NOTICE OF MEETING
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY at Western Village
1508 NW 106" Street OKC, OK 73114
REGULAR MEETING OF THE ADVISORY BOARD -M O ND A 'Y, February 6, 2023
3:45 P.M. — Schwartz Performing Arts/Community Center - SW Corner of Campus (Park in West Lot, Enter North Door)
AGENDA

Agenda items are subject to change up to 24 hours prior to meeting, excluding state holidays and weekends.
Meetings are open to the public. This agenda was posted at 12:45 p.m. on the I** day of February, 2023 by Kara Babbit.

1. Welcome and Introductions Pam Millington, Chair

2. Connect to Purpose
» Eagle Extra News Spotlight - led by Corey Alkire

3. Consent Items for Approval Pam Millington, Chair
e Board Meeting Minutes for December 5, 2022
e November and December 2022 Financials
o Encumbrances 8;22;30;54;81;98;103;105;118;133;135;137-140;142-
143;148;151;155;160;163-165;168;171-173;181-182;184-187;194-195;198-200;204-
207;211;215-216; 219-281 from the General Fund totaling $133,464.09.
e Affirmative Action Plan

4. Resolutions for Approval
¢ Board Member Resignation of Ken Lawson/voting member
e Elect/Confirm Christy Savage to Open Board Clerk Seat
Pam Millington, Chair
5. Discussion and Possible Board Action to Approve the SHA Restroom Accommodation Policy
Ruthie Rayner, Principal
6. Discussion and Possible Board Action to Open Bids for Vendor Contracts for the 2023-2024
School Year. Pam Millington, Chair
e Auditor
¢ Building Janitorial Service
e Janitorial Supplies
o Federal Programs Consulting
7. Discussion of Board Member Training Requirements Pam Millington, Chair
8. Principal’s Report Ruthie Rayner, Principal

e Adopt A Family Update

e 2022 School Audit/District Audit Review

¢ Child Nutrition Administrative Review

¢ SHA grade span reduction transition plan
o New portable consideration

9. New Business

10. Adjourn






STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) AT WESTERN VILLAGE
ADVISORY COUNCIL, REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
DECEMEBER 5 2022

ATTENDEES

Voting members in attendance: Tom Cassidy, Shari Dixon, Eric Harmon, Milisha Henderson, David Jackson, Ken Lawson,
Skip Leonard, Kylie Lyons, John Vera, Suzan Whaley

Voting Members Absent: Pam Millington

Non-Voting members in attendance: Kara Babbit, Crystal Hurd, Becky Kime

School Staff and Guests in Attendance: Jason Mack (OKCPS Charter Liaison), Heather Meldrum, Ruthie Rayner

The Regular Advisory Board Meeting called to order at 3:52 pm by Kara Babbit, Superintendent.

Presentation of Audit of 2021-22 Financial Records by Britton, Kuykendall & Miller:
Motion to approval the financial audit of 2021-22 records presented by Britton, Kuykendall & Miller by Eric Harmon, 2™
Skip Leonard. Motion passed.

Consent Agenda

On a motion by Skip Leonard, 2™ by John Vera, the following Consent Agenda items were unanimously approved as
presented with a correction to the SHA School Calendar. Vote taken and Consent agenda passed with stated
corrections.

» Minutes of the October 3, 2022 Regular Advisory Board Meeting/Special Advisory Board Meeting of November

7,2022,

» Income Statements and Monthly Financial Report including: Compilation Report; Statement of Assets,
Liabilities and Net Assets —Cash Basis; Statement of Revenue and Expenses-General Fund-Cash Basis; Detailed
Revenue Summary-General Fund-Cash Basis; and Statement of Expenses Two Year Comparison by Project,
Object-General Fund-Cash Basis, for the period ended 9/20/22 and 10/31/22.

Encumbrance Register — as of 9/30/22 and 10/31/22.

SHA Advisory Regular Board Schedule for 2023-24,

Surplus Inventory- Smart Board/Projector/Computer — replaced by new equipment.

SHA Schoo! Calendar 2023-24 — Revised to correct the dates of Spring Break from March 18-22, 2024 to March
"11-15, 2024 and change the PTSC dates to March 5 & 7, 2024, The calendar was approved by hours not days
and exceeds the 1080 hours required by law.

VYVVYY

On a motion by John Vera, 2" by Milisha Henderson to approve the resolution to reduce the SHA school grade level to
PreK to 4'" grade with keeping the same school capacity of 330 students. Vote taken and resolution passed.

There being no new business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:30 pm.
Next Meeting: February 6, 2023.

Approved: M lgf’?‘{/ Becky Kime, Minutes Clerk

*Note: Attachment: Recérd of roll call votes




S9A S9A SOA Aajeym uezng
SOA SOA SBA BIDA uyor
juasqy UISAY uasqy uo38uln wed
SOA SaA ST suohi anAy
SOA SBA S9A pieuodq dpjs
SBA SIA SBA uosmeq uay
SDA ST\ SOA uosyoer ped
STA S9A SBA uosiapusy eysiing
SBA S9A SOA uowleH a1
S9A SOA SaA uoxiq 1seys
SIA SIA SBA Apisse) wo),
Jepuaje) [ooYas pZ-E7 ‘Alojusau] snjdins ‘a|npayds
Sunaaw paeog Jenday vz-s Y(zZoZ 'IE-T VO B
‘og-1 1das)ioasiFoy asuesguniug 1@ (zzoz 100 g 3das)
vZ-g20¢ -aped s|eIURUL ‘ZZ0Z ‘L "AON — SIINUIA Funaa parog uonlg 12 [lepussjhny ‘uonng Ag BpNY
pt? 03 yaad-ueds apeln yHS jo jeacuddy |enads ‘ZZ0Z ‘€ “10-saInu ) sway epualy juasuc) |elduRUL] ZZ-TZ0Z JO UOHRIUAS3Id JO [ercaddy Jlaquia|y pieog

20T ‘s Jaquiadag

SALOA TTV2 T10dH — ONILLIIW QHVO08 AJOSIANGY
JOVITIA NYILSIM LV AINIAYOY AT134dNH ATINVLS







STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

NOVEMBER 30, 2022



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents
Compilation Report

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets — Cash Basis
Statement of Revenue and Expenses — General Fund - Cash Basis
Supplemental Information

Detailed Revenue Summary — General Fund - Cash Basis

Statement of Expenses Two Year Comparison
by Project, Object — General Fund - Cash Basis



JENKINS & KEMPER JACK JENKINS, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, P.C. MICHAEL IKEmPER, CPA

December 2, 2022

Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets — cash basis for the
Stanley Hupfeld Academy as of November 30, 2022, and the related statements of revenues and expenses
— cash basis for the five (5) months then ended. Prior year’s comparative revenue and expense
information and current year budgetary information are included in the related statements of revenue and
expenses, as well as items listed in the table of contents under the heading supplemental information,
which are presented only for analysis purposes. Our compilation was performed in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The financial statements have been prepared on the cash basis of
accounting and the budget laws of the State of Okiahoma, which is a basis of accounting other than
generally accepted accounting principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting, in the form of financial statements and supplemental information
that is the representation of the management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and supplemental information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on them. However, we did become aware of a departure from the cash and
budgetary basis of accounting that is described in the following paragraph.

The regulatory basis of accounting requires a specific format of presentation of governmental funds and
the accompanying presentation does not comply with that format. Additionatly, fixed assets and any
related debt are not included in the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets presented on a cash basis.
Any such accounts are reflected in the statement of revenues and expenses as a corresponding receipt
and/or expenditure of funds. The effects of these departures on the financial statements have not been
determined.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in the
financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the school’s assets, liabilities, net
assets, revenues and expenses. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are
not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Stanley Hupfeld Academy.
Sincerely,

J en.&ﬂéf}(mrw;L?A«; t.c.

Jenkins & Kemper

Certified Public Accountants, P.C.

116 WEST BRECKENRIDGE AVE, BIXBY, OK 74008
PHONE: 918.366,4440 FAX: 918.366,4443
WWW JENKINSKEMPER.COM



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
NOVEMBER 30, 2022
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS

General
Fund
Assets
Cash $ 636,889.58
Total Assets 636,889.58
Liabilities
Outstanding payments 51,490.60
Open Encumbrances 70,514.28
Total Liabilities f 122,004.88
Cash Fund Balance $ 514,884.70

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2022-23 FISCAL YEAR

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

Revenue
Book Fair Revenue
Miscellaneous Reimb.
Contributions and Donations
Adult Meals
Foundaticn & Incentive Aid
Flexible Benefit
Reading Sufficlency
Textbooks
Redbud
State Mafching
Title | {Proj. 511)
Title | Prior Year
Title {I-Part A {Proj. 541)
Special Education - Flowthrough (Proj. 621)
Flowthrough Prior Year
ARP Flowthrough {628)
Special Eduction - Preschool (Proj. 641)
ARP Preaschool (Prof. 643)
Title IV, Part A Student Support (Proj. 552)
APR Flow Through (Proj, 628}
ARP Preaschaool (Proj. 643}
ESSER
ESSER Il Ptior Year
Federal Lunch/Breakfast
Correcting Entry

Total revenua
Cash fund balance {beginning)
Lapsed Approp/Estopped Warr.

Total revenue and beg, balance

Expenditures
Payroll
Non-payroll
Total expenditures

Ending Balance

See Accountant’s Compilation Report

Source 2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD
Codes Actual 11/30/2021 1o Budi.
1450 §  4,290.35 0.0%
1590 B887.26 §27.31 594%
1610 79,163.03 58,280.44 73.6%
1730 1,055.10 0.0%
3210 1,938,688.67 696,734.41 35.9%
3250 187,533.48 65,880.56 35.1%
3415 14,143.88 0.0%
3420 29,324.30 29,324.30 100.0%
3435 99,712.13 0.0%
3720 1,353.84 0.0%
4210 143,212.85 0.0%
4210 18,101.05 18,101.05 100.0%
4271 20,267.25 0,0%
4310 42,477.40 0.0%
4310 N/A
4310 3,298.99 0.0%
4340 1,408.42 0.0%
4340 530.95 0.0%
4442 10,563.52 0.0%
4689 8,349.00 0.0%
4689 473.00 0.0%
4639 N/A
4689 NIA
4700 248,809.48 111,414.97  44.8%
5600 59,08 59.08 100.0%
2,853,703.03 980,322.12 34.4%
6110 540,302.86 540,302.86
5130-614( 607.96
3,394,613.85 1,520,624,98
Object
Codes
100-200 2,052,063.94 844,000.21  41.1%
300-900 985,045,982 208,220,289 21,1%
3,037,109.86 1,052,229.50 34.6%
$ 357,503.99 468,385.48
-

2022-23 2022-23
Budgeted 11/30/2022
4,200.00 4,186.10
971.79
1,000.00 192.00
2,044,706.28  736,845.00
187,533.48 67,953.88
21,541.26 7,754.85
100,000.00
1,286.15
160,000.00
26,967.48 26,967.48
20,000.00
60,000.00
25,357.42 26,357.42
10,000.00
1,142,487.57
450,937.28  450,937.28
199,072.12  122,443.53
4,450,889.04 1,443,619.42
357,503.99  357,503.99
4.808,393.03 _ 1,801,123.41
2,550,000.00  910,309.33
1,200,000.00  375,929.38
3,750,000.00  1,286,238.71
1,058,393.03  514,884.70

% of YTD
to Budj,

99.7%
N/A
N/A

19.2%

36.0%

36.2%
N/A

36.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
100.0%
NIA
N/A
NfA
0.0%
NfA
N/A
0.0%
100.0%

61.5%
NfA

32.4%

35.7%
31.3%
34.3%



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2022-23 FISCAL YEAR
DETAILED REVENUE SUMMARY - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

Book Store Student/Adult Other State Federal Federal
Reimb. Revenue  Donations  Lunches State Aid State Sources Matching  Child Nut, Program Total

July 54,579.60 52,324.90 106,904.50
August 184,211.27 18,800.10 195.00 450,937.28 654,143.65
September 1,814.06 50.00 184,211.28  18,800.12 11,613.84 216,489.30
October 16,79 2,372.04 104.50 184,211.27  18,800.10 56,055.09 261,559.79
November 955.00 37.50 184,211.27  19,318.41 204,522.18
December -
January -
February -
March -
April -
May -
June -

Totals 971.79 4,186.10 - 192.00 736,845.09 75,718.73 - 122,443.53 503,262.18 1,443,619.42

For Internal Use Only -3-



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2022-23 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TW(Q YEAR COMPARISON BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD 2022-23 2022-23 %ofYTD

Classification (Project Object Actual 11/30/2021 to Budg. Budgeted 11/30/2022 to Budg.
000 General Fund
Salaries 100 $ 958,047.17 544,419.19 56.83% 1,180,000,00 4985,709.73  42.01%
Employee Benefits 200 241,232.865 134,137.66 55.61% 290,000.00 120,321.57 41.49%
Worker's Compensation 290 14,227.73 370.29 2.60% 15,000.00 1,302.26 8.68%
Management Services 310 7.766.40 2,000.00 25.75% 8,000.00 2,500.00 31.25%
Accounting Services 331 43,600.00 10,750.00 24.66% 45,000.00 8,750.00 19.44%
Medical Services 336 45,920.26 8,165.00 17.78% 58,000.00 14,134.74 23.96%
Security Services 344 2,310.00 1,210.00 52.38% 3,500.00 2,100.00 60.00%
Professlonal Services 350 3,120.24 479.24 16.31% 4,000,00 3,547.42 88.69%
Water Utilities 410 11,772.03 4,674.69 39.71% 12,000.00 6,221.51 51.85%
Cleaning Services 420 50,495.00 13,880.00 27.49% 55,000.00 14,069.00 25.58%
Repairs and Maint. Services 430 30,500.83 15,035.74 48.66% 32,000.00 10,046.12 31.39%
Rental Services 440 8,778.18 3,458.35 39.40% 50,000,00 20,661,86 41,32%
Insturance 520 115,730.95 51,458.54 44 46% 120,000.00 11,431.00 9,53%
Communications Services 530 9,444.04 ° 2,894.73 30.65% 12,000.00 9,762.50 81.35%
Advertising 540 139.50 139,50  100.00% 1,000.00 214.20 21.42%
Printing and Binding 550 1,603.92 531.95 33.17% 3,000.00 540.99 18.03%
Staff Travel 580 188.56 1,500.00 396.77 26.45%
Supplies and Materials 610 42,806,13 12,062.,55 28.12% 45,000.00 15,259.20 33.91%
Energy 620 55,142.57 19,515.06 35.39% 60,000.00 25,274.05 42.12%
Bks & Periodicals 640 18,719.07 27.38 0.15% 20,000.00 6,091.75 30.46%
Equipment and Furniture 650 40,465.48 877277 21.68% 44,000,060 11,989.17 27.25%
Awards, Gifts, Decorations 680 8,995.79 1,627.76 18.09% 10,000.00 10,510.93  105.11%
Technalogy Related Hardware 733 17,440.00 0.00% 20,000.00 2,100.00 10.50%
Dues and Fees 810 3,647.25 3,089.75 84.71% 10,000.00 5,564.50 55.65%
Staff Registration & Tuition 860 4,781.10 760.00 16.90% 5,000.00 350.00 7.00%
Donations 881 2,266.93 562.95 24.83% 3,000.00 0.00%
Reimbursement 930 59.08 59.08 100.00% 2,000.00 0.00%
Intrafund Transfer 970 58,160.67 10,733.48 18.45% 60,000.00 5,526.33 9.21%

Subtotal 1,797.860.52 850,815.66 47.32% 2,170,000.00 804,375.60 37.07%
Child Nutrition {Pro}. 285,385,762,763,764,768)
Food Service Management 570 196,680.24 23,140.04 1M.77% 200,000.00 75,765.91 37.88%
Food and Milk/Supplies 600 21,214.33 11,220.97 52.89% 25,000.00 13,793.17 55.17%
Subtotal 217,894.57 34,361.01 15.77% 225,000.00 89,559.08 39.80%
Great Expectations {Proj, 318)
Supplies & Materials 300-860 2,000.00 50,000.00 17,378.26 34.76%
Subtotal 2,000.00 50,000.00 17.378.,26 34,76%
Flexible Benefit Allowance (Proj. 331-335)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-299 184,453.98 77,215.10 41.86% 185,000.00 76,652.90 41,43%
Reading Suffictency (Pro]. 367)
Supplies & Materials 300-860 7.,745.97 0,00% 15,000,00 148,00
Subtotal 7,745.97 - 0.00% 15,000.00 148.00 0.99%
Baslc Prog, CY (Pro). 511}
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-299 197,272.78 88,237.26 44.73% 160,000.00 88,664.08 55.42%

Subtotal 197,272.78 58,237.26 44.73% 160,000.00 £88,664.08 55.42%

For Internal Use Only -4-



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY -2022-23 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD 2022-23 2022-23 % of YTD
Classificatign (Project) Ohject Actual 11/30/2021 to Budg. Budgeted 11/30/2022 1o Budg.
Special Education (Proj. 621, 628, 641, 643)
Salaries/Employes Benefits  100-2989 80,224.93 0.00% 80,000.00 28,091.40 35.11%
Subtotal 80,224.,93 - 0.00% 80,000.00 28,091.40 35.11%
ESSER I (Proj, 793)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-299 390,832.43 0.00% 205,000.00 200.58 0.10%
Services/Materials 300-860 158,824.68 0,00% 50,000.00 0.00%
549,657.11 - 0.00% 255,000.00 200,58 0.08%
ESSERIII {Pro]. 795)
Salarles/Employee Benefits  100-299 450,000.00 100,669.07 22.37%
Services/Materials 300-860 1,600.47 160,000.00 80,499.74 80.31%
1,600.47 610,000.00 181,168.81 29.70%
Grand Total 3,037,109.86 1,052,229.50 34.65% 3,750,000.00 1,286,238.71 34.30%
Payroll Expenses 100-200 2,052,063.94 844,009.21 41.13% 2,550,000.00 910,309.33 35.70%
Non-Payroll Expenses 300-900 085,045,092 208,220.29 21.14% 1,200,000.00 375,929.38 31.33%
Totals § 3,037,108.86 1.052,229,50 34.65% 3,750,000.00 1,286,238.71 34.30%

For Internal Use Only -5-






STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 2022



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents
Compilation Report

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets — Cash Basis
Statement of Revenue and Expenses — General Fund - Cash Basis
Supplemental Information

Detailed Revenue Summary — General Fund - Cash Basis

Statement of Expenses Two Year Comparison
by Project, Object — General Fund - Cash Basis

4-5

" b—



JENK]NS & KEMPER Jack JENKING, CPA

s A
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, P.C. MICHAEL KEMPER, CP

January 5, 2023

Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets — cash basis for the
Stanley Hupfeld Academy as of December 31, 2022, and the related statements of revenues and expenses
— cash basis for the six (6) months then ended. Prior year’s comparative revenue and expense information
and current year budgetary information are included in the related statements of revenue and expenses, as
well as items listed in the table of contents under the heading supplemental information, which are
presented only for analysis purposes. Our compilation was performed in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The financial statements have been prepared on the cash basis of accounting and the budget
laws of the State of Oklahoma, which is a basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting
principles,

A compilation is limited to presenting, in the form of financial statements and supplemental information
that is the representation of the management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and supplemental information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on them. However, we did become aware of a departure from the cash and
budgetary basis of accounting that is described in the following paragraph.

The regulatory basis of accounting requires a specific format of presentation of governmental funds and
the accompanying presentation does not comply with that format. Additionally, fixed assets and any
related debt are not included in the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets presented on a cash basis.
Any such accounts are reflected in the statement of revenues and expenses as a corresponding receipt
and/or expenditure of funds, The effects of these departures on the financial statements have not been
determined.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in the
financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the school’s assets, liabilities, net
assets, revenues and expenses. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are
not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Stanley Hupfeld Academy.
Sincerely,

Jentms £ Kmrw:L?A‘: r.c.

Jenkins & Kemper

Certified Public Accountants, P.C.

116 WEST BRECKENRIDGE AVE, BixBy, OK 74008
PHONE: 918.366.4440 FAx:918.366.4443
WWW . IENKINSKEMPER.COM



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
DECEMBER 31, 2022
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS

General
Fund
Assets
Cash $ 483,429,22
Total Assets 483,429,227
Liabilities
Quistanding payments 32,918.22
QOpen Encumbrances 63,684.66
Total Liabilities 96,602.88
Cash Fund Balance $ 386,826.34

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT

-1-



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2022-23 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

Revenug
Book Fair Revenue
Miscellaneous Reimb.
Contributions and Donations
Adult Meals
Foundation & Incentive Aid
Flexible Benefit
Reading Sufficiency
Textbooks
Redbud
State Matching
Title 1 {Proj. 511)
Title } Prior Year
Title lI-Part A (Proj. 541)
Special Education - Flowthrough (Proj. 621)
Flowthrough Prior Year
ARP Flowthrough (628}
Special Eduction - Preschool {Proj. 841)
ARP Preaschool! (Proj. 643)
Title IV, Part A Student Support (Prof. 552)
APR Flow Through (Proj. 628)
ARP Preaschool (Praj. 643)
ESSER
ESSER Il Prior Year
Federal Lunch/Breakfast
Correcting Entry

Total revenue
Cash fund balance (beginning)
Lapsed Approp/Estopped Warr.,

Total revenue and beg, balance

Expenditures
Payroll
Nen-payroll
Total expenditures

Ending Balance

See Accountant's Compilation Report

Source 2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD
Codes Actual 12/31/2021  to Budj.
1450 % 4,290.35 0.0%
1580 8a7.26 52731 59.4%
1610 79,163.03 58,28044 73.6%
1730 1,055.10 34525 32.7%
3210  1,938,688.67 866,210.35 44.7%
3250 187,533.48 86,053,00 459%
3415 14,143.88 14,143.88 100.0%
3420 29,324.30 29,324.30 100.0%
3435 99,712,13 0.0%
3720 1,353.84 0.0%
4210 143,212.85 0.0%
4210 18,101.05 18,101.05 100.0%
4271 20,267.25 0.0%
4310 42,477.40 0.0%
4310 N/A
4310 3,298.99 0.0%
4340 1,408.42 0.0%
4340 530,95 0.0%
4442 10,563.52 0.0%
4689 8,349.00 0.0%
4689 473.00 0.0%
4689 N/A
4689 NfA
4700 248,809.48 111,414.97 44.8%
5600 59.08 59.08 100.0%
2,853,703.03 1,184,450.63 41.5%
6110 540,302.86 540,302.86
5130-614( 607.96
3,394,613.85 1,724,762.49
Object
Codes
100-200 2,052,063.94 1,019,5668.34 49.7%
300-900 985,045.92 286,570.43 29.1%
3,037,109.86  1,306,138.77 43.0%
$ 357,503.99 418,623.72
2

2022-23 2022-23
Budgeted 12/31/2022
4,600.00 4,526.13
1,190.79
1,000.00 327.00
2,074,300.02 921,056.36
188,788.56 84,954.85
11,915.32 11,915.32
21,541.26 9,693.57
100,000.00
1,286.15
160,000.00 46,088.,90
26,967.48 26,967.48
20,805.88 20,805.88
60,000.00
25,357.42 25,357.42
10,657.41 10,657.41
1,142,487.57
450,937.28 450,937.28
1989,072.12 122,443.53
4,495,116.47 1,736,921.92
357,503.9% 357,503.98
4,852,620.48  2,094,425.91
2,450,000.00 1,116,207.12
1,300,000.00 591,392.45
3,750,000.00  1,707,599.57
1,102,620.46 386,826.34

% of YTD
to Budl.

98.4%
N/A
N/A

32.7%

44.4%

45.0%

100.0%
45.0%
0.0%
0.0%
28.8%
100.0%
100,0%
0.0%
100.0%
NIA
N/A
N/A
100.0%
N/A
N/A
0.0%
100.0%

651.5%
N/A

38.6%

45.6%
45.5%
45,5%



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



July
August
September
QOctober
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
Totals

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2022-23 FISCAL YEAR

DETAILED REVENUE SUMMARY - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

Book Store Student/Adult Other State Federal Federal
Reimb. Revenue Donpations Lunches State Aid  State Sources Matching  Child Nut. Program Total
54,579.60 52,324.90 106,904.50
184,211.27 18,800.10 195.00 450,937.28 654,143.65
1,814.06 50.00 184,211.28  18,800.12 11,613.84 216,489.30
16.79  2,372.04 104.50 184,211.27  18,800.10 56,055.09 261,559.79
955.00 37.50 184,211.27 19,318.41 204,522.18
219,00 340.03 135.00 184,211.27  30,845.01 77,552.19 293,302.50
1,190.79 4,526.13 - 327.00 921,056.36 106,563.74 - 122,443.53 580,814.37 1,736,921.92
“3-

For Intemal Use Only



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2022-23 FISCAL YEAR

STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD 2022-23 2022-23 % of YTD

Classification {Project) Object Actual 12/31/2021 to Budg, Budaeted 12/31/2022 fo Budg,
000 General Fund
Salaries 100 $ 958,047.17 658,677.05 68.75% 1,180,000.00 610,073.74 51.70%
Employee Benefits 200 241,232.65 162,473.11 67.35% 290,000.00 146,750,13 50.60%
Worker's Compensatlon 290 14,227.73 5,944.29 41.78% 15,000.00 6,925,26 46.17%
Management Services 310 7,766.40 3,000.00 38.63% 8,000.00 3,000.00 37.50%
Accounting Services 331 43,600.00 14,250.00 32.68% 45,000.00 18,000.00  40.00%
Medical Services 336 45,920,25 15,890.90 34.61% 59,000.00 1841212 31.21%
Security Services 344 2,310.00 1,347.50 58.33% 3,500.00 2,237.50 63.93%
Professional Services 350 3,129.24 2,979.24 95.21% 4,000.00 3,699.42 89.99%
Water Utilittes 410 11,772.03 5,860.73 49.79% 12,000.00 7,483,18 62.36%
Cleaning Services 420 50,495.00 17,680.00 35.01% 55,000.00 18,107.00 32,92%
Repairs and Malnt. Services 430 30,900.83 17,657.74 56.82% 32,000.00 11,5672.02 36.16%
Rental Services 440 8,778.18 4,701.69 53.56% 50,000,00 24,804.59 49.61%
Insurance 520 115,730.95 70,013.36 60.50% 120,000.00 11,431.00 9.53%
Cormmunications Services 530 9,444.04 3,432.53 36.35% 12,000.00 10,328.49 86.07%
Advettising 540 139.50 139.50  100.00% 1,000.00 214.20 21.42%
Printing and Binding 850 1,603.92 531.95 33.17% 3,000.00 642.21 21.41%
Staff Travel 580 188.56 1,500.00 396.77  26.45%
Supplies and Materials 610 42,896.13 15,673.58 36.31% 45,000.00 17,781.49 39.51%
Energy 620 55,142.57 25,425.76 46.11% 60,000,00 29,371.23  48.95%
Bks & Periadicals 640 18,719.07 27.38 0.15% 20,000.00 6,111.75 30.56%
Equipment and Furniture 650 40,465.48 9,242,93 22.84% 39,000.00 16,898.12  43.33%
Awards, Gifts, Decorations 680 8,995.79 3,270.18 36.35% 15,000.00 13,165.64 87.77%
Technology Related Hardware 733 17.440.00 0.00% 20,000.00 2,100.00 10.50%
Dues and Fees 810 3,647.25 3,089.75 84.71% 10,000.00 5,564.50 55.65%
Staff Registration & Tuition 860 .4,781.10 910.00 19.03% 5,000.00 800.00 16.00%
Donations 881 2,266,893 562.95 24.83% 3,000.00 0.00%
Relmbursement 930 §9.08 5908  100.00% 2,000.00 0.00%
Intrafund Transfer 970 58,160.867 25,986.32 44.68% 60,000.00 7,368.44 12.28%

Subtotal 1,797 860,562 1,068,627.52 59.44% 2,170,000.00 993,138.93 45.77%
Child Nutrition (Proj. 285,385,762,763,764,768)
Food Service Management 570 196,680.24 23,140.04 1.77% 200,000.00 66,560.46 33.28%
Food and Milk/Supplies 600 21,214.33 11,800.17 55.62% 25,000.00 24,865.82 99.46%
Sublotal 217,894.57 34,940.21 16.04% 225,000.00 91,426.28 40.63%
Great Expectations (Proj. 318)
Supplies & Materials 300-860 2,000.00 50,000.00 17,378.26 34.76%
Subtotal 2,600,00 50,000.00 17,378.26 34.76%
Flexible Benefit Allowance (Prof. 331-335)
Salaries/Employee Benefils  100-299 184.453.98 92,534.94 50.17% 185,000.00 92,082.72 49.78%
Reading Sufficiency (Pro}. 367)
Supplies & Materials 300-860 7,745.97 0.00% 15,000.00 148.00
Subtotal 7,745.97 - 0.00% 15,000.00 148.00 0.99%
Basic Prog, CY (Proj. 511)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-299 197,272.78 105,883.24 53.67% 160,000,00 100,261.42 62.66%

Subtotal 197,272.78 105,883.24 53.67% 160,000.00 100,261.42 62.66%

W

For Internal Use Only



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2022-23 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD 2022-23 2022-23 % of YTD
Classification {Project) Object Actual 12/31/2021 to Budg. Budgeted 12/31/2022 to Buda.
Spaclal Education (Pro. 621, 628, 641, 643)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-209 80,224.93 0.00% 80,000.00 28,091.40 35.11%
Subtotal 80,224 93 - 0.00% 80,000.00 28,091.40 35.11%
ESSER Il {Proj. 793)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-299 390,832.43 0.00% 205,000.00 200,58 0.10%
Services/Materials 300-860 168,824.68 4,152.86 2.81% £0,000.00 0.00%
549,657.11 4,152.86 0.76% 255,000.00 200.58 0.08%
ESSER 1l (Pro]. 795)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-229 350,000.00 138,737.13 39.64%
Services/Materials 300-860 260,000.00 246,124.85 24.66%
610,000.00 384,861.98 63.09%
Grand Total 3,037,109.86 1,308,138.77 43.01% 3,750,000.00 1,707,599.57 45.54%
Payroll Expenses 100-200 2,052,063.94 1,019,568.34 49.69% 2,450,000.00 1,116,207.12 45.56%
Non-Payroll Expenses 300-800 985,045.92 286,570.43 28.06% 1,300,000.00 591,392.45 45.49%
Totals $ 3.037,109.86 1,306,138.77 43.01% 3,750,000.00 1,707 599,57 45.54%
5

For intetnal Use Only






01/19/2023 2:22:19 PM Stanlev Hupfe]d Academy Page 1of 4
Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2022-2023, Date Range: 11/1/20A22 -12/31/2022, Fund Codes: 11

Fund PONo Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount|

11 8 07/01/2022 & COMP RISK l\{lANAGEMENT WORKERS COMP 5,123.00

11 22 07/01/2022 124 MOBYMAX EDUCATION LLC SOFTWARE LICENSE RENEWAL 2,095.00

11 30 07/01/2022 20 OKC PUBLIC SCHOOLS TREASURY  SPONSOR 0.00

DEPT FEES/RENT/TRANSPORTATION/I

NS

11 54 07/01/2022 23 OESC OESC 308.78

11 81 08/12/2022 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE REPAIRS TO 0.00
MAHAN/HORNBEAK/OFFICE/REA
DING/BATES

11 98 08/17/2022 154 HEGGERTY PHONEMIC AWARENESS PRE-K/K/PRIMARY/PRIMARY 43,12
STARTER AND PRIM EXT CURR

11 103 08/24/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MAGNETIC DOODLE BOARD -34,80

11 105 08/24/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BLUETQOTH CONNECTOR FOR -4.02
KITCHEN SCANNER

11 118 08/31/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES AA AND D BATTERIES -1.28

11 130 09/07/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ROBINSONS PLUMBING- LITTLE -430.00
BOYS RESTROOOM URINAL

11 133 09/07/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS - 15T -49.40
GRADE RESOURCES

11 135 09/07/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DRY ERASE MAGNETIC -25.00
LAPBOARD )

11 137 09/07/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD BEST WESTERN 9.13.22 MISC -3.50
CHARGES

11 138 09/07/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES POTS AND CARTS FOR CAFETERIA -19.06

11 139 09/16/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TUTORING MATERIALS -7.27

1 140 09/16/2022 161 OKLAHOMA SCIENCE MUSEUM OKC SCIENCE MUSEUM -32.00
ADMISSIONS

11 142 09/16/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD REPAIRS TO ACCUTEMP -536.86
STEAMER IN KITCHEN

11 143 09/16/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HOUSE MATERIALS- FINER DINER -5.10
EACH WEEK

11 148 09/16/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD HOBBY LOBBY - LETTERS TO -1.34
REPAIR SIGN

11 151 09/21/2022 104 LANCE GLAUDE REPLACEMENT OF 3 URINALS -1,000.00

11 155 09/21/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LARGE QUTDOOR GAMES -45.07

11 160 09/21/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD HOUSE OF CLAY -4.00

11 163 09/28/2022 75 OSSBA OPEN MEETING GUIDE BOOKS -25.00

11 164 09/28/2022 338 QUIK PRINT MENTOR/SCHOOL FLYERS -348.47

11 165 09/28/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD LANCE ROBINSON REPAIRS TO -300.00
LITTLE GIRLS RR SINK

n 168 09/28/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAMS STUDENT BDAY TREATS -35.11

11 171 09/28/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAMS TUESDAY 10.4.22 0.16

11 172 oof28/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ALL AMERICAN PIZZA THURSDAY -58.00
10.6.22

11 173 09/28/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD WALMART PAINT -0.56

i1 181 10/06/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LEGQ CHALLENGE PRIZES -5.01

11 182 10/06/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SOUNDING OUT THE SIGHT -26,12

WORDS FOR PK-2ND




01/19/2023 2:22:19 PM Stanley Hupfeld Academy Page 2 of 4
Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2022-2023, Date Range: 11/1/2022 - 12/31/2022, Fund Codes: 11

'furid‘ PO No. Date Vendor No Vendor Description A’moun}_{

11 184 10/06/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAM'S WATER/SNACKS FOR -4,98
BOARD

11 185 10/06/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD EILEEN'S COOKIES -5.00

11 186 10/06/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES STUDENT CLOTHING -55.53

11 187 10/06/2022 75 OSSBA 10.24.22 MINUTES CLERK -150.00
LEADERSHIP ACADEMY

11 194 10/19/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ROBINSON'S PLUMBING - -200.00
CONTROL PANEL REPLACE

11 195 10/19/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CAKE BOXES FOR SECOND GRADE -2.02
PROJECT

11 198 10/19/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SUPPLIES/COSTUME NEEDS FOR -42.21
MUSIC

11 199 10/19/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD REPAIR TO LOCK QUIET MENTOR 0.00
ROOM

11 200 10/19/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ODP SOLUTIONS OFFICE 0.00
SUPPLIES

11 204 10/27/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAMS SUPPLIES FOR FAMILY -36.01
NIGHT 10.,27.22

11 205 10/27/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD EILEEN'S COOKIES/KRISPY KREME 8.97
DONUTS

11 206 10/27/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SHERWIN WILLIAMS PAINT 0.00

11 207 10/27/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD LOWES SUPPLIES FOR PAINTING -82.55

11 211 10/27/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD UNIVERSITY SILKSCREEN 2Y XL -8.00
UNIFORM JACKETS

11 215 10/27/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAMS SUPPLIES FOR STAFF -3.78

11 216 10/27/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD HAL SMITH CARDS FOR BOARD 10.00
MEMBERS

11 218 10/27/2022 176 PLAYGROUND OUTFITTERS 2 BENCHES 223.00

11 219 11/03/2022 177 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION MEDICAL SUPPLIES 224.67

11 220 11/03/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ARROW ELECTRIC - REPAIR 285,97
PLUGS FOR SMARTBOARDS

11 221 11/03/2022 90 ACS PLAYGROUND ADVENTURES  PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT AND 6,864.00
JNSTALLATION

11 222 11/03/2022 114 MERRITT SEALING COMPANY RESURFACING TENNIS COURTS 16,660.00

11 223 11/03/2022 137 TOP NOTCH HANDYMAN & LAWN  REPAIRS TO THE EAST ANNEX 364.20

LLC OUTSIDE LIGHTING

1 224 11/03/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES THANK YOU NOTES AND 100.00
CHRISTMAS LETTERHEAD

11 225 11/03/2022 88 ACCO BRANDS USA LLC GBC/ACCO BRAND LAMINATOR 562.00
FILM

11 226 11/03/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ROBINSONS AT YOUR SERVICE 350.00
PLUMBING - LEAK

11 227 11/03/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MISC ITEMS FOR NEW SMART 383.93
BOARD

11 228 11/03/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAMS SUPPLIES FOR WORKDAYS 119.34

11 229 11/09/2022 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE REPLACE COPELAND 5 TON 3,941.00
COMPRESSOR

11 230 11/09/2022 104 LANCE GLAUDE REPLACE 3 URINALS 2,665.00



01/19/2023 2:22:19 PM Stanley Hupfeld Academy Page 3 of 4
Encumbrance Register
Options: Year: 2022-2023, Date Range: 11/1/2022 - 12/31/2022, Fund Codes: 11
Fund PONo Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount§
11 231 11/09/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS - 2ND 25.00
GRADE RESOURCES
11 232 11/09/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD JIFFY T-SHIRTS 9 YOUTH LARGE/3 200.00
ADULTS
11 233 11/09/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CORDLESS VACUUMS- 215.58
SPAC/SIVARD
11 234 11/08/2022 104 LANCE GLAUDE KITCHEN HOT WATER TANK 7,500.00
REPAIRS
11 235 11/0%/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD KITCHEN TOILET REPAIRS 650.00
11 236 11/09/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD BOYS/GIRLS TOILET REPAIRS 300.00
11 237 11/08/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD REPAIR BROKEN 3" STEEL WATER 850.00
LINE
11 238 11/09/2022 179 COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION LOCATE/DIG/REPAIR 3" STEEL 7,000.00
SERVICES WATER LINE
11 239 11/09/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD HOMELAND SHEET CAKES {4) 300.00
11 240 11/09/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAM'S COCKIES FOR FRIENDS 200.00
AND FAMILY DINNER
11 241 11/05/2022 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE CAPACITOR REPLACEMENT UNIT 82.24
#9
11 242 11/09/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD UNIVERSITY SILKSCREEN-8 250,00
UNIFORM JACKETS
11 243 11/09/2022 180 K-8 (PLANK ROAD PUBLISHING, MUsIC 132,57
INC.)
11 244 11/09/2022 80003 MATTHEW B. BELL TRAVEL REIMB 151.52
i1 245 11/09/2022 47 VIDEOQ REALITY SMART FLOOR STAND ELECTRIC 4,357.00
11 246 11/10/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ROBINSONS PLUMBING URINAL 1,000.00
REPLACEMENTS
11 247 11/17/2022 137 TOP NOTCH HANDYMAN & LAWN  CUT AND REMOVE WHITEBOARD 100.00
LLC FROM HORNBEAK'S ROOM
11 248 11/17/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD LOWES PAINT AND BATTERIES 125.00
11 249 11/17/2022 41 LUJCAS HOME SERVICES, LLC REMOVAL OF 4 WHITEBOARDS 1,155.00
TO REHANG
11 250 11/17/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD WALMART CLOTHING FOR 100.00
STUDENTS
11 251 11/17/2022 181 SUNDANCE OFFICE 8' MOBILE CONVERTIBLE BENCH 21,980.00
TABLES
11 252 11/17/2022 171 RUCKER MECHANICAL INSTALLATION OF.ELECTRICAL 1,806.66
PLUGS FOR CAFE
11 253 11/17/2022 103 KEYSTONE FOOD SERVICE STAFF LUNCHEON FOR FIRENDS 175.00
AND FAMILY 11.16,22
11 254 11/18/2022 67 IDEMIA BACKGROUND CHECK FOR 58.25
TIFFANY BURNETT
i1 255 12/02/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SNACKS FOR BOARD MEETING 100.00
12.5.22
11 257 12/02/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ACADEMY BASKETBALL SHORTS 175.78
FOR BASKETBALL TEAM
11 258 12/02/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD TEDS LUNCHEON 12.13.22 750,00
11 259 12/02/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD FEE OKLAHOMA STATE DEPT 52.00

EMERGENCY CERTIFICATION




01/15/2023 2:22:19 PM Stanley Hupfeld Academy Page 4 of 4
Encumbrance Register
Options: Year: 2022-2023, Date Range: 11/1/2022 - 12/31/2022, Fund Codes: 11
Fund . PONo Date “Vendor No Vendor Description Amount;
11 260 12/02/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD WALMART AAA 72.78
BATTERIES/SUPER GLUE
11 261 12/02/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CRICKET CLUB MATERIALS 340.00
11 262 12/02/2022 24 MAYFAIR LOCK AND KEY REPAIR TO MUSIC ROOM DOOR 85.00
11 263 12/02/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD RUDY'S BREAKFAST TACOS 123.60
1 264 12/02/2022 182 TREETOP PRODUCTS TRADITIONAL BIKE RACK 523.92
11 265 12/08/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD LOWES - PAINT AND SUPPLIES 244.96
11 266 12/08/2022 43 QuiLL COPY PAPER / 10 PK BROTHER TZ 1,612.99
TAPE / TONER
i1 267 12/08/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES FOOTSTCOOL FOR WATER 28,95
FOUNTAINS
11 268 12/08/2022 46 UNITED MECHANICAL SERVICE SIEMENS RECALIBRATING HVAC 1,500.00
UNITS
11 269 12/08/2022 139 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC., ADJUSTMENTS TO THE BAS HVAC 2,500.00
SYSTEM
11 270 12/08/2022 184 MFI MEDICAL STREP AND FLU TESTS 300.00
11 27 12/08/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD EGO OCHURU CERTIFICATION 52.00
FEE
11 272 12/08/2022 36 AMAZON CAPJTAL SERVICES CABLES AND CABLE ADAPTERS 81.94
11 273 12/08/2022 185 HADDOQCK EDUCATION ACTIVEFLOOR MOBILE MAX AND 34,800.00
TECHNOLOGIES LICENSING
11 274 12/13/2022 104 LANCE GLAUDE REPAIRS TO COLLAPSED TRAP 3,000.00
UNDER THE MOP SINK
11 275 12/14/2022 20 OKC PUBLIC SCHOOLS TREASURY  TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 170.00
DEPT 3.8.23-HARN HOMESTEAD
11 276 12/14/2022 187 HARN HOMESTEAD ADMISSION TO HARN 460.00
HOMESTEAD 3 HR PGM 3.8.23
11 277 12/14/2022 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HONEYWELL INTRUSION 1321-1 55.40
TRANSFORMER 16,5 VAC
11 278 12/14/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD WALMART - STORYBOOK 140.00
ITEMS/MISC. ITEMS
11 279 12/14/2022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD ROBINSON'S -REWORK PRE-K 275.00
TOILET REPLACED HARDWARE
11 280 1271442022 37 SECURITY BANK CARD LITTLE CAESAR'S PIZZA - FOOD 70.00
. BEFORE GAMES
11 281 12/14/2022 43 QuILL TONER CARTRIDGES HP 80X 2PK 451,77
AND HP 48A STANDARD
Non-Payroll Total: $133,464.09
Payroll Total: $75,395.59
Balance Forward: $2,971,566.19
Report Total: $3,180,425.87







Staniley Hupfeld

ACADEMY
-

1508 NW 106th St » Oklahoma City, OK 73114 « (405) 751-1774

Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates a cominunity of lifelong learners through
positive connections and a rigorous, integrated curriculum to inspire excellence.

2.1,2023

Office of Accreditation,
Stanley Hupfeld Academy complies with the Accommodation Rule 70 0.S. § 1-125. Which states:

A. As used in this section:1. "Sex" means the physical condition of being male or female based
on genetics and physiology, as identified on the individual's original birth certificate;

and2. "Multiple occupancy restroom or changing area” means an area in a public school or
public charter school building designed or designated to be used by more than one individual at a
time, where individuals may be in various stages of undress in the presence of other individuals.
The term may include but is not limited to a school restroom, locker room, changing room, or
shower room.B. To ensure privacy and safety, each public school and public charter school that
serves students in prekindergarten through twelfth grades in this state shall require every
multiple occupancy restroom or changing area designated as follows:1. For the exclusive use of
the male sex; or2. For the exclusive use of the female sex.C. Each public school or public charter
school in this state shall provide a reasonable accommodation to any individual who does not
wish to comply with the provisions of subsection B of this section. A reasonable accommodation
shall be access to a single occupancy restroom or changing room.D. The provisions of this
section shall not apply to individuals entering a multiple occupancy restroom or changing area
designated for use by the opposite sex when entering in any of the following circumstance:1. For
custodial, maintenance, or inspection purposes; or2. To render emergency medical
assistance.E.1. Each school district board of education and public charter school governing board
shall adopt a policy to provide disciplinary action for individuals who refuse to comply with the
provisions of this section.2. No school district board of education or charter school governing
board shall adopt a policy contrary to the provisions of this section.F. Upon a finding of
noncompliance with the provisions of subsections B and C of this section by the State Board of
Education, the noncompliant school district or public charter school shall receive a five percent
(5%) decrease in state funding for the school district or public charter school for the fiscal year
following the year of noncompliance.G. A parent or legal guardian of a student enrolled in and
physically attending a public school district or public charter school shall have a cause of action
against the public school district or public charter school for noncompliance with the provisions
of subsections B and C of this section.H. The State Board of Education shall promulgate rules to
implement the provisions of this section.

Okla, Stat. tit. 70, § 1-125  Added by Laws 2022, c. 323,s. 1, eff. 5/25/2022,

The Stanley Hupfeld Accommodation Policy is attached.

&tﬁ:’e cﬁg}mer
Ruthie Rayner

Principal




1ley Hupfeld

Stak 7
' ACADEMY

AT WESTERN VILLAGE

1508 NW 106t St » Oklahoma City, OK 73114 = (405) 751-1774

Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates a cominunity of lifelong learners through
positive connections and a rigorous, integrated curriculum to inspire excellence.

Restroom Accommodation Policy

Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village provides restroom and changing accommodations
that ensure privacy and safety. As a public charter school that serves students in prekindergarten
through fifth grades in the state of Oklahoma we require every multiple occupancy restroom or
changing area designated as follows:

1. For the exclusive use of the male sex; or
2. For the exclusive use of the female sex.

Stanley Hupfeld Academy (@ Western Village provides a reasonable accommodation to any
individual who does not wish to comply with the provisions provided for restroom or changing,
A reasonable accommodation in the form of a single occupancy restroom or changing room is
located in the N.E. Hallway and identified as “Adult Restrooms” or located in the nurses office.
Any individual that is wanting to access a single occupancy restroom or changing room can
utilize both of these locations.

Students who do not comply with the set accommodations are subject to disciplinary action as
outlined in the school policy under “out of bounds™ Iocation.







Iaquispy pieog

od S3A WI0D"00YeAD/AS|EUM UEZNS JAA\ XA J9sjunjoA Ajunwwod NVZNS ‘ATTYHM
[esuno)) jeba]
JUSdO Jequisiy pleog
-5IN0H g1 SdN s3A FLOC'L'Y [eBa SINOILNI NHOP "‘Vd3A
FAAA
U0 Jieyn yainys Auntuior sbuissoln
JUsd0 pleog {oealing/suolssii Hey) preog
"SINOH €} Sdd S3A 910Z'1'8 10jSEd painay Wvd ‘NOLONITIIW
lleH ebeys}
Jojgsunoy jooyag Jaddn
Buiiasuno? jooyag o Jojoang laguwiapy pieoq
Od S3A oo’ ljeyabejlIay @)SucA 20299 ‘aud ATAM 'SNOAT
Sd3 S3A UeaH SIHOILNI Jaquisly preog
O¥SdO -inoH | 2202’99 UOREpUNOS ‘dA di¥S ‘QdYNOI1
(Yv¥SSO) Uoieoossy
SIIAIDY S|00ydg ABpUcIas Jlaquisy preog
Sd3 S3A ANAY BWIOUEPQ 1010211 SMNDaXT QIAVQT ‘NOSMOVP
Jaquisp pleog
JUSd0 $80lAIeg UBWNH YHSIIW
-SHNOH 8 IMO S3A %2099 jo Justupedaq ewoyepo ‘NOSYZANSH
18jU8)
[eanneuolay Asuoluoly s Vv
youelg
US40 sjeaddy @ malaay [eoIpeiy Jagquisiy pieog
“S4NOH Z1 MO S3A WO TeWEISSIGRUNdYd | 8107819 Jabeuep youeg 0143 ‘NOWHVH
JUSdO 190410 89ljed Jaquisiy pleocg
-SHNOH £ ) (¢ S3A 107{08DE|JIASLI@)UOXIDIEYS £20¢'9'9 abejlIA aup Jo AlID [¥YHS ‘NOXIQ
1012911
Jyeuag AUnwwon/suoiedy Jaquiay preog
MO S3A |  WOINOSUDBJUI@APISSE'ILO) 220e')'8 JUBSLUWIBACY) YiedH SIMOFLNI WOL ‘AQISSYD
NOILISOd ANV
ce0z 'k 240 5 Ay ANVdINOD dNVN
Buyuies), jo sInoy 1sia | ONLLOA TIVIN-3 ajeq

2202'1'Z pesiney — paeog AIOSIAPY £202-220Z 9be[IA uleysap © Awapeay plejdny Asjuels

NOLLY.LNIWNOO0A a3131dWOD ONINIVEL SH38NIN ONILOA




Stanley Hupfeld Academy Board Member Training Requirements

Within fifteen (15) months of your election, appointment or re-election to a board position you

must earn:

New/Appointed

1 Ethics (ETH)

Incumbent

1 Ethics (ETH)

1 Open Meeting/Records (OMA)

1 Open Meeting/Records (OMA)

1 Finance (FIN)

1 Finance (FIN)

9 additional credits of your choice — excluding
continuing education (CE) designated credits

3 additional credits of your choice — excluding
continuing education (CE) designated credits

All board members must also obtain the equivalent of 3 hours per year of service in any category
above, including continuing education, prior to the election filing period for the seat.

Number of Credits Required

3 years 9 credits
4 years 12 credits
5 years 15 credit







Beclﬂ Kime

From: Ruthie Rayner

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 1:43 PM

To: Kara Babbit; Becky Kime

Subject: Adopt A Family Update for Board Books

The INTEGRIS Adopt-A-Family was a huge success! Kathy Lowder assisted with
matches and delivery. She was a huge assetf!

Total Maiches
76 Families
181 children were impacted!

In addition we delivered “Dinners with Love” on December 23",
35 families received these dinners! Special thanks to Mrs. Bush, Mrs. Meldrum & Mrs.
Rayner for delivering the meals.

-

R

Ruthie Rayner M.Ed., NBCT
Principal

Stanley Hupfeld
ACADEMY

AT WESTERN VILLAGE

1508 NW 106t St » Oklahoma City, OK 73114 + (405) 751-1774
Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates acaminunity of lifelong learners through

positive connections and a rigorous, integrated curriculum to inspire excellence.




Beclﬂ Kime )

From: Pam Honeysuckle <Pam.Honeysuckle@sde.ok.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 206 AM

To: Becky Kime; Kara Babbit

Subject: Re: Stanley Hupfeld 55E003-FY22 Audit Received 1/3/22
Hi all,

I have reviewed your 2022 school audit and I am happy to say everything looked great. This will close the
district audit review process for FY22.

Respecitfully,

Pam Honeysuckle

Financial Specialist

Financial Accounting / OCAS / Auditing
Oklahoma State Department of Education
2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 420
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Phone: (405) 522-3273
Pam.Honeysuckle@sde.ok.qov

sde.ok.gov

,‘J&; OKLAHOMA

@ ? Education
[

From: Kelly Freeman <Kelly.Freeman@sde.ok.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:02 PM

To: Becky Kime <becky.kime@wvacademy.com>; Kara Babbit <kara.babbit@integrisok.com>
Cc: Pam Honeysuckle <Pam.Honeysuckle@sde.ok.gov>

Subject: Stanley Hupfeld 55E003-FY22 Audit Received 1/3/22

This Audit has been uploaded into the Single Sign On, on the FY22 Audit tab, along with the
SharePoint for review.

Stanley Hupfeld is an “A” Audit that is Clean.

Pam Honeysuckle will review this Audit and if she has any questions she will email again. She will
also email when the Audit is completed and Closed.

Thank you, so much & Happy New Year!

Kelly Freeman
Financial Specialist OCAS / Auditing




S

Oklahoma State Department of Education (SDE)
, Child Nutrition Programs (CNP)
ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (AR) SUMMARY

i]lame of Schaol Food Authority (ska): OKC Charter Hupfeld/W Village _County DistrictCode: 55-F003
Superintendent: Kara Babbit

ddressof Sk 1508 N'W 106th city: Oklahoma City Zip Coe:73114

cé:N Specialist{s) Conducting Review: K athy Kuck, Leigh Ann Rausch

An AR of your SFA's CNP operation has been completed. The SFA was foundin; Compliance D Noncompliance

I%eview Month; September 2022 Dateof Review: 12/12-12/14/2022  pata ReviewCiosed: 12/14/2022

I‘Jumher of Schoolsin SFA: 1 Number ofSchools Raviewed; 1 Number of Eating Sites Reviewed: 1

Jst schools reviewed for the following CNP:

atlonal School Lunch Pragram (NSLP): Stanley Hupfeld Academy

e

mﬁ;:

chool Breakfast Program {SBP): _SIanle;LHupfg]_d_Agademy

A;iter-School SnackProgram (ASSP): _S.tan]_ey_Hup_fQ]_d_Agadgmy

i

Sf eclal MilkProgram {SMP):

Fl%esh Frult and VegetableProgram (FFvp): _Stanley Hupfeld Academy

Seamless Summer Food Program (SSEP):

D?es the SFA operate under any speclal provisions: {Select any that apply)
‘ D Provision 1
| D Provision 2
U Pravision 3

Community Eliglbility Provision {CEP)

This SFA had violations In the folfowlng areas:

-

| [ ps-1 violations

D PS5-2 Violatlons

D Resource Management Violations (Indicate area of violation)
E] Maintenance of the Nonprofit ]:I Pald Lunch Equity
D Revénue from Nonprogram Foods D Indirect Costs

i 1 General Area vioiations

if %ppl[cab[e. mark appropriate boxes:

D Recalculation required

; D Flscal Action Workbook completed




"YES NO REVIEW FINDINGS

A. Program Access and Reimbursement

A O ®

Certification and Benafit Issuance

Verification

ellelell:
@ ®I@®|3

Meal Counting and Claiming

Finding(s) Details;

Page2




YES NO ' REVIEW FINDINGS
B. Meal Patterns and Nutritional Quality

m YES | NO
' ; O @ Q | ® | Meal components and Quantities
.; 0 @ Offer versus Serve
| O | ® | ietary Specifications and Nutrient Analysis
| [Finding(s} Details:

Page 3




! YES NO REVIEW FINDINGS
;r €. School Nutrition Environment
: YeEs | No
l O @ ) | ® | Food Safety
O | ® | Local School Wellness Policy
O | ® | Compatitive Foods
i O | ® | other
;{ Finding{s) Datails:
§
|
1
&
|
I
|
i
H
!
/
|
§
f
I
. O @ D. Civlt Rights
l Finding(s) Details:
|

Page 4




et e e e

Comments/Recommendatio:..

|
|
|

|
|

GORRECTIVE ACTION REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED BYi5§210.1 BLiIf2Y):

CORRECTIVE ACTION DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED IN STATE AGENGY BY {§210.18[j3121):

(30 days from the date the corrective action must hs completdd)

An exit conference was conducted (§210.1 8l1I[2]) discussing tha AR Reviewfindings on: 12/14/2022
with Kara Babbit, Superintendent (Nama and Title of School Representative)

CNP Specialistis): Kathy Kuck and Leigh Anp Rausch

Section 207 of the HHFKA amanded saction 22 of the NSLA {42 U.8.C. 178%0) to require state agencies
to report the final resulls of the AR to the public in an accessible, easlly understood manner in
accordance with the guidelines promulgated by the Secretary. Regulations at 7 CFR 210.18(m) require

r each SFA on the State
Agency provides the final
the final AR report availabla to

W J2/18 /22
Signature of Sehool Representative Date / /

Date Review Summary Was PubliclyPosted:







0ZLEL MO ‘A0 BUOYEPMO Jaquiajy pieog
M0 SIA ETFE O AN 8L/8 V000~ L7750 peoy ¥ea1) ysnig 1062 Jaajunjop Apunwwio) NI ‘NOSMY1
eoyyL1eL MO 'KID BLIOUERO FTETS)
w0l "M'N 8051 SOUBIGUINDUT/SSINUIN
ON | O AwGpEsEAMTIeWn AoRq] 1¥8-807-50Y Awapeoy plajdny Asjuels Jabeueyy sseuisng YHS A28 ‘TN
|00¥2 MO ...Ex_m M .mmu_P_mw m:w::cuo< 2 Jamseal |
ON W03 ewhRsed0 TRe] Oppy-99c-816 |  enueay abpuusyoaig M gLl | Bupnsuod BWOUENQ Juspisald AV 'SNDINIP
MHOM — 9F1E2 M0 DMO
3 Aempeoig N 0082
(5d3) (YY¥SS0) uolieldossy
WO BESS0)SPOOMUI MOLEL-OV8-G0F | TWNOH —2L0gZ MO "puowps 58Oy Sj00yog Alepuodag laguisiy pieog
Sd3 © 83k WO BESSO@UCSHIED 0Z/LL | O 106S-€/6-50F BHD YoIMISald £10/1 BLIOUEPO ‘10308110 DARNISXT QIAYA ‘NOSHOVT
¥ELEL MO "OMNO yyeay
1004 b SIYOILN| Weuag Asunuiuo) Kejpioeg
ON W00 Y0SUDSUIIPINY [EISAID 60-6v5-0y | ‘Aemyted sBuuds jiend Loog ‘10J2UIPI00D BAJRNSIUILIPY TVISAYD 'QMNH
JequISy pleog
yL1EL MO “AID Bwoyepo 5301A18S UBWInH YHSINIA
MO S3A 1676-612-50 80eua] w0l MN €171 10 uBWeda( BWOYENO ‘NOSYIANTH
83U
{2oneuolay Aauoiuop SN Yy
youeig
LELEL MO "0 sjeaddy 19 maiaay [eolpap laquiay pJeog
)[e] S3IA ey lewb@Sedtldd 02/8 { D 8298-892-01C 1S YI06 3N 009 1eBeueyy youeig 213 ‘NOWMVH
Z91€L MO ‘Ao ewoueno 1900 891j0d iaquiap preog
IMO S3A EYeT-ELE-S0p i BAYsHo0Ig L 08 abejna auy jo A IMYHS ‘NOXIa
yLLEL MO “AID BWOYEPO Jojpalg
L& Wooy jijsuag b_::EEoocho_um_wm JaqUgiy pledg
MO 834 621 ¥109-087-¢L2 | “Aemyeg sBundg enp 100¢ JUSUILIBACE) UNBSH SIMOILNI WOL ‘AQISSYD
yLLEL MO M0 ewoyepO Juspuajuuadng
w301 "M'N 8061 Wauag Aunwwo) Jaquisp peog
ON 95£5-065-G0% YHS tHESH SINOILIN vy ‘Ligave
IEWaAN Ava | NOLLISOd UNV
150 | ONILOA MR- HLYIg | XY4/ANOHd sSsS3aav ANVdAINOD JWVN

O

2zez’6 pesinay ~ preog AIOSIAPY £202-2202

abeljip ulsysapy @ Awepeoy piajdny Asjuelg

O

i

O




TOLEL MO “ONO 'G0L Wooy Ay Lo S Heqoy 0z€ He(D Auno) ewoyepQ - UsJooH pineQ 1SB0BON

ZLLEL MO *A)D BUIOUENO

Jaquiay precg

5d SIA W00 00URADASEM UBZNS 8/ | O 9¥ER-E£78-GOY 18811S 29 MN +08€E aajunjoA Alunwwo) NVZNS ‘AT TVHM
VELEL MO "AlD BUWOYEMO [ssuno) jeba]
100]d pug, laquispy preog
SdN S3A wod josubejligersA ol 9L/S | M98.7156G0F |  Aemvyed sbuudg jrend LooE [e6a7 SIMOILNI NHOP “YH3A
[TeT-552-507 )
{yaunya) dnyoeg yomnys Aunwwes sbuissorr)
1£182 MO "OMO LaBannQ/suoIssIy Jreyn peog
Sd3 SIA WO Tewb@gouoibuiwd 01/8 | 89¥6-€28-S07 D Rep se214 el 8091 ‘Jojsed pamey WYd ‘NOLONITTIN
[ieH abejusH
M 991£-956-50F Jojasunog |ooydg Jaddn
0214 YO ‘Ao ewoyepio Buyjssune) [00yas jo Joj0BI( Joquisiy preog
2d S3A W03 el belaLmISUOAT VL [ D 6816-/22-G0F 102118 pZZL MN 0081 "Q'Ud 3ITAN 'SNOAT
suayng P11E2 MO “AID BWOURNO
elue) ‘yuejsissy 10014 yb UyeeH SIHOIALNI laquuspy preog
Sd3 S3A W00 {0SHOSIUIQPIEUOa Ons L005-1.66-G0¥ Aemyred Bundg lend Loog uollepuno. ‘dA dIMS “‘QUYNOTT

O

O







Stanley Hupfeld Academy @Waestern Village
1508 NW 106" Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73114
Advisory Board Meeting Dates
2022-2023

* Monday, August 1, 2022

* Monday, October 3, 2022

e Monday, December 5, 2022
* Monday, February 7, 2023
e Monday, April 4, 2023

e Monday, June 6, 2023

All meetings are open to the public and held in the SHA Schwartz Performing Arts Center
{SPAC) on the

West side of the SHA school campus, 1508 N.W. 106", Oklahoma City, OK 73114 from 3:45
p.m, to

5:00 p.m.
A quorum is required for action items.
For more information:

Kara.babbit@integrisok.com

Or

Ruthie.rayner@wvacademy.com




AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN
for Protected Veterans

Period: October 1, 2021, to September 30, 2022

Plan Completed by:

Ruthie Ra
Affirmative Action Officer
Principal

Plan Reviewed: /W ,%7/%/

Kara Babbit
Superintendent

Plan Approved by:

Tom Cassidy ( p)

Director

Stanley Hupfeld Academy
At Western Village, Charter School
1508 N.W. 106th
Oklahoma City, OK 73114

Phone Number: (405) 751-1774

Academy’s Federal Tax ID No.: 73-1588764

Academy's EEO-1 Identification Number;







Table of Contents

l. Preface

Ik Equal Employment Opportunity Policy
lll.  General Requirements

IV.  Proper Consideration of Qualifications
V. Physical and Mental Qualifications

VI.  Accommodation to Physical and Mental Limitations of
Employees

VIl. Compensation

VIil. Outreach, Positive Recruitment, and External
Dissemination

IX.  Internal Dissemination of Policy
X. Responsibility for Implementation

Xl.  Development and Execution of Affirmative Action
Programs







Xl

Exhibits:

ST IXIeomMmoNoe e

Invitation to Self-Identify as Covered Veteran
Self-ldentification Form

Affirmative Action Clause for Veterans

Evaluation of 5.5% Utilization Goal for Veterans

Selection Analysis of Covered Veterans

Sample Vendor Letter

Sample Purchase Order

Sample Application Form

Example of Tagline

Records documenting Outreach and Positive Recruitment






|. PREFACE

Stanley Hupfeld Academy (the "Academy") is fully committed to the concept and
practice of equal employment opportunity and affirmative action in all aspects of
employment.

The management of Staniey Hupfeld Academy has prepared this written
Affirmative Action Compliance Plan for the employment of Disabled Veterans,
Recently Separated Veterans, Other Protected Veterans, and Armed Forces Service
Medal Veterans.

Further, in this written Affirmative Action Compliance Plan, the Academy has used
the terminology of OFCCP’s implementing regulations, as set forth in the Code of
Federal Regulations, as a guide. Therefore, the terminology used should not be
construed as an admission by the Academy in whole or in part that it has violated
in the past or is now violating any federal, state or local fair employment practice
laws or regulations.

The material set forth in this written Affirmative Action Compliance Plan is deemed
to constitute trade secrets, operations, information and confidential statistical
data, all of which fall within the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. SS 552 et seq.,
the Trade Secrets Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 1905 and 44 U.S.C. SS 3508, the disclosure of
which is specifically prohibited by law and would subject the individual making the
disclosure to criminal and/or civil sanctions.






Il. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY POLICY STATEMENT

It is the policy of Stanley Hupfeld Academy to pledge its full support to equal
employment opportunity for all persons, regardless of race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, marital status, physical disability, medical condition, age, status as
a Protected Veteran, Sexual Orientation, Gender Identity, and Genetic Information
with respect to recruitment, hiring, training, promotion, and other terms and
conditions of employment, provided the individual is qualified to perform the work
available. Further, it is the policy of the Academy to comply with the concepts and
practices of affirmative action. An executive of this Academy, Ruthie Rayner, has
been designated to administer the Academy's affirmative action program and will
monitor that program and make reports on a periodic and continuing basis to
senior management. Accordingly, all employment decisions shall be consistent
with the principle of equal employment opportunity (EEO).

All promotion decisions shall be consistent with the principle of EEQ, and only valid
qualifications will be required for promotion. All other personnel actions or
programs such as compensation, benefits, transfers, layoffs, recalls, Academy-
sponsored training, education, tuition assistance and social and recreational
programs will be administered in a non-discriminatory manner with respect to
minorities and women, provided the individual is qualified to perform the work
available.

Pursuant thereto, this policy establishes--effective immediately and in compliance
with regulations provided by the Secretary of Labor in 41 CFR Chapter 60--an
affirmative action program composed of specific steps that will be undertaken in
order to implement this policy. The Affirmative Action Program is available for
inspection by applicants and employees in the Human Resources area between the
hours of 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.

Yok

Kara Babbit

Superintenden
// / v / Z

Date







ll. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

Itis the policy of Stanley Hupfeld Academy to take affirmative action to employ and
advance in employment qualified Disabled Veteran, Recently Separated Veteran,
Other Protected Veteran, and Armed Forces Service Medal Veteran at all levels of
employment. Such actions will apply to all employment practices, including but not
limited to the following: hiring, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or
recruitment advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of
compensation, and selection for training programs.

IV. PROPER CONSIDERATION OF QUALIFICATIONS

The Academy will, from time to time, review its personnel processes to determine
whether its current procedures assure careful, thorough, and systematic
consideration of the job qualifications of known Protected Veteran applicants and
employees for job vacancies filled either by hiring or promotion and for all training
opportunities offered or available. In determining the qualifications of a covered
veteran, the Academy will consider only that portion of the military record,
including discharge papers, relevant to the specific job or jobs for which the veteran
is being considered. Where it is necessary to develop procedures for this purpose,
the procedures will be designed so as to facilitate a review of the implementation
by the Academy or the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs (OFCCP).

V. REVIEW OF PHYSICAL AND MENTAL QUALIFICATIONS

A.  The Academy will review all physical or mental job qualification
requirements annually or upon a change in job requirements to insure that,
to the extent qualification requirements tend to screen out qualified
Disabled Veterans, they are job-related and are consistent with business
necessity and the safe performance of the job.

B.  Any information obtained by the Academy in response to inquiries or
examination of an applicant's or employee's physical or mental condition,
results of a medical examination prior to employment, or change in
employment status, information will be kept confidential except that:



-~

- t- 4 EREN .- ! ' i
: .
';\ -" ! "ilff& ’ ' i ¥ 5‘“;
2o e bl RLINE
o Al i P i Tk
I L N T S ) (-f._b*{%’ﬁifa}*i'
N : T e s
~ i ” Loy ar ) Y
- s il A
PEPETE
Y RNE T '5 i .
wt - .
coer o T ped
.
T Y sab b
;A‘”F o 4 H . e - 5"!‘ L’,‘“‘
. ' “;.‘: , 4 SET Tl ;:
G E e e e SR WICERTS
.
[y “:‘tg J'T: 3. . - . R . -
' '
i I ‘.l':'v A
. . g
e : P et
L RASEIS AR
n ‘,‘ & i ,:g" ;E 5 . .
ST TS Eet I
i N A T ; |
“' ’ s 3 N b r *;ﬂ?").‘
. ‘N .- o *F?ﬁfﬁ'
iy




1. Supervisors and managers may be informed regarding restrictions on
the work or duties of Disabled Veterans and regarding
accommodations; and,

2. First aid and safety personnel may be informed, where and to the
extent appropriate, if the condition might require emergency

treatment; and,

3. Government officials investigating compliance with the Act shall be
informed.

VI. ACCOMMODATIONS TO PHYSICAL AND MENTAL LIMITATIONS OF EMPLOYEES

The Academy will make reasonable accommodations to the physical and mental
limitations of an employee or applicant unless such accommodation would impose
an undue hardship on the conduct of the Academy's business, considering, among
other things, business necessity and financial cost and expenses.

VIl. COMPENSATION

Compensation of employees for services rendered will not be affected by any
disability income, pensions or other benefits the applicant or employee receives
from another source. This policy will apply to all Protected Veterans in offering
them employment or promotions.




P . . ayo- !
s v . H Gy s
LR "
: ey * R B LE
- . G aerer o manese L r T bl
Al i ) .-‘

[ ra N - e N s a R TN

WE T R o i B BN
. ™ - s - . .
. P Pl CLi i i 50 ,

1




VHI. OUTREACH, POSITIVE RECRUITMENT, AND EXTERNAL DISSEMINATION OF
POLICY

The Academy has reviewed their employment practices to ensure that the
personnel programs provide the required affirmative action for employment and
advancement of qualified Protected Veterans. Positive outreach and recruitment
activities will be researched and implemented where feasible:

A.  The Academy will communicate internally to all its employees its obligation
to take affirmative action to employ qualified Protected Veterans in such a
manner as to foster understanding, acceptance and support among the
Academy's executive, management, supervisory and ail other employees
and to encourage such persons to take the necessary action to aid the
Academy in meeting this obligation.,

B.  The Affirmative Action Officer will periodically review personnel procedures
to ensure that this affirmative action program is being fully implemented.

C.  The Academy will inform all employees and prospective employees of its
commitment to engage in affirmative action to increase employment
opportunities for qualified Protected Veterans.

D.  The Academy will contact, when necessary, recruiting sources such as the
local veterans' employment representative or designee in the State
Employment Service Office and the Veterans Administration Regional Office
to assist in recruiting covered veterans.

E.  The Academy will establish meaningful contacts with appropriate veterans'
service organizations and similar groups for the purpose of obtaining advice,
technical assistance and the referral of potential employees.

F. The Affirmative Action Officer will review employment records to determine
the availability of promotable and transferable qualified known Protected
Veterans presently employed to determine whether their present and
potential skills are being fully utilized or developed.




e

o v
| . § i
. . N IR "
N ;
. T H c T .
5 H k] d'r-.}: ‘ y ' o B 1
L
I - B A
. BE S t ; st S .
P =~ ‘ r‘ :
' | a - : 7 |
T ’ .
e, Ty . '
| ) S are -
s ' a |
: . - ; TiE ~
B S,
L .- ' a e i
1 . .. . i~ ! ) ‘_
. B r ! ! ' .
. - e s T |
ot vag ’
L et RS B ! i e
. - L C S
.. s : ;
L C g e
. i .
' . v P - |
. B
e C o PR Ak o 2 S
5 ' : | . | | —
. o EOR . v K ) | .‘ |
- - ' | -‘
] e |
= ; : SRR : eI
| _; oty “




The Academy will send written notification of Academy policy to all
subcontractors, vendors and suppliers as to its policy regarding covered
veterans and request appropriate action on their part. Furthermore, every
contract or subcontract of $100,000 or more will include the provisions of
the Affirmative Action Clause for Veteran workers as set forth in Title 41,
Chapter 60, Part 250 Section 60-250.3 CFR. The complete clauses are shown
in Exhibit |. Contracts and subcontracts for less than $100,000 are not
covered by the Act.

The Academy will consider all qualified Protected Veterans not currently in
the workforce having requisite skills whom can be recruited through
affirmative action measures.

All Job openings except executive and top management and those, which will
not be filled from within the organization, will be listed with the local office

of the state employment service.

Annually, VETS-4212 reports will be sent to the Department of Labor,
containing the following information:

1. the number of individuals hired during the particular
reporting period;

2. the number of nondisabled Veterans of the Vietnam
Era who were hired;

3. the number of Protected Veterans who were hired.



S
2

?’&s;

" - e ot P e L
R o ; ' e
c -~
- : e ”
~ -




IX. INTERNAL DISSEMINATION OF POLICY

Employees of the Academy will be informed of the Academy's Affirmative Action
Program for Protected Veterans. Any significant change in this policy will also be
communicated both internally and externally, according to the following plan
action:

A.

B.

Include the EEO Policy Statement in the Academy's policy manual.

Publicize the EEO Policy Statement in the Academy annual report and other
media.

Periodical meetings with executive, management, and supervisory personnel
will be scheduled to discuss the policy intent and responsibility for effective
implementation, making clear the General Counsel & Managing Director's
attitude.

Special meetings with all employees to discuss policy and explain individual
employee responsibilities will be scheduled.

Post the EEO Policy Statement on Academy bulletin boards.



IENL R ETRRLINE T 3”{""’#"'_?'@" ‘.:{3 . - e




X. RESPONSIBILITY FOR IMPLEMENTATION

The Superintendent of the Academy, Kara Babbit, is ultimately responsible for the
accomplishment of the AAP for Protected Veterans. The Academy's Affirmative
Action Officer, Ruthie Rayner, is accountable to the General Counsel & Managing
Director for all action taken in maintaining the AAP. The Affirmative Action Officer's
responsibilities include the following:

X-A. Responsibilities of Affirmative Action Officer

1. Develop policy statements, affirmative action programs, and internal and
external communication techniques. Advise supervisory personnel of the
following:

a. Their work performance is being evaluated on the basis of their
affirmative action efforts and results, as well as other criteria.

b. The Academy is obligated to prevent harassment of employees placed
through affirmative action efforts.

C. Identify problem areas in conjunction with line management and
known Special Disabled Veterans, in the implementation of the
affirmative action programs, and develop solutions. (Especially in the
area of accommodations.)

2. Design and implement an audit and reporting system that will:

a. Measure effectiveness of the Academy's programs.
b. Indicate need for remedial action.
C. Determine the degree to which the Academy's objectives have been

obtained.



.

Sgids sl
jg- SN

=
i




d. Determine whether known Protected Veterans have had the
opportunity to participate in all Academy-sponsored educational,
training, recreational and social activities.

e. Ensure that each location is in compliance with the Act and the
regulations.

3. Serve as a liaison between the Academy and enforcement agencies.

4.  Serve as liaison between the Academy and organizations of and for Protected
Veterans and arrange for the active involvement by Academy
representatives in the community service programs of local organizations of

and for Protected Veterans.

5. Keep management informed of the latest developments in the entire
affirmative action area.

6. Arrange for career counseling for known Protected Veterans, if requested.

X-B. Responsibilities of Management

In implementing this AAP, the responsibilities of the Academy's management and
supervisory personnel, working with the Affirmative Action Officer, include, but are
not limited to, the following:

1. Internal dissemination of information and discussions with employees about
the program.

2. Taking any necessary action to prevent harassment of employees placed
through Affirmative Action efforts.




' N
iy o o
¥
: ce ¥
- - e
! o .
17 - ;
- ~
Ve -,

o vtk

1% HA

o puitariaitig

iy s,

A L AR




XI. DEVELOPMENT AND EXECUTION OF AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PROGRAMS

The following programs will be developed and implemented as part of the AAP for
Protected Veterans:

A.  Job qualification requirements will be made available to those persons
involved in the recruitment, screening, selection, and promotion process.

B. Actions will be undertaken to ensure that Protected Veterans will not be
stereotyped in a manner, which limits their access to all jobs for which they
are gualified.

C.  Allpersonnel involved in the recruitment, screening, promotion, disciplinary,
and related processes will be oriented to ensure their commitment to the
AAP for Protected Veterans.

D.  Formal briefing sessions will be held, with representatives from recruiting
sources.

E. Recruiting efforts at all educational institutions will incorporate special
efforts to reach Protected Veterans.



M- T

can

A ey

TR "5!""{""” ’*"}W T

e el

_4“ j




EXHIBIT A
(Letter to employees for purposes of veteran identification)

TO ALL STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY EMPLOYEES

Stanley Hupfeld Academy is a government contractor subject to Section 402 of the
Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974 which requires
government contractors to take affirmative action to employ and advance in
employment qualified Protected Veterans. If you are a Protected Veterans covered
by this program and would like to be considered under the affirmative action
program, please tell us.

This information is voluntary and refusal to provide it will not subject you to
discharge or disciplinary treatment. Information obtained concerning individuals
shall be kept confidential, except that (i} supervisors and managers may be
informed regarding restrictions on the work or duties of disabled Veterans, and
regarding necessary accommodations, and (ii) first aid personnel may be informed,
when and to the extent appropriate, if the condition might require emergency
treatment,

In order to assure proper placement of all employees, we do request that you
answer the following question: If you have a disability which might affect your
performance or create a hazard to yourself or others in connection with the job for
which you are applying, please state the following: (1) The skills and procedures
you use or intend to use to perform the job notwithstanding the disability and (2)
the accommodations we could make which would enable you to perform the job
properly and safely, including special equipment, changes in the physical layout of
the job, elimination of certain duties relating to the job or other accommodations.

Sincerely,

Ruthie Rayner
Affirmative Action Officer




oAb e CotmrRR e

TR 0 apedan
et Henz
HE’E‘ ; ¥

ST

) . "
' et
A
\ o ) ,
+? f,':n’ f* ' ! .
Y K L e 1 . CE g
,
canEood o ey ¥ . - e ' -y .
wEOM oy ; " : i £
- - . : Tl v o T
' . . F e
1 A

“-',"‘ '!' ' o 4 1, . i e IR ' """t?‘g :‘:‘ S*ﬁﬂ{}‘{f’ ‘;“.

14

g P IR . - . . b ey e

B R IR Pty o o =Y

: B T SUUE TS SRR i g LTy
. .. d PR TR S I AP

o Ty esiopdts delos)




Sample Invitation to Self-Identify Exhibit B

THE FOLLOWING TEXT SHOULD BE USED WHEN EXTENDING THE “PRE-OFFER”
INVITATION AS REQUIRED BY 41 CFR 60-300.42(a). THE DEFINITIONS OF THE
SEPARATE CLASSIFICATIONS OF PROTECTED VETERANS SET FORTH IN PARAGRAPH
1 MUST ACCOMPANY THIS SELF-IDENTIFICATION REQUEST.

If you believe you belong to any of the categories of protected veterans listed,
please indicate by checking the appropriate box below. As a Government
contractor subject to VEVRAA, we request this information in order to measure the
effectiveness of the outreach and positive recruitment efforts we undertake
pursuant to VEVRAA.

1. This employeris a Government contractor subject to the Vietnam Era Veterans'
Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended by the Jobs for Veterans Act
of 2002, 38 U.S.C. 4212 (VEVRAA), which requires Government contractors to
take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment: (1) disabled
veterans; (2) recently separated veterans; (3) active duty wartime or campaign
badge veterans; and (4) Armed Forces service medal veterans. These
classifications are defined as follows:

A “disabled veteran” is one of the following:

* aveteran of the U.S. military, ground, naval or air service who is entitled
to compensation (or who but for the receipt of military retired pay would
be entitled to compensation) under laws administered by the Secretary of
Veterans Affairs; or

* a person who was discharged or released from active duty because of a
service-connected disability.

A “recently separated veteran” means any veteran during the three-year period
beginning on the date of such veteran's discharge or release from active duty in
the U.S. military, ground, naval, or air service.

An “active duty wartime or campaign badge veteran” means a veteran who
served on active duty in the U.S. military, ground, naval or air service during a
war, or in a campaign or expedition for which a campaign badge has been
authorized under the laws administered by the Department of Defense.




-

)
-
L




An “Armed forces service medal veteran” means a veteran who, while serving on
active duty in the U.S. military, ground, naval or air service, participated in a
United States military operation for which an Armed Forces service medal was
awarded pursuant to Executive Order 12985.

[ 1 I'DENTIFY AS ONE OR MORE OF THE CLASSIFICATIONS OF PROTECTED
VETERAN LISTED ABOVE

[ ] TAM NOT A PROTECTED VETERAN

2. THE FOLLOWING TEXT SHOULD BE USED IF REQUIRED TO EXTEND THE “POST-
OFFER” INVITATION DESCRIBED IN 41 CFR 60-300.42(b). THE DEFINITIONS OF THE
SEPARATE CLASSIFICATIONS OF PROTECTED VETERAN INCLUDED [N THE POST-
OFFER INVITATION MUST ACCOMPANY THIS SELF-IDENTIFICATION REQUEST.

As a Government contractor subject to VEVRAA, we are required to submit
a report to the United States Department of Labor each year identifying the
number of our employees belonging to each specified “protected veteran”
category. If you believe you belong to any of the categories of protected
veterans listed above, please indicate by checking the appropriate box
below.

| BELONG TO THE FOLLOWING CLASSIFICATIONS OF PROTECTED VETERANS
(CHOOSE ALL THAT APPLY):

[ ] DISABLED VETERAN
[ ] RECENTLY SEPARATED VETERAN
[ 1 ACTIVE WARTIME OR CAMPAIGN BADGE VETERAN

[ ] ARMED FORCES SERVICE MEDAL VETERAN

[ ] |am a protected veteran, but | choose not to self-identify the
classifications to which | belong.

[ ] 1am NOT a protected veteran.







Protected veterans may have additional rights under USERRA—the Uniformed
Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act. In particular, if you were
absent from employment in order to perform service in the uniformed service,
you may be entitled to be reemployed by your employer in the position you
would have obtained with reasonable certainty if not for the absence due to
service. For more information, call the U.S. Department of Labor's Veterans
Employment and Training Service (VETS), toll-free, at 1-866-4-USA-DOL.







Affirmative Action Clause for Veterans Exhibit C

The Academy will include the required affirmative action clause in each of its
covered government contracts or subcontracts {and modifications, renewals, or
extensions thereof if not included in the original contract).

§60-300.5 Equal opportunity clause.

(a) Government contracts. Each contracting agency and each contractor shall
include the following equal opportunity clause in each of its covered
Government contracts or subcontracts (and modifications, renewals, or
extensions thereof if not included in the original contract):

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY FOR DISABLED VETERANS, RECENTLY
SEPARATED VETERANS, OTHER PROTECTED VETERANS, AND ARMED FORCES
SERVICE MEDAL VETERANS

1. The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because he or she is a disabled veteran, recently separated
veteran, other protected veteran, or Armed Forces service medal veteran in
regard to any position for which the employee or applicant for employment
is qualified. The contractor agrees to take affirmative action to employ,
advance in employment and otherwise treat qualified individuals without
discrimination based on their status as a disabled veteran, recently
separated veteran, other protected veteran, or Armed Forces service medal
veteran in all employment practices, including the following:

i. Recruitment, advertising, and job application procedures;

ii.  Hiring, upgrading, promotion, award of tenure, demotion, transfer,
layoff, termination, right of return from layoff and rehiring;

tii. Rates of pay or any other form of compensation and changes in
compensation;

iv. Job assignments, job classifications, organizational structures,

iv.  position descriptions, lines of progression, and seniority lists;

V. Leaves of absence, sick leave, or any other leave;




,
J
P
a2

o - - o - ]
1 N ""‘,w




vi.  Fringe benefits available by virtue of employment, whether or not
administered by the contractor;

vii. Selection and financial support for training, including apprenticeship,
and on-the-job training under 38 U.S.C. 3687, professional meetings,
conferences, and other related activities, and selection for leaves of
absence to pursue training;

viii. Activities sponsored by the contractor including social or recreational
programs; and

ix.  Any other term, condition, or privilege of employment.

2. The contractor agrees to immediately list all employment openings which
exist at the time of the execution of this contract and those which occur
during the performance of this contract, including those not generated by
this contract and including those occurring at an establishment of the
contractor other than the one where the contract is being performed, but
excluding those of independently operated corporate affiliates, with the
appropriate employment service delivery system where the opening occurs.
Listing employment apenings with the state workforce agency job bank or
with the local employment service delivery system where the opening occurs
will satisfy the requirement to list jobs with the appropriate employment
service delivery system.

3. Listing of employment openings with the appropriate employment service
delivery system pursuant to this cause shall be made at least concurrently
with the use of any other recruitment source or effort and shall involve the
normal obligations which attach to the placing of a bona fide job order,
including the acceptance of referrals of veterans and non-veterans. The
listing of employment openings does not require the hiring of any particular
job applicants or from any particular group of job applicants, and nothing
herein is intended to relieve the contractor from any requirements in |
Executive orders or regulations regarding nondiscrimination in employment. |

4. Whenever a contractor, other than a state or local governmental contractor,
becomes contractually bound to the listing provisions in paragraphs 2 and 3
of this clause, it shall advise the state workforce agency in each state where
it has establishments of the name and location of each hiring location in the







state. As long as the contractor is contractually bound to these provisions
and has so advised the state agency, there is no need to advise the state
agency when it is no longer bound by this contract clause.

5. The provisions of paragraphs 2 and 3 of this clause do not apply to the listing
of employment openings which occur and are filled outside of the 50 states,
the District of Columbia, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, Guam, the
Virgin Islands, American Samoa, the Commonwealth of the Northern
Mariana Islands, Wake Island, the Trust Territories of the Pacific Islands.

6. As used in this clause:

1i.

All employment openings include all positions except executive and
senjor management, those positions that will be filled from within the
contractor’s organization, and positions lasting three days or less. This
term includes full-time employment, temporary employment of more
than three days’ duration, and part-time employment.

Executive and senior management means:

1) Any employee

iii.

compensated on a salary basis at a rate of not less than
$455 per week (or $380 per week, if employed in
American Samoa by employers other than the Federal
Government), exclusive of board, lodging or other
Facilities;

whose primary duty is management of the enterprise in
which the employee is employed or of a customarily
recognized department or subdivision thereof;

who customarily and regularly directs the work of two
or more other employees; and

who has the authority to hire or fire other employees or
whose suggestions and authority recommendations as



, 1

.

e ke o
b e
-
1

. . - -t e
H ]

LT
LRV




to the hiring, firing, advancement, promotion or any
other change of status of other employees are given
particular weight; or

2) Any employee who owns at least a bona fide 20-percent equity
interest in the enterprise in which the employee is employed,
regardless of whether the business is a corporate or other type
of organization, and who is actively engaged in its management.

iii.  Positions that will be filled from within the contractor’s organization
means employment openings for which no consideration will be given
to persons outside the contractor's organization (including any
affiliates, subsidiaries, and parent companies) and includes any
openings which the contractor proposes to fill from regularly
established “recall” lists. The exception does not apply to a particular
opening once an employer decides to consider applicants outside of
his or her own organization.

7. The contractor agrees to comply with the rules, regulation, and relevant
orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to the Act.

8. In the event of the contractor’'s noncompliance with the requirements of this
clause, actions for noncompliance may be taken in accordance with the rules,
regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to
the Act.

9. The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees
and applicants for employment, notices in a form to be prescribed by the
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Federal Contract Compliance, provided by or
through the contracting officer. Such notices shall state the rights of
applicants and employees as well as the contractor’s obligation under the
law to take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment
qualified employees and applicants who are disabled veterans, recently
separated veterans, other protected veterans, and Armed Forces service |
medal veterans. The contractor must ensure that applicants or employees
who are disabled veterans are in informed of the contents of the notice (e.g.,




ot

- T Vb -
PR - - E
R

LRI - .

b T
\ L "

o
PN
H “
L
“Eo T
L oEaed
LI . !
Lt
[




the contractor may have the notice read to a visually disabled individual, or
may lower the posted notice so that it might be read by a person in a
wheelchair).

10. The contractor will notify each labor organization or representative of
workers with which it has a collective bargaining agreement or other
contract understanding, that the contractor is bound by the terms of the
Vietnam Era Veterans’ Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended,
and is committed to take affirmative action to employ and advance in
employment qualified disabled veterans, recently separated veterans, other
protected veterans, and Armed Forces service medal veterans.

11. The contractor will include the provisions of this clause in every subcontract
or purchase order of $100,000 or more, unless exempted by the rules
regulations, or orders of the Secretary issued pursuant to the Vietnam Era
Veterans’ Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended, so that such
provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The contractor
will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as
the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Federal Contract Compliance may direct
to enforce such provisions, including action for noncompliance.

b) Subcontracts. Each contractor shall include the equal opportunity clause
in each of its subcontracts subject to this part.

c) Adaptation of language. Such necessary changes in language may be
made to the equal opportunity clause as shall be appropriate to identify
properly the parties and their undertakings.

d) Inclusion of the equal opportunity clause in the contract. |t is not
necessary that the equal opportunity clause be quoted verbatim in the
contract. The clause may be made a part of the contract by citation to 41
CFR 60-300.5{a}

e) Incorporation by operation of the Act. By operation of the Act, the equal
opportunity clause shall be considered to be a part of every contract and
subcontract required by the Act and the regulations in this part to include
such a clause, whether or not it is physically incorporated in such contract




z R - T - . s . F
. N . A N ; - [
e 1 AT .4 f t ;«,.
; , 4l BN i




and whether or not there is a written contract between the agency and
the contractor.

Duties of contracting agencies. Each contracting agency shall cooperate
with the Deputy Assistant Secretary and the Secretary in the performance
of their responsibilities under the Act. Such cooperation shall include
insuring that the equal opportunity clause is included in all covered
Government contracts and that contractors are full informed of their
obligations under the Act and this part, providing the Deputy Assistant
Secretary with any information which comes to the agency’s attention
that a contractor is not in compliance with the Act or this part, responding
to requests for information from the Deputy Assistant Secretary, and
taking such actions for noncompliance as are set forth in §60-300.66 as
may be ordered by the Secretary or the Deputy Assistant Secretary.



. . . T R S
. P L ' REEPE AR




Evaluation of 5.5% Utilization Benchmark Exhibit V






STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE CHARTER SCHOOL

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

JOB GROUP SUMMARY
AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

OFCCP BENCHMARK FOR PROTECTED VETERANS

5.5% AS OF MARCH 31, 2022

PERCENT
JoB PROTECTED TOTAL PROTECTED BENCHMARK
GRP JOB GROUP VETERANS  EMPLOYEES VETERANS TEST
1 OFFICIALS & MANAGERS o 1 0.000% -5.500%
2 PROFESSIONAL 0 19 0.000% -5.500%
] ADMIN SUPPORT WORKERS 0 13 0.000% -5.500%
TOTAL 0 33 0.000% -5.500%

Jackscon & Associates




e

Lt iy & o

(ST SRR

R
AP

S

- s

A HC




Selection Analysis of Veterans Exhibit E







SOJeID0SSY B UOSHIE

%00°0 %88°1¢ [43 L %00°0 o 0 <E L TvioL
%000 %9€'9€ 1T 14 %00°0 0 0 TT 14 SYTIHOM L¥0ddNS NINaV| S
%000 %6 T £ %000 0 0 T¢ 3 TYNOISS3I0Ud| ¢
e1eQ Juspignsu)|1%00°0 0 0 %000 0 0 0 0 SHIOVYNVIN B SIVIDIAJ0] T
Q3YIH LIA-NON 40 % dayIH Sddv S3YIH J3yiH Sdd¥  SadIH SddY  S3dIH dNOYD 90! dyo
SALIAHO % JIA-NON % L3A-NON 13IA-NON 1IN % 13A L3A TVi0L TVLOL 20r

¢20¢/0€/60 0L TT0Z/T0/0T A0IYId HOA
SNVYIL3A G3103104d-NON SA SNYYILIA GI123104d

SISATYNY NOLLD313S

YINOHVTIO ‘ALID YWOHVYTIO

TOOHIS Y3LYVHD JOVTIIA NHILSIM LY AWIAVIV a134dNH ATINYLS




i . .
. ' :
; . . M i
- B T T . e - -
.m.w.. .n 5 Iy
. - G e T- Tane Rl [P S )




Example of Vendor Letter Exhibit F







R

e e v

ACADEMY

Dear Subcontractor, Vendor, or Supplier:

This communication is being provided to You as a subcontractor, vendor, or supplier for Western

Village Academy, dba Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village (SHA). Stanley Hupfeld Academy
@Western Village is a federal government contractor subject to the nondiscrimination and affirmative
action compliance requirements of Executive Order 11246, as amended, the Rehabllitation Act of 1973,
as amended, and the Vietnam Era Veterans’ Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended. As part
of our efforts to comply with these laws and their implementing regulations, Stanley Hupfeld Academy
@Western Village has developed and implemented equal employment opportunity and affirmative
action policies and programs, which are designed to ensure that all qualified applicants and employees

are treated without regard to such factors as race, color, religion, sex, national origin, disability,
status, or any other reason prohibited by law.

veteran

The implementing regulations of these laws require federal contractors to disseminate to their
subcontractors, vendors, and suppliers information about their nondiscrimination and affirmative action

policies, and also to “request appropriate action” on their part to ensure full compliance throughout the
subcontracting chain related to the federal contract.

Because your company is a subcontractor, vendor, or supplier of Stanley Hupfeld Academy
@Western Village, | wanted to take this opportunity to inform you of our commitment to compliance
with these important nondiscrimination and affirmative action requirements, and to ask for your
support of and commitment to your company’s compliance with themn as well.

Should you have any questions concerning this notification please contact Affirmative Action
Officer, Ruthie Rayner, Principal at ruthie.rayner@wvacademy.com or 405.751.1774,

"Our mission is to provide effective learning
opporiunities for all students”

1508 N.W. 106TH ST. Okiahoma City, OK 73114







Application Form Exhibit G






APPLICATION

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY

AT WESTERN VILLAGE
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




P ——

P

4

i




*PLEASE COMPLETE THE ENTIRE APPLICATION*

*PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG TESTING REQUIRED*

PLEASE PRINT

(1)

[+ attion(s) Applied For:

)

 PERSONARIDAT A HEdch applicable e

FIRST NAMZE

PREFIX (Check one) MIDDLE NAME

O Mr, 0 Ms. 0 Dr.

SOCIAL SECURITY NO. ADDRESS APTBOX#H

CITY STAT E ZIP COUNTRY
AREA CODE/MHOME PHONE OTHER PHONE NUMBER(S) -
ARE YOU ELIGIBLE FOR. WHOQ REFERRED YOU TO WESTERN VILLAGE ANY RELATIVE EMPLOYED BY W, V. ACADEMY?
EMPLOYMENT IN THE UNITED ACADEMY? MNAME)

STATES? 0 Yes ONo

HAVE YOU EVER WORKED HERE IF YES,

BEFQRE? £ Yes O Mo (mnVdd/yyyy) From Ta

iF YES, YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING

O Fuli-time 0 Part-time

WHAT STATUS ARE YOU APPLYING FOR;

0 Occasional O Any

HOURS AVAILABLE TO WORX

£ Mon O Tues 0 Wed

WHAT ARE YOUR DESIRED WORK DAYS?

{1 Thurs OFrn O Sat 0 Sun

DATE AVAILABLE TO BEGIN WORK?
(ram/ddiyvyy)

APPROXIMATE DESIRED HOURS PER WEEK?

08 gl12 324 032 040
WHAT IS YOUR MINIMUM SALARY ACCEPTABLE?
- Per O Hour 0 Month 0 Year
[ EDUCATION T
WHAT IS YOUR HIGHEST EDUCATION LEVEL?
1 Less than HS graduate 0 HS Graduate or GED G Some College D Technical School O 2-Yr Degree O Bachelor’s Level
9 Sorms Grad School 0 Master's Level

0 Doctorate {Academic)

8 Doctorate (Professional)

welcannot:accept. yolrediication fecordy ¥t
(I)NAME OF COLLEGE UN'IVERSITY BUSINESS OR TECEH SCHOOL STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
YEAR EARNED AREA OF STUDY/MAJOR DEGREE TYPE GPA GRADUA TED?
OR EXPECTED O Voeational 0 Associate’s OBachelor’s 0 Yes € No
0 Master’s O Doctorate G Ph.D.
8 Other
(2) NAME OF COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY, BUSINESS OR TECH SCHOOL STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
YEAR EARNED AREA OF STUDY/MAIJOR - DEGREE TYPE GPA GRADUA TED?
OR EXPECTED 0O Vocationa! O Associate’s O Bachelor's 0 Yes 10T No
D Master’s T Doctorate O Ph.D.
O Other
(3) NAME OF COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY, BUSINESS OR TECH SCHOOL STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
YEAR EARNED AREA OF STUDYMAJOR DEGREE TYPE GPA GRADUA TED?
OR EXPECTED 0 Vocational 3 Associate’s D Bachelor’s OYes [ Mo
0 Master’s 0O Doctorate (1 Ph.D.
O Other
(4) NAME OF COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY, BUSINESS OR TECH SCHOOL STATE ANDVOR COUNTRY
" =AR EARNED AREA OF STUDY/MAIOQR, DEGREE TYPE GPA GRADUA TED?
QR EXPECTED 0 Vocational D Associate’s O Bachelor's DYes 0O Neo
G Master’s O Doctorate OPhD.
g Other




e




L C”RRENTMOST RECENT EMPLOYMENT

AE OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES
(mm/dd/yyyy) Started Ended
CITY STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
AREA CODE/PHONE MAY WE CONTACTTHEM? DOYes ONo ENDING JOB TITLE
SALARY § Per O Hour G Month OYear YOUR IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR'S NAME

YOUR FIRST AND LAST NAME WHILE
EMPLOYED

TOUR REASON FOR LEAVING THiS COMPANY

WNATURE OF YOUR DUTIES (50 words or less)

1°7 PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT
NAME OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES

{mm/dd/yyyy) Started Ended
CITY STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
AREA CODE/PHONE MAY WE CONTACTTHEM? DOYes ONo ENDING JOBE TITLE
SALARY § Per OHour OMonth OYear | YOUR IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR'S NAME

YOUR. FIRST AND LAST NAME WHILE
EMPLOYED

YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING THIS COMPANY

NATURE OF YOUR DUTIES (50 words or less)

2" PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT
NAME OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES
{mm/ddfyyyy) Started Ended
CITY STATE ANDJ/OR COUNTRY
P
AREA CODE/PHONE MAY WE CONTACT THEM? OYes ONo ENDING JOB TITLE
SALARY $ Per Q1Hour OMonth O Year | YOUR IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR'S NAME

YOUR FIRST AND LAST NAME WHILE
EMPLOYED

YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING THIS COMPANY

NATURE OF YOUR DUTIES (50 words or less)

3*° PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT
NAME OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES

(mm/ddiyyyy) Started Ended
CiTY STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
AREA CODE/PHONE MAY WE CONTACT THEM? OYes ONao ENDING JOB TITLE
SALARY § Per OHour DMonth O Year YOUR IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR'S NAME

YOUR FIRST AND LAST NAME WHILE
EMPLOYED

TOUR REASON FOR LEAVING THIS COMPANY

—

[URE OF YOUR DUTIES {50 words or less)




PRI Y S L -




4'" PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

NAME OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES
(mumn/ddfyyyyy Started Ended
ClTY STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
.A CODE/PHONE MAY WE CONTACT THEM? O Yes UONo ENDING JOB TITLE
SALARY § Per OHour OMonth O Year YOUR IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR'S NAME YOUR FIRST AND LAST NAME WHILE
EMPLOYED

YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING THIS COMPANY

NATURE OF YOUR DUTIES (50 words or less)

EMPLGYMENT DATE GAPS Please explain any gaps in Employment Dates (20 words or less)

EiéENs S SKILL ,
PRONESSIONAL OR TECHNICAL REGISTRATION, LICENSE AND/OR CERTIFICATION —
() T¥PE . SCHOOL RECEIVED FROM NUMBER
ISSUE DATE Gravddiyyvy) EXPIRATION DATE (mdddsyyy) STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
(7;) :F'E‘_PE SCHOOL RECEIVED FROM NUMBER
ZDATE {trun/ddiy},'yy) EXPIRATION DATE (nmu!dd/yyyy) STATE AND/OR COUNTRY

SPECIAL SKILLS AND TRAINING/ACTIV ITIES AND EXPERIENCES/ QUALIFI CATIONS

List your special skills, including machines or equipment and your proficiency level (e.g. Typing 45 WPM). Also, please list any activities, experiences, achievements,
and/or qualifications which are relevant to this application for employment (50 words or Jess)

7

@S CELEANEQUS INFORMATION/AT EIDAVITEPIeise readtlio nioTmAtioR Helaw and AnENER Alll6 Gthe qirestionecar el
Have you been discharged or asked to resign within the Jast 5 years?
0 Yes ONo If Yes, why? (10 words or less)
Have you ever been convicted or plead guilty of a felony in the last 7 Years, or are you currentiy charged with the commissicn of a felony?
0Yes ONo If Yes, descrite. (10 words or less)
Have you ever been excluded from participating in the Medicare/Medicaid program, or any other public trust or other provided programs?
O 'Yes O No If Yes, why and when? {10 words or less)
Do you hold a cument and valid Oklahoma driver's or commercial chauffeur’s license?
0 Yes O No If Yes, give type, expiration date and number.
Has your ficense been revoked or suspended in the last 5 years?
DYes 0O No If Yes, give year and reason. {10 words or less)

AFFIDAVIT
1 certify that the answers given by me to the foregoing questions and statements made by me are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief.  understand
that any false information, omissions, or misrepresentations of facts called for in this application or during the interview may resuit in rejection of my application or
inunediete discharge at any time during my empleyment. I undecstand that employment Is contingent upon, but not Hmited to, receipt of satisfactory references, an
employment physical, license verification, eriminal history, motor vehicle driving records, and proof of identity and autherization to work in the United States.

In consideration of my employment, T agree to conform to the rules end regulations of the Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Westecr Vill age (SHA), and I understand that
my employment and compensation can be erminated, with or without cause, and with or without notice, at any time at the option of either 8HA. or myself, 1 undcrstang
th 70 representative of SHA has any authority to enter into any agreement for employment for any specified period, and to make any agreement contrary io the foregoing.

T ungerstand that the uge of illzgal drugs is prohibited during employment, | consent to submit to a Drug Sereening Test for illegal drugs, including Urine Screening
Test, to determine the presence of illegal drugs,

Applicant's Signature : Date

e -






Example of Purchase Order Exhibit H







acal Year Accounting Purchase Order PONo |
o . Stanley Hupfeld Academy !
PO Date
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
P 11 GENERAL FUND
., FuN 1508 NW 106TH STREET
OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73114
Ship To:} Stanley Hupfeld Academy Amount  * =
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
1508 NW 206TH STREET o Date Requested. | [Date Approved |
OKLAHOMA CITY QK 73114 | l
Requested By )
Vendor Noi[ _...
Jo: Ercumbered.By
Approved B.v,._‘_ - o
Description: l
- . Vendor Iter’No Qty Unit Price Extended Price
Description Amount Start Date Classiiication

2/3/2022 1:27:25 PM Pagelofl







Pt

P

PLEASE BILL AND SHIP TO:
Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village

Giantey l;l;%fg!f

_
1508 N.W. 1061k St. - Qar siissian by in pruvhe etfecth ¢ learulng oppertunitics far ol ludenin <
Oklahema City, OK 73114 ro#
8) 7511774 Fax.{405) 7526832
t&"____ PURCHASE REQUISITION ]
CURRENT REQUISITION REQUESTOR
DATE NO. PHONE NO.
REQUESTOR NAME PROJECT
AND ROGNM NUMBER DESCRIPTION
REQUESTOR CHARGE TQO ACCQUNTY
SIGNATURE GRANT/OCAS CODE
APPROVALS:
PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR Syp
SUPPLIER INFORMATION:
VENDIOR VENDOR PHONE NO,
NAME VENDOR FAX NO.
YENDOR ADDRESS YENDOR
CITY, STATE, ZIP CONTACT
SPECIAL
INSTRUCTIONS
PLEASE FILL IN THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:
YENDOR . \
g ESCRIPTION NIT PRICE RICE
QTY |UNITS ITEM NO. DESCRIP Ul [OTAL P
TOTAL

PURCHASING DEPT. CONFIRMATION TO THE SUPPLIER

Not To Exceed]

DATE
CONFIRMED

BY:] PHONE FAX

QONLINE

MAIL

DELIVERY MODE OF
SCHEDULED TRANSPORT

BUYER'S NAME

PHONE

TERWVS: NET 30 DAYS

FOB: DELIVERED

SHIPPING
INSTRUCTIONS

Rev, 772010

i e







Example of Tagline Exhibit |




~y

I




m,..g,.,,%.

1509 NW 106¢h Strest
Oklahama City, OK 73114
Fhone: [403) 15205774
Fan:{408] 7528823

gsheol Hours.

275 ame 003 0., » Brrehiast
. - b sl Sarc

3:15 ¢ Sludents Aeleised

Clrectar
Tokl Campbell

Princlpal
Ruthie Rayrer

S1anlay Hupfeld dcademy
ergates a cammunlty of
Nlslong lesrnets thraveh
potitive connactons snd =
rigaraus, integrated
surrleulum ko lnspire
encalience.

N et

Fedruary Breakfasitunch
Meny

+ COVIDAY Facisheal
FOX1.2027 SHA Carenali
Patesali$1004nt HinOBO0R
Distipfing Poity
Dinds Cook
Butlytng Pancy
HAEP Hotice
WD CansuE
Parsne Testeg fdennition

Audited udgol AuportiCivdic
Card $1steian)

Sehost Rupon Card
Parents Right4o.Know
Fagarat Programs

Patormance
1ACEa 10 $GEAIL

G3DE Repaning tndes
Gthce ol inspecior Genesad
Hotllna

Posrdva Dirscuons
ManigHing

qu‘

F

N

{ Staniey Hupfeld

PTIE

3
=t

Flyause, Fenruaty 11el
fresteln oy Ny
froe

Frase o5t

e 1w € g s -

4 TAYLICEY DI S e
04 BOOEE ILE 18RS 2NLE 10
Ing C4D 19 Slanm (sl

‘

~ P

PRt :

oty waﬂ.um It







Fan®

—







Records documenting Qutreach and Recruitment Sources Exhibit J







T
4

. R Py
c ke a ;u«x«w}f‘w o
~
-

¥
H

b R B

"
Lo

o

iy

qib E“&}&'ﬁ%‘?gﬁ{_ cpe i : H
¥

Y

T

S

u gt

Please see attached records documenting QutReach and Positive Recruitment:

OKEPAS

Oklahoma Public School Resource Center
Jordan Doerfe] @ QPSRC

Sarah Julian @OPSRC

Y ¥ VYV

" Dur mission is to provide effective learning
opportunitics for all studenis”

1508 N.W, 106TH 8T. - Oklahoma City, OK 73114

Mo,

- 3

B3 A * -




e




Becky Kime

“rom: Ruthie Rayner

sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2022 12:07 PM
To: Becky Kime

Subject; FW: Job postings in alphabetical order
Attachments; ATT0000L.tx¢

We also use this job listing from SDE.
R

Ruthie Rayner M.Ed., NBCT
Principal

Hupfeld
AGCADEMY

L1508 N'W 106t St « Okluhoma City, OK 73114 « (405) 751-1774
Stanley Hupteld Academy creates @ cominunity of lifelang learners tivrough
positive connections and a rigorots, integraled curriculum to inspire excellence.

From: OKEPAS [mailtoiokepas-bounces@iists.onenet.net] On Behalf Of Nelson, Lisa via OKEPAS
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 7:27 AM

To: okepas@lists.onenet.net

Subject: [OkStudentPrep] Job postings in alphabetical ordet

| have listed all job postings in alphabetical order. School is bolded/underlined and position is bolded. | will
send this on our OK Student Prep list serv every Tuesday. Please send all the information regarding job
posting(s) to Inelson@osrhe.edu by Monday. If you fill a position, please email me and | will remove it.

e Alva High School
High School Principal
Applications can be obtained from the administrative offices at 418 Flynn Street in Alva. Applications are also
available online at www.alvaschools.com or by calling (580)327-4823. Applications will be accepted until
February 10, 2020

» Amber-Pocasset Public Schools
JH/HS Science Teacher for the 2020-2021 school year. Certification in Chemistry preferred, teaching
assignments will depend on the applicani's certifications. Interested individuals should contact Mr, Bobby
Odam, JHMHS Principal, at bodam@amposchools.org. Please provide the following materials: Resume,
— Transcripts, Certifications, and References. This position will remain open until filled.
Elem/HS Music teacher for the 2020-2021 school year. Interested individuals should contact Mrs. Angie
Scott, Elementary Principal, at ascoti@amposchools.ora. Please provide the following materials: Resume,
Transcripts, Certifications, and References. This position will remain open uniil filled

1






-]

~nitps:/iwww.ardmoreschools.org/apps/iobs/show job,Jsp?REC ID=25998

Ardmore

Middle School Counselor, please visit:

Bearden Public School

seeking applications for a P.E./Coach (1st-8th grades) for the 2020-2021 school year,
Please send a copy of Resume/Application, References, and Transcripts to Attn. Danielle Deere, Bearden

Elementary School, 372006 HWY 48, Okemah, Ok 74858 or Email ddeere@bearden.k12.ok.us: EOE, Open
until filled.

Beaver Schools
Science Teacher open January 6, 2020. Classes io be taught.....7th/8th Science, Bio | and Ii, possible

Physics

Contact: Scott Kinsey, Supt. 580-625-3444, skinsev@beaver.k12.0k.us

Bethel Public Schools

accepting applications for a Middle School/High School Temporary Band Director for the remainder of
the 2019-2020 school year. Applicants must have appropriate certification in hand. Position will remain
open until filled. Interesied applicants should submit BPS application, available at www.bethet k12.0k.us,
along with letter of interest, resume with references, copy of Oklahoma teaching ceriificate, and transcripts to
Bethel Public Schools, Attn: Tod Harrison, 38000 Clear Pond Road, Shawnee, OK 74801. Email:
harrisont@bethel.k12.0k.us. Fax: 405.273.5056. Phone 405.273.0385. EOE

Middle School/High School Band Director for the 2020-2021 schooi year. Applicants must have
appropriate certification in hand. Position will remain open until filled, Interesied applicants should submit
BPS application, available at www.bethel.k12.0k.us, along with letter of interest, resume with references, copy
of Oklahoma teaching certificate, and transcripts to Bethel Public Schools, Atin: Tod Harrison, 36000 Clear

Pond Road, Shawnee, OK 74801. Emall: harrisont@bethel k12.0k.us. Fax: 405.273.5056. Phone
405.273.0385. EOE

Big Pasture School, Randlett, OK would like fo post the following jobs for the 2020-2021 school year;
Head Baseball Coach with other coaching duties to be determined. Flexible about Classroom teaching ar
Counselor ceriification. CDL required or can be obtained. If interested, email resume and letter of interest to:
Nora Curry, Superintendent:  ncurry@bigpasture.org  or  Trevor Smith, Athletic  Director:
Ismith@bigpasture.org.

Instructional Aide for the 2020-2021 school year. Must be able 1o meet the federal instructional aide
qualifications. Please contact Nora Curry, Superintendent at: ncurry@bigpasture.org.

Bridge Creek Public Schools

Middle School SPED Math - contact Thad McCormick, MS Principal at imccormick@bridgcreek. ki2.ok.us
High School SPED Math,

HS Chemistry/Physics,

HS Counselor Full Time,

HS English,

HS Spanish - contact Joe Billington, HS Principal at jbillington@bridaecreek.k12.o0k us

Can also access contact information on our website - waw . bridgecreekbobeats.org

Casady School

6th grade Math; 1st grade Math; 4th grade Language Arts; Upper Division Math full-time position for
2020-21. Here is the direct |link to learn more about each full-time opening:
hitps:/fwww.casady.org/about/careers

Catoosa Public Schools o B
accepting applications for Athletic/Activities Director (other admin respaonsibilities may apply). The position
requires a valid teaching certificate and successful coaching experience. A master's degree and

2







-]

administrative training/experience are preferred. To apply, please email cover letter, resume, transcripts,
reference  list, letters  of reference,  certification, etc. or share through  Google
to aodonnell@catoosa.k12.0k.us. EOE. Position open until filled. For additional information contact Alicia
O'Donnell, Superintendent at aodonnell@catoosa.k12 .ok us

Cleveland Public Schools

OSHA certified SLP full time, lower elementary...33.75 per week contract or school employee
Contact Becky Littrel

Cleveland Public Schools

beckylittrel@clevelandtigers.com

918-358-2210 X702

Clinton Public Schools

now accepting applications for an Elementary Counselor at Nance Elementary School (PreK-1st) in
Clinton, OK. Please email Mrs. Janalyn Taylor, at Janalyn Tavlor@cpsreds.orq for more
information. hitps://www.clintonokschools.orq

Covington-Doeuglas
Certified Kindergarten or Special Education Teacher searching for a job, please send your resume o
Darren Sharp, 400 East Maine Covington, OK 73730.

Deer Creek-Lamont Public Schools

has an opening for a JH/HS Science Teacher for the 2020-2021 school year. Interested individuals should
contact Mr. Brandon Barnett, JH/HS Principal, at bbarnefi@dclaki2.org. Please provide the following
materials: Cover Letter, Resume, Transcripts, Certifications, and References. This position will remain open
until filled. For more information, call 580.388.4333

Konawa Public Schools

seeking a Middle level Math Instructor w/Coaching duties for school year 2020-21.
Interested applicants may send resume to:

Sean Walker

Principal

Konawa Middle School

(580)925-3221 ext.237

seanwalker@konawa.ki2.ok.us

Maysville Public $chool

Elementary Special Education Resource Teacher with possibility as Director of Special Education for
the 2020-2021 school year. If interested please send resume to ©Dr. Shelly H-Beach,
shildebrand@maysville.k12.0k us, Maysville Public School, 600 1st Street, Maysville, OK 73057

Mid-Del Public Schools

HS Science Teacher for the 2020-2021 school year. Certification in Biology preferred, teaching
assignments will depend on the applicant's certifications. Interested individuals should contact Mrs. Kristin
Goggans, MS Principal, at kgoggans@mid-del.net. Please provide ihe following materials: Resume,
Transcripts, Certifications, and References. This position will remain open until filled.

HS Special Education Teacher for the 2020-2021 school year for our Autism Program. Interesied
individuals should coniact Mrs. Kristin Goggans, HS Principal, at kgoggans@mid-del.net. Please provide
the following materials: Resume, Transcripts, Cerifications, and References. This position will remain open
until filled.

Mooreland Schools
Superintendent - Send Resume, Transcripts, Certifications, and References to Mcoreland Schools PO Box

75 Mooreland, OK 73852

High School office 580-994-5426; Superintendent's Office 580-894-5388

3







-]

Newcastle Public Schools
District Athletic Director 2020-2021 - See full posting at www.newcastle.k12.ok.us under the employment

“"1b. Questions should be directed to Darla Allen, Admin Assistant, at dallen@newcastle. k12.0k us.

High School College and Career Advisor 2020-2021 - See full posting at www.newcastle.k12.0k.us under

the employment tab. Questions should be directed to Jennifer Beer, High School Principal, at
ibeer@newcastle.k12.0k. us.

New Lima Elementary

Elementary Classroom Teacher for the 2020-2021 school year.
Please contact;

Becky Green, principal

c/o New Lima Elementary

116 Gross St.

Wewoka, OK 74884

bgreen@newlima.k12.ok.us

405-257-3948

Noble High School -

Academic Counselor (2 openings) - If interested please apply online at www.nobleps.com and select the
employment tab on the left. Noble High School is a 5A High School on a 4-Day School Week. For additional
information please email Steve Barrett, HS Principal {sbarrett@nobleps.com)

Elementary Speech Pathologist - If interested please apply online at www.nobleps.com and select the
employment tab on the left. For additional information please email Mrs. Cynthia Davis, Director of Special
Services {cdavis@nobleps.com)

Early Childhood Counselor - If interested, please apply online at
hitps:/fwww.applitrack.com/nobleps/onfineapp/ For additional information, please email Mrs, Janice Busick,

Principal

Osage Hills School

accepting applications for the 2020-2021 school year for a Middle School Math Teacher, grades 5-8, and
an elementary certified teacher to teach

3rd and 4th grade Math and Science OR 3rd and 4th grade Reading/Language Arts. We are a PK-8

school [ocated in Bartlesville, OK. Email Jeannie QO'Daniel at princinal@osagehills. k12.0k.us for more
information.

Perkins-Tryon Public School

High School Principal {9"-12'"} for the 2020-2021 schoo! year. Applicants must hold a valid Oklahoma
State Department of Secondary Education Principal Certification. Submit letter of interest, resume, copy of
teaching certificate, transcripts and three references io James Ramsey at jeramsey@p-t.k12.ok us

Middle School Family and Consumer Science Teacher for the 2020-21 school year. Applicants must
hold a valid Oklahoma teaching certificaterhighly qualified for the area. Please email resume, transcripts,
teaching certificate and references to Jerry Burnett at imburnett@p-i.k12.0k.us

&' grade Language Arts Teacher for the 2020-21 school year. Applicants must hold a valid Oklahoma
teaching certificate/highly qualified for the area. Please email resume, transcripts, teaching certificate and
references to Jerry Burnett at  jmburneti@p-t.k12.0k.us

6'" grade reading teacher for the 2020-21 school year. Applicants must hold a valid Oklahoma teaching
certificate/highly qualified for the area. Please email resume, transcripts, teaching cerlificate and
references to Jerry Burneti at  imburnett@p-i.k12.0k.us

Business Technology Teacher, Career Tech Certification Preferred. Email letter of interest, resume,
copy of teaching certificate, transcripts, and three references to Joe McElroy at jmcelrov@p-t.k12.0k.us

Plainview Public Schools {Ardmore, OK)

Applications avaifable oniine at http://www. plainview.k 12,0k us/employment _
MS/HS Social Studies - Coaching Available







Contact Tim Parham, MS Principal (580) 223-6502
Contact Randy Barker, HS Principal (580) 223-5877
Elementary Counselor

Contact Julie Altom (580) 223-6437

High School Assistant Principal

Contact Randy Barker (580) 223-5877

Ripley Schools
now accepting applications for a Middle School Math Teacher (grades 6-8) to be hired for the spring

semester. Please submit all applications to pittsl@ripley.k12.0k us.

now taking applications for an Elementary Principal position for the 2020-2021 school year, Please submit

alf applications to pittsl@ripley.k12.0k us.

[}

Sentinel Public Schools

accepting applications for a temporary Agricultural Education Teacher and FFA Advisor for the remainder
of the 2019-2020 school year. Contact Jason Goostree, Superintendent at (580) 393-2101 for more
information. Candidates may send cover letter, resume, transcript and copy of teaching certificate to Sentinel
Public Schools, Altn. Jason Goostree, P.O. Box 640, Sentinel, OK 73664, or fax information to (580) 393-
4747 or e-mail information to jgoostree@sentingl k12. ok us

accepting applications for an Agricultural Education Teacher and FFA Advisor for the 2020-2021 school
year. Contact Jason Goostree, Superintendent at (580) 393-2101 for more information. Candidates may
send cover letter, resume, transcript and copy of teaching certificate to Sentinel Public Schools, Attn, Jason
Goostree, P.O. Box 640, Sentinel, OK 73664, or fax information to (580) 393-4747 or e-mail information to
igoostree@sentinel.k12.ok.us

SHAWNEE HIGH SCHOOL

accepting applications for HEAD HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL COAGH. The responsibilities of this position
include, but are not limited to, running all aspects of a comprehensive 7-12 PROGRAM including practice and
event day management, coaching, staffing, media and public relations, fiscal management of program budget,
and other responsibilities assigned by the Athletic Director. TEACHING FIELD IS OPEN, a Qualified
ADJUNCT COACH will be considered. Candidates should have CARE and PREVENTION CERTIFICATION,
a CDL LICENSE and BUS DRIVING CERTIFICATION or be willing to obtain each of these (District will provide
training and reimburse the cost of obtaining these items). Successful candidates must possess excellent
organizational and communication skills, be able to maintain and direct the hooster club, be able to interact
effectively and appropriately with student-athletes, maintain student-athlete academic integrity, and
demonstrate a commitment to Shawnee Public Schools as well as OSSAA regarding rules and regulations.
Review of all applications will begin immediately and close on February 17, 2020. Applicants are asked to
please submit their resume’, cover letter, iranscripts, and references to Todd Boyer, Director of Athletics, at
tboyer@shawnee.k12.ok.us and additionally complete the application @ shawnee.k12.0k.us (Employment)

Stanley Hupfeld Academy Charter School, Western Village

Elementary School Teacher SHA is currently seeking a Oklahoma Certified Teacher for a position open
during the 2020-2021 school year. Please submit resume to Principal, Ruthie Rayner,
ruthie.rayner@wvacademy.com

Tulsa Honor Academy Middle School

has an opening for a 5th grade ELA teaching position for the current school year and will be accepting
applications  until  the role is  filled. Interested individuals  should apply  online
at https:/app.hirenimble.com/johview/1655.

Turpin Public Schools is accepting applications for the following positions:
Upper Elementary Teacher,

Family and Consumer Science 8-12

Contact: Keith.Custer, Supt 580-778-3333 kcuster@turpinps.org

Apply at furpinps.org under Admin







*  Wanette Public Schools

Seeking a HS Math/Coach position |
Contact Dr. Silvia McNeely |
smeneely@wanette.ki2.0k.us

*  Webbers Falls Public School

Superintendent of Schools for the 2020-2021 school year. A certified application with an authorization for
background check may be downloaded from the school website. Please send Letter of Application, Application
including Authorization for Background Check, Resume, References, Transcripts, and Teaching Certificate
to Dixie Swearingen, Superintendent, preferably via emait attachments to
dswearingen@webbersfalls.k12.ok.us or PO Box 300, Webbers Falls, OK 74470. For questions please call
918-464-2334 (school) or 918-284-4633 {cell) or email the above address. Webbers Falls Public School is
an equal opportunity employer.

School Counselor for the 2020-2021 school year. A ceriified application with an authorization for
background check may be downloaded from the school website. Please send Leiter of Application, Application
with Authorization for Background Check, Resume, References, Transcripts, and Teaching Certificate to Dixie
Swearingen, Superintendent, preferably via email attachments to dswearingen@webbersfalls.k12.ok.us or
PO Box 300, Webbers Falls, OK 74470. For questions please call 818-484-2334 {school) or 918-284-4633
(cell) or email the above address. Webbers Falls Public School is an equal opporiunity employer.

*  Western Heights 9" Grade Center has the following positions open:

Biclogy 1 {starting in January 2020) Please visit
https:l/www.pavcomonline.netfvcllats/web.php/iobsl\/iewJobDetails?iob=9855&clientkev=AEEA4.?OOCBOB1496
OBC7ESEBFF542CHA

and/or
https://\nmw.pavcomonline.netfv4/ats/web.phpliobs/ViewJobDetai[s?fob:9856&clientke\/=AEEA4YDDCBDB1 495

“BC7EIEBFF542CEA.

» Whitebead School in Pauls Valley
Elementary Special Education teacher. Please call 405-238-3021 or email lwood@whitebead.net

Have a great day!

Lisa Nalson

Director of Student Preparation

Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education
Inelson@osrhe.edy

www. okhighered.org/student-prep

Office: 405.225.9257

Cell: 580.614.1328

“The one thing that you have that nobody else has is you. Your voice, your mind, your story, your vision. So
write and draw and build and play and dance and live as only you can.” ~Neil Gaiman







Becky Kime

‘rom: Ruthie Rayner

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2022 10:04 AM

To: Becky Kime; Kara Babbit

Subject: Fwd: Job Opening

Attachments: image001.png; Hupfeld Academy - Operations Assistant Job Duties.docx

To document our postings for jobs we use OPSRC

Ruthie Rayner
Principal
Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Campbell, Tobi L." <Tobi.Campbell@integrisck.com>
Date: August 16, 2021 at 10:24:36 AM CDT

To: Sarah fulian <sarah.julian@opsrc.net>

Ce: Ruthie Rayner <ruthie.rayner@wvacademy.coms
Subject: Job Opening

Sarah:
Will you please post this for us?

Immediate Opening

Operations Assistant, Stanley Hupfald Academy

Full-time

Accounting experience required. Degree or commensurate experience.
Competitive pay & benefits; flexible hours.

Resume to :
Fax {(405) 951-8808, or
E-mail tobi.campbell@integrisok.com

THANK YOU!

Tobi Campbell
Director, Community Benefit & Hupfeld Academy







Mobile: 405-550-3762
integrisok.com







February 15, 2022
Dear (Agency Representative),

As a government contractor, Western Village Academy d/b/a Stanley Hupfeld Academy @Western
Village (SHA), must comply with the provisions of Executive Order 11246, as amended, and other
existing laws related to Equal Employment Opportunity (EEQ). Part of our commitment to EEO is to take
affirmative action to ensure that job seekers are recruited; job applicants are considered for
employment opportunities; and employees are treated without regard to their race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, or status as a qualified individual with a disability or Vietnam era or other protected
veteran.

You can support and share in our commitment when you assist us with our employment needs. As we
contact you for assistance in filling specific open positions, we wish your help in identifying qualified
applicants for consideration. Whenever possible, please refer qualified minorities, women, persons with
disabilities, Vietnam era veterans, and other protected veterans.

Although, we specifically have requested that (Name of Source) refer minority group members and
women, SHA welcomes referrals of all qualified applicants regardless of their race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, or status as a qualified individual with a disability or protected veteran.

Your assistance in referring all qualified candidates will help us to achieve our commitment to

Equal Employment Opportunity. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Sincarely,

Ruthie Rayner
Principal

EEQ Officer







»




V.

VI.

VIL.

VIl

IX.

Table of Contents

Equal Employment Opportunity Statement
General Requirements

Development of Procedures to Review Employment
Practices

Review of Physical and Mental Qualifications

Accommodations to Physical and Mental Limitations
of Employees

Compensation

Outreach, Positive Recruitment, and External
Dissemination of Policy

Internal Dissemination of Policy
Responsibility for Program Implementation

Development and Execution of Affirmative Action
Programs



:-3;_—?{,?--?.

o




X. Exhibits:

QN oo

Tm o

—
. -

Invitation to Self-ldentify as an Individual with a Disability
Self-ldentification Form

Affirmative Action Clause for Workers with Disabilities
Evaluation of 7% Utilization Goal for Individuals with
Disabilities

Selection Analysis of Individuals with Disabilities

Sample Vendor Letter

Sample Purchase Order

Sample Application Form

Example of Tagline

Records documenting QOutreach and Positive Recruitment






PREFACE

Stanley Hupfeld Academy (the "Academy") is fully committed to the concept and
practice of equal employment opportunity and affirmative action in all aspects of
employment,

The management of Stanley Hupfeld Academy has prepared this written
Affirmative Action Compliance Plan for the employment of individual with
disabilities.

Further, in this written Affirmative Action Compliance Plan, Stanley Hupfeld
Academy has used the terminology of OFCCP’s implementing regulations, as set
forth in the Code of Federal Regulations, as a guide. Therefore, the terminology
used should not be construed as an admission by Stanley Hupfeld Academy in
whole or in part that it has violated in the past or is now violating any federal, state
or local fair employment practice laws or regulations.

The material set forth in this written Affirmative Action Compliance Plan is deemed
to constitute trade secrets, operations, information and confidential statistical
data, all of which fall within the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552 et seq.,
the Trade Secrets Act, 18 U.S.C. 1905, and 44 U.S.C. 3508, the disclosure of which
is specifically prohibited by law and would subject the individual making the
disclosure to criminal and/or civil sanctions.






EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY POLICY STATEMENT

It is the policy of Stanley Hupfeld Academy to pledge its full support to equal
employment opportunity for all persons, regardless of race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, marital status, physical disability, medical condition, age, status as
a Protected Veteran, Sexual Orientation, Gender Identity, and Genetic Information
with respect to recruitment, hiring, training, promotion, and other terms and
conditions of employment, provided the individual is qualified to perform the work
available. Further, itis the policy of the Academy to comply with the concepts and
practices of affirmative action. An executive of this Academy, Ruthie Rayner, has
been designated to administer the Academy's affirmative action program and will
monitor that program and make reports on a periodic and continuing basis to
senior management.

Accordingly, all employment decisions shall be consistent with the principle of
equal employment opportunity (EEO). All promotion decisions shall be consistent
with the principle of EEO, and only valid qualifications will be required for
promotion. All other personnel actions or programs such as compensation,
benefits, transfers, layoffs, recalls, Academy-sponsored training, education, tuition
assistance and social and recreational programs will be administered in a non-
discriminatory manner with respect to minorities and women, provided the
individual is qualified to perform the work available.

Pursuant thereto, this policy establishes--effective immediately and in compliance
with regulations provided by the Secretary of Labor in 41 CFR Chapter 60--an
affirmative action program composed of specific steps that will be undertaken in
order to implement this policy. The Affirmative Action Program is available for
inspection by applicants and employees in the Front Office between the hours of

9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. Monday through Fridayw—/

Kara Babbit
Superintendent

/0 /Y /ZZ_,
/ 7

Date




'




|. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

It is the policy of Stanley Hupfeld Academy to take affirmative action to employ and
advance in employment qualified individual with disabilities at all levels of
employment, including the executive level. Such action shali apply to all
employment practices, including, but not limited to, the following: hiring,
upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or
termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for
training, including apprenticeship.

ll. DEVELOPMENT OF PROCEDURES TO REVIEW EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES

Stanley Hupfeld Academy has reviewed their personnel processes in order to
determine that its present procedures assure careful, thorough and systematic
consideration of the job qualifications of known applicants and employees with
disabilities for job vacancies filled either by hiring or promotion, and for all training
opportunities offered or available. The following procedures have been
established:

A. The application form for employment of each known applicant with
disabilities will be annotated to identify each vacancy for which the applicant
was considered. A list of these application forms will be maintained for ease
in reviewing by the compliance agency, Department of Labor, and internal
compliance activities.

B.  The personnel records of each known employee with disabilities will identify
each promotion for which the employee with disabilities was considered.

C. in each case where an employee with disabilities or job applicant is rejected
for employment, promotion or training, a statement of the reasons will be
appended to the personnel file or application form.

D.  Where applicants or employees are selected for hire, promotion, or training
and the Academy undertakes any accommodations which make it possible
for an individual with disabilities to be placed on the job, the application form
or personnel record will contain a description of that accommodation.







AFFIRMATIVE ACTION COMPLIANCE PLAN

for Individuals with Disabilities

Period: October 1, 2022, to September 30, 2023

Plan Completed by:

Ruthie Rayner )
Affirmative Action Officer
Principal

Plan Reviewed: W

Kara Babbit
Superintendent

Plan Approved by: %LO Q

Tom CaSSIdy
Director

Stanley Hupfeld Academy
A At Western Village, Charter School
1508 N.W. 106th
Oklahoma City, OK 73114

Phone Number: (405) 751-1774

Academy’s Federal Tax ID No.: 73-1588764

Academy's EEO-1 ldentification Number:




VI.

VII.

Vil

Table of Contents

Equal Employment Opportunity Statement
General Requirements

Development of Procedures to Review Employment
Practices

Review of Physical and Mental Qualifications

Accommodations to Physical and Mental Limitations
of Employees

Compensation

Qutreach, Positive Recruitment, and External
Dissemination of Policy

Internal Dissemination of Policy
Responsibility for Program Implementation

Development and Execution of Affirmative Action
Programs



X. Exhibits:

oo oo

e.
f.
g.
h.
i.
Je

Invitation to Self—ldehtify as an Individual with a Disability
Self-ldentification Form

Affirmative Action Clause for Workers with Disabilities
Fvaluation of 7% Utilization Goal for Individuals with
Disabilities

Selection Analysis of Individuals with Disabilities

Sample Vendor Letter

Sample Purchase Order

Sample Application Form

Example of Tagline

Records documenting Outreach and Positive Recruitment




PREFACE

Stanley Hupfeld Academy (the "Academy") is fully committed to the concept and
practice of equal employment opportunity and affirmative action in all aspects of
employment.

The management of Stanley Hupfeld Academy has prepared this written
Affirmative Action Compliance Plan for the employment of individual with
disabilities.

Further, in this written Affirmative Action Compliance Plan, Stanley Hupfeld
Academy has used the terminology of OFCCP’s implementing regulations, as set
forth in the Code of Federal Regulations, as a guide. Therefore, the terminology
used should not be construed as an admission by Stanley Hupfeld Academy in
whole or in part that it has violated in the past or is now viclating any federal, state
or local fair employment practice laws or regulations.

The material set forth in this written Affirmative Action Compliance Plan is deemed
to constitute trade secrets, operations, information and confidential statistical
data, all of which fall within the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552 et seq.,
the Trade Secrets Act, 18 U.S.C, 1905, and 44 U.S.C. 3508, the disclosure of which
is specifically prohibited by law and would subject the individual making the
disclosure to criminal and/or civil sanctions.




EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY POLICY STATEMENT

it is the policy of Stanley Hupfeld Academy to pledge its-full support to equal
employment opportunity for all persons, regardless of race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, marital status, physical disability, medical condition, age, status as
a Protected Veteran, Sexual Orientation, Gender Identity, and Genetic Information
with respect to recruitment, hiring, training, promotion, and other terms and
conditions of employment, provided the individual is qualified to perform the work
available. Further, it is the policy of the Academy to comply with the concepts and
practices of affirmative action. An executive of this Academy, Ruthie Rayner, has
been designated to administer the Academy's affirmative action program and will
monitor that program and make reports on a periodic and continuing basis to
senior management.

Accordingly, all employment decisions shall be consistent with the principle of
equal employment opportunity (EEO). All promotion decisions shall be consistent
with the principle of EEQ, and only valid qualifications will be required for
promotion. All other personnel actions or programs such as compensation,
benefits, transfers, layoffs, recalls, Academy-sponsored training, education, tuition
assistance and social and recreational programs will be administered in a non-
discriminatory manner with respect to minorities and women, provided the
individual is qualified to perform the work available.

Pursuant thereto, this policy establishes--effective immediately and in compliance
with regulations provided by the Secretary of Labor in 41 CFR Chapter 60--an
affirmative action program composed of specific steps that will be undertaken in
order to implement this policy. The Affirmative Action Program is available for
inspection by applicants and employees in the Front Office between the hours of
9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.

Kara Babbit
Superintendent

/1 /Y /ZZ,
/ /

Date




|. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

It is the policy of Stanley Hupfeld Academy to take affirmative action to employ and
advance in employment qualified individual with disabilities at all levels of
employment, including the executive level. Such action shall apply to all
employment practices, including, but not limited to, the following: hiring,
upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or
termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for
training, including apprenticeship.

Il. DEVELOPMENT OF PROCEDURES TO REVIEW EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES

Stanley Hupfeld Academy has reviewed their personnel processes in order to
determine that its present procedures assure careful, thorough and systematic
consideration of the job qualifications of known applicants and employees with
disabilities for job vacancies filled either by hiring or promotion, and for all training
opportunities offered or available. The following procedures have been
established:

A. The application form for employment of each known applicant with
disabilities will be annotated to identify each vacancy for which the applicant
was considered. A list of these application forms will be maintained for ease
in reviewing by the compliance agency, Department of Labor, and internal
compliance activities.

B.  The personnel records of each known employee with disabilities will identify
each promotion for which the employee with disabilities was considered.

C. Ineach case where an employee with disabilities or job applicant is rejected
for employment, promotion or training, a statement of the reasons will be
appended to the personnel file or application form.

D. Where applicants or employees are selected for hire, promotion, or training
and the Academy undertakes any accommodations which make it possible
for an individua! with disabilities to be placed on the job, the application form
or personnel record will contain a description of that accommodation.




lIl. REVIEW OF PHYSICAL AND MENTAL QUALIFICATIONS

A.  All physical and mental job qualifications will be reviewed annually or upon
a change in job requirements in order to assure that, to the extent
qualification requirements tend to screen out qualified individual with
disabilities, the qualifications are job related and are consistent with
business necessity and safe job performance. A procedure will be developed
to administer the review of job qualifications on a timely basis.

B.  Any information obtained by the Academy in response to inquiries or
examination of an applicant's or employee's physical or mental condition,
results of medical examinations prior to employment, or change in
employment information will be kept confidential except that:

1. Supervisors and managers may be informed regarding restrictions on
the work or duties of individual with disabilities and regarding
accommodations; and

2. First Aid and safety personnel may be informed where and to the
extent appropriate, if the condition might require emergency
treatment; and

3. Government officials investigating compliance with the Act shall be
informed.

IV. ACCOMMODATIONS TO PHYSICAL AND MENTAL LIMITATIONS OF
EMPLOYEES

The Academy will make a reasonable accommodation to the physical and mental}
limitations of an employee or applicant subject to the following factors:

a. Business necessity

b. Financial cost and expenses.




V. COMPENSATION

Compensation of employees for services rendered will not be affected by any
disability income, pension or other benefit the applicant or employee receives from
another source. This policy will apply to all individual with disabilities in offering
them employment or promotions.

VI, OUTREACH, POSITIVE RECRUITMENT, AND EXTERNAL DISSEMINATION OF
POLICY

Stanley Hupfeld Academy has reviewed their employment practices to ensure that
the personnel programs provide the required affirmative action for employment
and advancement of qualified individual with disabilities. The following are some
of the efforts, which the Academy has undertaken:

A. Communicate internally its obligation to engage in affirmative action to
employ and promote qualified individuals.

B. Develop internal procedures to ensure that its obligation to engage in
affirmative action to employ and promote qualified individual with
disabilities is being fully implemented.

C. Periodically inform all employees and prospective employees of its
commitment to engage in affirmative action to increase employment
opportunities for qualified individual with disabilities.

D. Recruiting sources for individual with disabilities will be notified of the
Academy's commitment to provide meaningful employment opportunities
to qualified individual with disabilities.

E. Educational institutions, social service agencies, and other organizations,
which participate in the rehabilitation of the individual with disabilities, will
be contacted as possible recruitment sources and used for advice and
technical assistance.



Review the employment records to determine the availability of promotable
and transferable qualified known individual with disabilities presently
employed, and determine whether their present and potential skills are
being fully utilized or developed.

When employees are pictured in consumer, promotional or help-wanted
advertising, employees with disabilities will be included.

Written notification of the Academy's Affirmative Action Program will be
sent to all required subcontractors, vendors and suppliers, requesting their
compliance with the program. Furthermore, every contract subcontract or
purchase order of $10,000 or more will include the provisions of the
Affirmative Action clause for Workers with disabilities as set forth in Title 41,
Chapter 60, Part 60-741, Section 60-741.3 C.F.R. The complete clauses are
shown in Exhibit Il. Contracts and subcontracts for less than $10,000 are not
covered by the Act.

The Academy will take positive steps to attract qualified Disabled persons
not currently in the workforce who have requisite skills and can be recruited
through affirmative action measures. The following organizations have been
contacted:

Various State Employment Offices

Vil. INTERNAL DISSEMINATION OF POLICY

All employees of Stanley Hupfeld Academy will be informed of the Academy's
Affirmative Action Plan for Individuals with Disabilities. Any significant change in
this policy will also be communicated both internally and externally, according to
the following plan action.

The Affirmative Action Policy statement will be by reference in the
Academy's EEO policy, which appears in Management Directives. The
program will be continually reviewed and updated on an annual basis.



The Affirmative Action Policy will be published in the Academy newsletter
and other in-house publications.

Periodically, meetings with management and supervisors will be scheduled
to discuss policy intent and responsibility for the plan. Management will
thereafter disseminate this information to its employees, to emphasize the
individual employee responsibilities.

Special meetings with all employees to discuss policy and explain individual
employee responsibilities will be scheduled.

The Affirmative Action Program will be discussed in both the employee
orientation meetings and any management development training programs,
which may be developed.

In order to continue employee cooperation and understanding, articles on
the Affirmative Action Program will be published in the Academy newsletter
and other in-house publications.

The "Equal Employment Opportunity is the Law" poster {with reference to
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973) will be displayed on each floor of the facilities.

The complete Affirmative Action Plan for Individuals with Disabilities will be
available for inspection to any employee or applicant for employment upon
request from the Affirmative Action Officer. This notification of availability
will be attached to the "Equal Employment Opportunity is the Law" poster.

All employees and applicants for employment, who wish to benefit from this
program, will be invited to voluntarily identify themselves as Disabled
persons. Any person may refuse to provide such information without being
subject to any adverse treatment. This information will be kept confidential
and will be used only in accordance with the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. The
Academy will advise and counsel with those persons identified as individuals
with disabilities, regarding proper placement and appropriate
accommodation.




10. Employees featured in employee handbooks or similar publications will
include employees with disabilities.

VIIi. RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION

The Superintendent of Stanley Hupfeld Academy, Kara Babbit, is ultimately
responsibie for the accomplishment of the Affirmative Action Plan for Individuals
with Disabilities. The Academy's Affirmative Action Officer, Ruthie Rayner, is
accountable to the General Counsel & Managing Director for all action taken in
maintaining the Affirmative Action Plan for Individuals with Disabilities. All
managers and supervisors will actively support and participate in the AAP for
Individuals with Disabilities.

VIlI-A. Duties of the Affirmative Action Officer include, but are not limited to the
following:

1, Development of policy statements, programs, and internal communication
techniques. The communication techniques will include periodic discussions
with managers, supervisors, and employees to assure that the policies are
being carried out.

2. Identification of problem areas in conjunction with fine management and
known employees with disabilities, in the implementation of the AAP for
Individuals with Disabilities, and development of solutions. Empbhasis in
problem solving will be directed toward the physical working
accommodations requirements.

3. Implement reporting and audit systems in order to accomplish the
following:

a. Measure the effectiveness of the Academy's program.
b. Indicate need for remedial action.

C. Determine the degree to which the Academy's objectives have been
attained.



b

d. Determine whether known employees with disabilities have had the
opportunity to participate in all Academy sponsored educational,
training, recreational and social activities.

e. Ensure that each location is in compliance with the Act and the
regulations.

4, Serve as liaison between the Academy and the OFCCP.

5.  Serve as liaison between the Academy and organizations of and for
individuals with disabilities, and arrange for the active involverment by
Academy representatives in the community service programs of local

organizations of and for the Disabled.

6. Keep management informed of the latest developments in the entire
affirmative action area.

7. Arrange for career counseling for known employees with disabilities.

VIII-B. Management and Supervisors Responsibilities

Each manager and supervisor is responsible for the actions of the employees in the
department or work group that he or she is managing or supervising. The managers
and supervisors' participation in the AAP for Individuals with Disabilities will
include, but not be limited to the following areas:

1. Internal dissemination of information and discussions with employees about
the program.

2. Taking the necessary action to prevent harassment of employees placed
through affirmative action efforts.

3. Understanding that their efforts and results in the AAP for Individuals with
Disabilities are considered in work performance evaluations.




IX. DEVELOPMENT AND EXECUTION OF AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PROGRAMS

The following programs will be developed as part of the Affirmative Action Plan for
Individuals with Disabilities.

1. Job qualifications reviewed in Section Il will be made available to those
persons in management involved in the recruiting, screening, selection, and
promotion process.

2. Actions will be undertaken to assure that opportunities available to
employees will not stereotype persons with disabilities in a manner, which
limits their access to all jobs for which they are qualified.

3. All personnel involved in the recruitment, screening, selection, promotion,
disciplinary and related processes will be oriented to assure their
commitment toward the Affirmative Action Plan for Individuals with
Disabilities.

4. Employees with disabilities will be encouraged to participate in school and
community career days, youth motivation programs, and other related
community programs.

5. All school and college recruiting activities will include a special effort to reach
students with disabilities through prior notification to the placement
counselor or person responsible for job placement.




Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
Highlights of the New Regulations

The new Section 503 regulations introduce a variety of regulatory changes.
Some of these changes revise the nondiscrimination provisions to
incorporate the requirements of the ADAAA. Others strengthen the
affirmative action provisions. The new regulations:

Establish, for the first time, a 7% utilization goal for individuals with
disabilities. This utilization goal, applied at the job group level, is not
to be used as a quota or a ceiling that limits or restricts the
employment of individuals with disabilities. Instead, the goal is a
management tool that informs decision-making and provides real
accountability. Failing to meet the disability utilization goal is not a
violation of the regulation and it will not lead to a fine, penalty or
sanction. A federal prime contractor or a sub-contractor has to use
the national 7 percent utilization goal, and, in most instances, you
apply it to the same job groups that you created for your Executive
Order 11246 affirmative action program (AAP). If you are a small
contractor using the EEO-1 job categories as your job groups in your
Executive Order AAP, you apply the goal to your EEO-1 job categories.
However, if you are a contractor with a total workforce of 100 or fewer
employees, you may apply the goal to your workforce as a whole. The
new regulations include an aspirational utilization goal of 7 percent.
OFCCP created this goal to give contractors a yardstick against which
they can measure the success of their efforts in outreach to and
recruitment of individuals with disabilities. More specifically,
contractors should use the goal to measure the change in the
representation of individuals with disabilities in their workforce. The
utilization goal, with its focus on the entire warkforce, differs from the
placement goal under the Executive Order 11246 program, which
focuses on those employees newly placed into positions. The goal is
not a quota

The Academy has established a 7% utilization goal for
Individuals with Disabilities. The Academy evaluates their Job
Groups annually. See Exhibit d




Require contractors to invite applicants to voluntarily self-identify
as an individual with a disability at the pre-offer stage of the hiring
process, in addition to the existing requirement that contractors
invite applicants to voluntarily self-identify after receiving a job
offer. This data collection should provide contractors with useful
information about the extent to which their outreach and
recruitment efforts are effectively reaching people with disabilities.

The Academy reviews its outreach and recruitment efforts.
See Exhibit j

Require contractors to invite incumbent employees to voluntarily
self-identify on a regular basis. The status of employees may change
and a regular invitation to self-identify provides employees a way to
self-identify for the first time, or to change their previously reported
status. Providing a regular invitation should contribute to increased
seif-identification rates. Improving data collection is important to
assessing employment practices.

The Academy is inviting employees to voluntarily self-identify
as an individual with a disability on a regular basis. See Exhibit
a

Require contractors to maintain several quantitative measurements
and comparisons for the number of individuals with disabilities who
apply for jobs and the number of individuals with disabilities they hire
in order to create greater accountability for employment decisions
and practices. Having this data will enable contractors and OFCCP to
evaluate the effectiveness of contractors’ outreach and recruitment
efforts, and examine hiring and selection processes related to
individuals with disabilities. There is a new requirement specific to
data collection and analysis. As a contractor, you must document and
update annually the following information in 60-741.44(k): for
applicants: the total number of applicants for employment, and the
number of applicants who are known individuals with disabilities; for
hires: the total number of job openings, the number of jobs filled, and



the number of individuals with disabilities hired; and the total number
of job openings, and the number of jobs that are filled.

The Academy prepares an Impact Ratio Analysis for individuals
with Disabilities hired and applicants annually. See Exhibit e

e Require prime contractors to include specific, mandated language in their
subcontracts in order to provide knowledge and increase compliance by
alerting subcontractors to their responsibilities as federal contractors. The
Final Rule permits contractors to incorporate the E.O. Clause into
subcontracts by reference, but only by citing the E.O. Clause in the
regulations AND including the following sentences in bold text: "This
contractor and subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR 60-
741.5(a). This regulation prohibits discrimination against qualified individuals
on the basis of disability, and requires affirmative action by covered prime
contractors and subcontractors to employ and advance in employment
qualified individuals with disabilities.” Contractors may combine all of their
required E.O. clauses into a single "incorporation by reference" clause,
provided that the entire combined clause is set in bold text and the
prescribed content of the veteran and disability E.O. "incorporation by
reference” clauses is preserved. The following example provides one
illustration of how this might be done for a supply and service contractor:

This contractor and subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of
41 CFR §§ 60-1.4(a), 60-300.5({a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations
prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based on their
status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities, and
prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their race,
color, religion, sex, or national origin. Moreover, these regulations
require that covered prime contractors and subcontractors take
affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals
without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, protected
veteran status or disability.

The Academy sends letters to their subcontractors and
vendors on a yearly basis alerting them of their responsibilities
as a federal contractor. See Exhibit f




. This data must be retained for three years.
The Academy retains these records for three years.

. The Final Rule, at § 60-741.44(f)(4), requires the contractor to
document all of its outreach and recruitment activities, and retain
these records for three vears. This should enable contractors and
OFCCP to evaluate the effectiveness of these efforts in identifying and
recruiting qualified individuals with disabilities

The Academy will maintain record of its outreach and
recruitment activities for three years.

¢ The revised regulations require that the "EEQ is the Law" poster be made
available in a "form that is accessible and understandable” to individuals
with disabilities and disabled veterans, such as Braille or large print.
Providing the "EEO is the Law" poster in an alternate format, such as large
print or Braille, is a form of reasonable accommodation. Therefore,
contractors must make the poster available in such an alternate format only
when an applicant or employee requests the poster in an alternate format,
or when the contractor knows that an applicant or employee is unable to
read the poster because of a disability. Contractors may also provide the
poster to an applicant or employee with a disability in other alternate
formats, such as on disc or in an audio recording, so long as the format
provided enables the individual with a disability to access the contents of the
poster.

The Academy posts the “EEQ is the Law” poster in locations accessible
by employees and applicants. The Academy will have available a copy
of the poster in alternate formats if requested.




e Contractors may create an electronically fillable version of the form used to
invite self-identification provided that form meets certain requirements. The
e-form must:

N

Display the OMB number and expiration date;

Contain the text of the form without alteration

Use a sans-serif font, such as Calibri or Arial; and

Use at least 11-pitch for font size {(with the exception of the footnote
and burden statement, which must be at least 10-pitch in size).
Though it may seem that specifying the size and type of font is
unnecessary, OFCCP is doing so to ensure the consistency of
appearance, ease of reading, and accessibility of the form. By using the
OMB number and date, job applicants and employees know that the
form is an officially approved government form.

Whenever the Academy reproduces the Self-ldentification form it will
comply with the requirements listed above. See Exhibit b

s Contractors may refer to those protected by Section 503 or VEVRAA by
abbreviation, but such abbreviations must be commonly understood by
those seeking employment. Simply using "D" and "V" are not adequate
abbreviations for this reason. For those protected by Section 503 or VEVRAA,
the tagline should at a minimum state "disability" and "vet" so that the
tagline will be clearly understood by jobseekers.

The Academy uses a Tagline which spells out the protected classes
rather than a single letter. See Exhibit i




EXHIBIT A
(Letter to employees and applicants
for purposes of identification of individuals with disabilities)

TO ALL STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY EMPLOYEES

The Stanley Hupfeld Academy is a government contractor subject to Section 503 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, which requires government contractors to take
affirmative action to employ and advance in employment, qualified individuals with
disabilities. If you have such a disability and would like to be considered under the
Affirmative Action Program, please complete the form on the next page.

Submission of this information is voluntary and refusal to provide it will not subject
you to discharge or disciplinary treatment. [nformation obtained concerning
individuals will be kept confidential, except that (1) supervisors and managers may
be informed regarding restrictions on the work or duties of individual with
disabilities, and regarding necessary accommodations; (2) first aid and safety
personnel may be informed, when and to the extent appropriate, if the condition
might require emergency treatment; and (3) government officials investigating
compliance with the Act shall be informed.

If you are an individual with disabilities, we would like to include you under the
Affirmative Action Program for Individuals with Disabilities. It would assist us if you
tell us about any special methods, skills and procedures which qualify you for
positions that you might not otherwise be able to do because of your disability, so
that you will be considered for any positions of that kind and the accommodations
which we could make which would enable you to perform the job properly and
safely, including special equipment, changes in the physical layout of the job,
elimination of certain duties relating to the job, or other accommodations.

Sincerely,

Ruthie Rayner
Affirmative Action Officer




Self-ldentification Form Exhibit B

EXHIBITC



Affirmative Action Clause for Workers with Disabilities

Each agency and each contractor and subcontractor for $10,000 or more shall
include the following affirmative action clause in each of its covered government
contracts or subcontracts (and modifications, renewals, or extensions thereof if not
included in the original contract).

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION FOR WORKERS WITH DISABILITIES
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY FOR WORKERS WITH DISABILITIES

e The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of physical or mental disability in regard to any
position for which the employee or applicant for employment is qualified.
The contractor agrees to take affirmative action to employ, advance in
employment and otherwise treat qualified individuals with disabilities
without discrimination based on their physical or mental disability in all
employment practices, including the following:

1.

vi.

Recruitment, advertising, and job application procedures;
Hiring, upgrading, promotion, award of tenure, demotion,
transfer, layoff, termination, right of return from layoff and

rehiring;

Rates of pay or any other form of compensation and changes
in compensation;

Job assignments, job classifications, organizational structures,
position descriptions, lines of progression, and seniority lists;

Leaves of absence, sick leave, or any other leave;

Fringe benefits available by virtue of employment, whether or
not administered by the contractor;




vii. Selection and financial support for training, including
apprenticeship, professional meetings, conferences, and other
related activities, and selection for leaves of absence to pursue
training;

vili. Activities sponsored by the contractor including social or
recreational programs;

ix.  Any other term, condition, or privilege of employment;

The contractor agrees to comply with the rules, regulations, and relevant
orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to the act.

In the event of the contractor’s noncompliance with the requirements of this
clause, actions for noncompliance may be taken in accordance with the rules,
regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to
the act.

The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees
and applicants for employment, notices in the form to be prescribed by the
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Federal Contract Compliance Programs,
provided by or through the contracting officer. Such notices shall state the
rights of applicants and employees as well as the contractor’s obligation
under the law to take affirmative action to employ and advance in
employment qualified employees and applicants with disabilities. The
contractor must ensure that applicants and employees with disabilities are
informed of the contents of the notice (e.g., the contractor may have the
notice read to a visually disabled individual, or may lower the posed notice
so that it might be read by a person in a wheelchair).

The contractor will notify each labor organization or representative of
workers with which it has a collective bargaining agreement or other
contract understanding, that the contractor is bound by the terms of section
503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, and is committed to take
affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals with
physical or mental disabilities.



The contractor will include the provisions of this clause in every subcontract or
purchase order in excess of $10,000, unless exempted by the rules, regulations, or
orders of the Secretary issued pursuant to section 503 of the act, as amended, so
that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The
contractor will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order
as the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Federal Contract Compliance Programs may
direct to enforce such provisions, including action for noncompliance




Evaluation of 7% Utilization Benchmark Exhibit D




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE CHARTER SCHOOL
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

JGB GROUP SUMMARY
AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

OFCCP BENCHMARK FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITITIES

7% AS OF MARCH 24, 2014
PERCENT
JoB INDIVIDUALS TOTAL INDIVIDUALS BENCHMARK
GRP JOB GROUP W/DISABILITIES. EMPLOYEES W/DISABILITIES, TEST
1 OFFICIALS & MANAGERS 0 1 0.000% -7.000%
2 PROFESSIONAL 0 19 0.000% -7.000%
5 ADMIN SUPPORT WORKERS 0 13 0.000% -7.000%
TOTAL o 33 0.000% -7.000%

Jackson & Associates




Selection Analysis of Individuals with Disabilities Exhibit E




S3)BJ00SSY ¥ UOSHoRP

%00°0 %88B'TC CE L %00°0 0 0 f43 L TWiOoL
%00°0 %9€'9€ it 4 %00°0 0 0 T 14 SHINHOM 1890ddNS NIWavy| s
%000 Ty} Tz € %000 0 0 T2 € TYNOISS310Ud| ¢
BleQ JUSPIYNSU|1%00'0 0 0 %00°0 0 0 0 0 SHIDVNVIW B STVIDIZ40| T
Q34IH OMI-NON 40 % d3dIH Sddy SAYIH a3dH Sddv  S3dIH Sdd¥  S3HIH dNoYd 901 dyo
SAGMIJ0 % QUMI-NON % OMI-NON JMI-NON amil % aml ami WIloL WIOL a0r

TZ02/0€/60 OL TZ0Z/TO/0T AOIY3d HO4
QMI-NON SA $S31LMAVSIa HLM SIYNQIAIGNI
SISATYNY NOILI13S

YIWOHVIXO ‘ALID VWOHVTIO
TO0HDS Y3LYVHD IDVTIIA NH3LSIM LY AWIAYOY Q13ddNH ATINVLS




Example of Vendor Letter Exhibit F




Dear Subcontractor, Vendor, or Supplier:

This communication is being provided to you as a subcontractor, vendor, or supplier for Western
Village Academy, dba Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village (SHA). Stanley Hupfeld Academy
@Western Village is a federal government contractor subject to the nondiscrimination and affirmative
action compliance requirements of Executive Order 11246, as amended, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
as amended, and the Vietnam Era Veterans’ Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended. As part
of our efforts to comply with these laws and their implementing regulations, Stanley Hupfeld Academy
@Western Village has developed and implemented equal employment opportunity and affirmative
action policies and programs, which are designed to ensure that all qualified applicants and employees
are treated without regard to such factors as race, color, religion, sex, national origin, disability, veteran
status, or any other reason prohibited by law,

The implementing regulations of these laws require federal contractors to disseminate to their
subcontractors, vendors, and suppliers information about their nondiscrimination and affirmative action
polictes, and also to “request appropriate action” on their part to ensure full compliance throughout the
subcontracting chain related to the federal contract.

Because your company is a subcontractor, vendor, or supplier of Stanley Hupfeld Academy
@Western Village, | wanted to take this opportunity to inform you of our commitment to compliance
with these important nondiscrimination and affirmative action requirements, and to ask for your
support of and commitment to your company’s compliance with them as well,

Should you have any questions concerning this notification please contact Affirmative Action
Officer, Ruthie Rayner, Principal at ruthie.rayner@wvacademy.com or 405.751.1774.

"Our mission is to provide effective learning
opportunities for all students"

1508 N.W. 106TH ST.* Oklahoma City, OK 73114
Cffice (405) 751-1774 - Fax (405} 752-6333




Application Form Exhibit G




EMPLOYMENT
APPLICATION

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY

AT WESTERN VILLAGE
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




*PLEASE COMPLETE THE ENTIRE APPLICATION*
*PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG TESTING REQUIRED*

PLEASE PRINT
o
x —sition(s) Applied For:
49
2)
: PERSONATIDIAS 6 i SCEHANTHASE BE COmplEred o Ea e
PREFIX (Check one) FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
0 Mr. 0 Ms, O Dr. .
SOCIAL SECURITY NO. ADDRESS APT/BOX #
CITY STAT E ZIp COUNTRY
AREA CODEFHOME PHONE OTHER PHONE NUMBERkS) -
ARE YOU ELIGIBLE FCOR WHO REFERRED YQU TQ WESTERN VILLAGE ANY RELATIVE EMPLOYED RY W. V. ACADEMY?
EMPLOYMENT IN THE UNITED ACADEMY? (NAME)
STATES? D Yes ONo
HAVE YOU EVER WORKED HERE IF YES,
BEFORE? 0 Yes 0 No (muv/ddfyyyy) From To
IF YES, YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING WHAT STATUS ARE YOU APPLYING FOR;
OFull-time [ Part-time 0 Occasional O Any
HOURS AVAILABLE TO WORK WHAT ARE YOUR DESIRED) WORK DAYS?
£ Mon 3 Tues 0 Wed 0 Thurs O Fri OSat  [Sum
DATE AVAILABLE TO BEGIN WORK? APPROXIMATE DESIRED HOURS PER WEEK?
mo/ddivyyy) 08 o12 024 032 040
WEAT IS YOUR MINIMUM SALARY ACCEPTABLE?
T Per 0 Hour 0 Moath O Year

0O Less than HS graduate [1 HS Graduate or GED O Some College O Technical Schogl 0 2-¥r Degree 00 Bachelor's Level
0 Some Grad School 0 Master's Level O Doctorate {(Academic) G Doctorats (Professional)
Poja) (I Applicablé) Z4Ea €5 JAcCept. your:Edise TE
43 NAME OF COLLEGE UNIVERSITY, BUSINESS OR TECH SCHOOL STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
YEAR EARNED AREA OF STUDY/MAIOR . DEGREE TYPE GPA GRADUA TED?
OR EXPECTED < £ Vocational (3 Associate’s ORachelor's 0O Yes ONo
8 Master’s O Doctorate [ Ph.D,
& Other
(2) NAME OF COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY, BUSINESS OR 1ECH SCHOOL STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
YEAR EARNED AREA OF STUDY/MAIOR. DEGREE TYPE GPA GRADUA TED?
OR EXPECTED G Vocational 0 Associate’s O Bachelor's 0 Yes 0O No
0 Master’s G Doctorate G PhD.
G Other
(3) NAME OF COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY, BUSINESS OR TEGH SCHOOL STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
YEAR EARNED AREA OF STUDY/MAJOR DEGREE TYPE GPA GRADUA TED?
OR EXPECTED 0 Vocational O Associate’s O Bachelor's DYes 0O No
O Master’s 0O Doctorate {1PhD.
G Other
(4} NAME OF COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY, BUSINESS OR TECH SCHOOL STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
P
" =AR EARNED AREA OF STUDY/MAJOR ' DEGREE TYPE GPA GRADUA TED?
OR EXPECTED 0 Vocational O Associate’s (J Bachelor’s: 8 Yes ONo
- 0 Master’s [ Doctorate OPhD.
1 Other




CURRENT/MOST RECENT EMPLOYMENT
| 7E OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES
(mm/ddiyyyy) Started Ended
CITY STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
AREA CODE/FHONE MAY WE CONTACT THEM? O Yes DNo ENDING JOB TIILE
SALARY 3§ Per OHour CMonth OYear | YOUR IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR'S NAME YOUR FIRST AND LAST NAME WHILE
EMPLOYED

YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING THIS COMPANY

NATURE OF YOUR DUTIES (50 words or less)

1 PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT , e
NAME OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES
(mmovddfyyyy) Started Ended
CITY STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
AREA CODE/PHONE MAY WE CONTACT THEM? OYes DONo ENDING JOB TIiTLE
SALARY § Per O Hour O Month D Year YOUR IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR'S NAME YOUR FIR'ST AND LAST NAME WHILE
EMPLOYED
YOUR REASCN FOR LEAVING THIS COMPANY
NATURE OF YOUR DUTIES (50 words or Jess)
i
2"" PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT
NAME OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES
(mm/ddfyyyy) Started Eaded
CITY STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
Vs
AREA CODE/PHONE MAY WE CONTACTTHEM? GYes &No ENDING JOB TITLE
SALARY § Per GHour OMonth O Year YOUR IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR'S NAME YOURFIRST AND LAST NAME WHILE
EMPLOYED
YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING THIS COMPANY

NATURE OF YOUR DUTIES {50 words or less}

(3% PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT .
NAME OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES
(mm/dd/yyyy) Started Ended
CITY STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
AREA CODE/PHONE MAY WE CONTACT THEM? O Yes CiNo ENDING JOB TITLE
SALARY § Per CHour GMonth O Year | YOUR IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR'S NAME YOUR FIRST AND LAST NAME WHILE
EMPLOYED

YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING THIS COMPANY
g

fURE OF YOUR DUTIES (50 words or less)




LS

4™ PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

NAME OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES
(mm/ddfyyyy) Started Ended
CITY STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
x’ﬂ
.A CODE/PHONE MAY WE CONTACT THEM? O Yes ONa ENDING JOB TITLE
SALARY § Per OHour GMonth OYear | YOUR IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR'S NAME YOUR FIRST AND LAST NAME WHILE
EMPLOYED
YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING THIS COMPANY

NATURE OF YOUR DUTIES {50 words or less)

EMPLOYMENT DATE GAPS Please explain any gaps in Employment Dates (20 words or less)

PROFESSIONAL OR TECHNICAL REGISTRATION,EEENSEXND/B?gERTIFICATION

(1) TYPE . SCHOOL RECEIVED FROM NUMBER

ISSUE DATE (m/ddiyyyy) EXPIRATION DATE (midddyyy STATE AND/OR COUNTRY

@ TYRE SCHOOL RECEIVED FROM NUMBER
TEATE (/adyyy) EXFIRATION DATE (mm/ddiyyy) STATE ANDJOR COUNTRY

SPECIAL SKILLS AND TRAINING/ACTIVITIES AND EXPERIENCES! QUALIFICATIONS

List your special skills, including machines or equipment and your proficiency level (e.g. Typing 45 WPM). Also, please list any activitiss, experiences, achievements,
and/or qualifications which are relevant to this application for employment {50 words or less)

-

“MISCELLANEQUS INRORNMATION AEID AV T Please PeAd T Tt mation Bon A A e A e e e Seerall

Have you been discharged or asked to resign within the last 5 years?
0 Yes G No If Yes, why? (10 words or less)
Have you ever been convicted or plead guilty of a felony in the last 7 years, or are you currently charged with the commission of a felony?
0O Yes ONo If Yes, describe, (10 words or less)
Have you ever been excluded from participating in the Medicare/Medicald program, or any other public trust or other provided programs?
OYes ONo If Yes, why and when? (10 words or less)
Do you hold a current and valid Oklahoma driver’s or commercial chauffeur’s license?

0 Yes ONo If Yes, give type, expiration date and number.
Has your license been revoked or suspended in the last § years?
0 Yes HONe If Yes, give year and reason, (10 words or less)
AFFIDAVIT

I certify that the answers given by me to the foregoing questions and statements made by me are complete and tre to the best of my knowledge andbelief, 1 understand
that any false information, omissions, or misrepresentations of facts calied for in this application or during the interview may result in rejection of my application or
immediate discharge at any time during my employment. I understand that employment is contingent upon, but not limited to, receipt of satisfactory references, an
employment physical, license verification, criminal bistory, motor vehicle driving records, and proof of identity and authorization to work in the United States,

in consideration of my employment, T agrea to conform to the rules and regulations of the Stanley Hupfeld Atademy at Western Viltage (SHA), and I understand that
my employment and compensation can be terminated, with o without cause, and with or without notice, at any time at the option of either SHA or myself, { understand
th™"0 representative of SHA has any authority to eater into any agreement for employment for any specified period, and to make any agreement contrary to the foregoing,

I understand that the use of illegal drugs is prohibited during employment. 1 consent to submit to a Drug Screening Test for illegal drugs, including Urine Sereening
Test, to determine the presence of illegat drugs, :

Applicant’s Signature . Date




Example of Purchase Order Exhibit H



Fiscal Year Accounting Purchase Order PO No
2021-2022 {
e Stanley Hupfeld Academy
l‘i"G T STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY PO Date
O o~ 1508 NW 106TH STREET
OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73114
Ship To:| Stanley Hupfeld Academy Amount 7 -
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
1508 NW 106TH STREET - Date Requested. | [Date Approved
OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73114 —'l
Requested By
Vendor No:| .
Tou Encumbered By .
Approved By.._l.., N ]
Description: |
“ . Vendor lter*Na Qty Unit Price Extended Price
Description Amount  Start Date Classificatiain
|
|
|
|
P
2/3/2022 1:27:25 PM Pagelofl




PLEASE BILL AND SHIP TO: Stanley Hupfeld

Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village
1508 N.‘Vv. lOGth St. * Our missiun s io provide effeetive lkarming pppartunities fer sl séudenis.
Oklahema City, OK 73114 PO#
(4053 7511774 Hax {405).752-6833
P PURCHASE REQUISITION
CURRENT REQUISITION REQUESTOR
DATE NO. PHONE NO.
REQUESTOR NAME PRGJECT
AND ROOM NUMBER DESCRIPTION
REQUESTOR CHARGE TO ACCOUNT/
SIGNATURE GRANT/QOCAS CODE
APPROVALS:; .
PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR SVP
SUPPLIER INFORMATION:
VENDOR VENDOR PHONE NO.
NAME VENDOR FAX NO,
YENDOR ADDRESS YENDOR
CITY, STATE, ZIP CONTACT
SPECIAL
INSTRUCTIONS

PLEASE FILL IN THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

VENDOR

QTY |UNITS I'TEM NO DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | TOTAL PRICE

TOTAL

Not To Exceed
PURCHASING DEPT. CONFIRMATION TO THE SUPPLIER '

DATE TO: BY:| PHONE FAX ONLINE | MAIL
CONFIRMED

DELIVERY MODE OF BUYER'S ]\{AME
SCHEDULED TRANSPORT PHONE
TERMS: NET 30 DAYS I'OB: DELIVERED

SHIPPING
INSTRUCTIONS

Rev. 7/2010



Example of Tagline Exhibit |




-
..;ﬁ,‘q Y & ""x;"’ﬁ" 4

1508 NW 106th Street E - pre Mondsy, Fapruay 24st
Ohlahama City, DK 73114 . : A Brasnars tar o
Fhone: [408] 7541774 > & R 3 T 3 Fi 3 Schaol

Fax; {40%] 7826233 : "

& Hupfeld E2¥a Presi e

Scbasl o it PR o dhaltter RALR rcnenion
125 £~ 4503 1 » Breshlaet i : 4 : - K ] Tag LOVID 19 glaba i
£:60 a.m. - $thool Starts
3155+ Stusterts Relewsed

Dlraczer
Tobl Campbell

Principal
Ruthia Raynar

Stanloy Hupéald Azademy
ereates & community of
Hielong lerrners throvgh
positive connections and a
rigorous, Integrated
eurtleuium to nspira
saccllonco,

+ February Sreskfasilunch
Many

COVID-18 Factsheat
7021-2022 SHA Calendar
Paient/Stadent Hangbook
Distipling Podicy

Dre3a Code

Hunying Pahcy

»  Incraareschon] sttendance 1% and minimbrs tandies 10% by providing

vonsistent, posive B encouraging sctivitfes, Incentives and
W0 Cenauy communlcatian for the parents and Famiflcs ol SHAS WY so they
wtudens schicvemant Ls improved In !l ereat,

NAEP Notco

Parant Testing informalion

Audited Budget ReposUCrediz
Card Siztarment

$shool Repar] Card e uphold s i stion Dy anvualog 1 Slaniey Hupl
Parents RIGhL10-KB0w b Mo b “mmmm

Fudpral Programs

Partormance
waicaloraiGosls

OSDE Reporting Indes

Offce of Inspecior General
Hallins

Postivé Direcriony
ntorng







Records documenting Outreach and Recruitment Sources Exhibit J




ACADEMY

Please see attached records documenting OutReach and Positive Recruitment:

YV VY

QOKEPAS

Oklahoma Public School Resource Center
Jordan Doerfel @ OPSRC

Sarah fulian @OPSRC

"Qur mission is to provide effective learning
opportunities for all students”

1508 N.W. 106 TH ST. - Oklahoma City, OK 73114
Office (405) 751-1774 » Fax (405) 752-6833




Becky Kime

A
rom: Ruthie Rayner
aent; Wednesday, February 09, 2022 12:07 PM
To: Becky Kime
Subject: FW: Job postings in alphabetical order
Attachments: ATTCO00L.ixt

We also use this job listing from SDE.

R

Ruthie Rayner M.Ed., NBCT
Principal

&honiey Hupfeld
- AGADEMY
| AT WESTERN VILLAGE.|

1508 NW 106 St « Oklahoma City, OK 73114 « (4053 751-1774
Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates a cominunity of lifelong learners through
positive connections and a rigorous, integrated curriculum to inspirs excellence,

i, A AMAR e e ket o [, ER—

From: OKEPAS [mailto:okepas-bounces@lists.onenet.net] On Behalf Of Nelson, Lisa via OKEPAS
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 7:27 AM

To: okepas@lists.onenet.net

Subject: [OkStudentPrep] Job postings in alphabetical order

| have listed all job postings in alphabetical order. School is bolded/underlined and position is bolded. 1 will
send this on our OK Student Prep list serv every Tuesday. Please send all the information regarding job
posting(s) to Inelson@osrhe.edu by Monday. If you fill a position, please email me and | will remove it.

Alva High Schopol

High School Principal

Applications can be obtained from the administrative offices at 418 Flynn Street in Alva. Applications are also
available online at www.alvaschools.com or by calling (580)327-4823. Applications will be accepted until
February 10, 2020

Amber-Pocasset Public Schools

JH/HS Science Teacher for the 2020-2021 school year. Certification in Chemistry preferred, teaching
assignments will depend on the applicant's certifications. Interested individuals should contact Mr. Bobby
Odam, JHMHS Principal, at bodam@amposchools.org. Please provide the following materials: Resume,
Transcripts, Certifications, and References. This position will remain open until filled.

Elem/HS Music teacher for the 2020-2021 school year. Interested individuals should contact Mrs. Angie
Scott, Elementary Principal, at ascott@amposchools.org. Please provide the following materials: Resume,
Transcripts, Certifications, and References. This position will remain open until filled

1




Ardmore ;
Middle School Counselor, please visit:

~itps:/;www.ardmoreschools.org/apps/iobs/show job.jsp?REC ID=25998

Bearden Public School
seeking applications for a P.E./Coach (1st-8th grades) for the 2020-2021 schoo! year.
Please send a copy of Resume/Application, References, and Transcripts to Attn. Danielle Deere, Bearden

Elementary School, 372006 HWY 48, Okemah, Ok 74859 or Emaii ddeere@bearden.k12.0k.us: EOE, Open
until filled.

Beaver Schools
Science Teacher open January 6, 2020. Classes to be taught.....7th/8th Science, Bio | and I, possible

Physics

Contact: Scott Kinsey, Supt. 580-625-3444, skinsey@beaver.k12.0k.us

Bethel Public Schools

accepting applications for a Middle School/High School Temporary Band Director for the remainder of
the 2018-2020 school year. Applicants must have appropriate certification in hand. Position will remain
open until filled. Interested applicants should submit BPS application, available at www.bethel.k12.0k us,
along with letter of interest, resume with references, copy of Oklahoma teaching certificate, and transcripts to
Bethel Public Schools, Attn: Tod Harrison, 36000 Clear Pond Road, Shawnee, OK 74801. Email:
harrisont@bethel.k12.0k.us. Fax: 405.273.5056. Phone 405.273.0385. EOE

Middle School/High School Band Director for the 2020-2021 school year. Applicants must have
appropriate certification in hand. Position will remain open until filled. Interested applicants should submit
BPS application, available at www.bethei.k12.0k,us, along with letter of interest, resume with references, copy
of Oklahoma teaching certificate, and transcripts to Bethel Public Schools, Attn: Tod Harrison, 36000 Clear
Pond Road, Shawnee, OK 74801. Email: harrisont@bethel.k12.0k.us, Fax: 405.273.5056. Phone
405.273.0385. EOE

Big Pasture School, Randlett, OK would like to post the following jobs for the 2020-2021 school year:
Head Baseball Coach with other coaching duties to be determined. Flexible about Classroom teaching or
Counselor certification. CDL required or can be obtained. If interested, email resume and letter of interest to:
Nora Curry, Superintendent: ncurry@bigpasture.org or Trevor Smith, Athletic Director:
tsmith@bigpasture.org.

Instructional Aide for the 2020-2021 school year. Must be able to meet the federal instructional aide
qualifications. Please contact Nora Curry, Superintendent at: ncurry@bigpasture.org.

Bridge Creek Public Schools

Middle School SPED Math - contact Thad McCormick, MS Principal at imccormick@bridgcreek.k12.0k.us
High School SPED Math,

HS Chemistry/Physics,

HS Counselor Full Time,

HS English,

HS Spanish - contact Joe Billington, HS Principal at jbillington@bridgecreek. k12 ok.us

Can also access contact information on our website - www.bridgecreekbobcats.org

Casady School

6th grade Math; 1st grade Math; 4th grade Language Arts; Upper Division Math full-time position for
2020-21. Here is the direct link to [earn more about each full-ime opening:
https://www.casady.org/about/careers

Catoosa Public Schools . 3
accepting applications for Athletic/Activities Director (other admin responsibilities may apply). The position
requires a valid teaching certificate and successful coaching experience. A master's degree and

2




o~

administrative training/experience are preferred. To apply, please email cover letter, resume, transcripts,
reference  list, letters of reference, certification, etc. or share through  Google
to aodonnell@catoosa.k12.0k.us. EOE. Position open until filed. For additional information contact Alicia

O’Donnell, Superintendent at aodonnell@catoosa.k12.0k.us

Cleveland Public Schools

OSHA certified SLP full time, lower elementary...33.75 per week contract or school employee
Contact Becky Littrel

Cleveland Public Schools

beckylittrel@clevelandtigers.com
918-358-2210 X702

Clinton Public Schools

now accepting applications for an Elementary Counselor at Nance Elementary School (PreK-1st) in
Clinton, OK. Please email Mrs. Janalyn Taylor, at Janalyn.Taylor@cpsreds.org for more
information. https:/fwww.clintonokschools.org

Covington-Douglas '
Certified Kindergarten or Special Education Teacher searching for a job, please send your resume to
Darren Sharp, 400 East Maine Covington, OK 73730.

Deer Creek-Lamont Public Schools

has an opening for a JH/HS Science Teacher for the 2020-2021 school year. Interested individuals should
contact Mr. Brandon Barnett, JH/HS Principal, at bbarnett@dclak12.org. Please provide the following
materials: Cover Letter, Resume, Transcripts, Certifications, and References. This position will remain open
until filled. For more information, call 580.388.4333

Konawa Public Schools

seeking a Middle level Math Instructor w/Coaching duties for school year 2020-21.
Interested applicants may send resume to:

Sean Walker

Principal

Konawa Middle School

(680)925-3221 ext.237

seanwalker@konawa.k12.ok.us

Maysville Public School

Elementary Special Education Resource Teacher with possibility as Director of Special Education for
the 2020-2021 school year. If interested please send resume to Dr. Shelly H-Beach,
shildebrand@maysville.k12.0k.us, Maysville Public School, 600 1st Street, Maysville, OK 73057

Mid-Del Public Schools

HS Science Teacher for the 2020-2021 school year. Certification in Biology preferred, teaching
assignments will depend on the applicant's certifications. Interested individuals should contact Mrs. Kristin
Goggans, HS Principal, at kgoagans@mid-del.net. Please provide the following materials: Resume,
Transcripts, Certifications, and References. This position will remain open until filled.

HS Special Education Teacher for the 2020-2021 school year for our Autism Program. Interested
Individuals should contact Mrs. Kristin Goggans, HS Principal, at kgoggans@mid-del.net. Please provide
the following materials: Resume, Transcripts, Cerfifications, and References. This position will remain open
until filled.

Mooreland Schools
Superintendent - Send Resume, Transcripts, Certifications, and References to Mooreland Schools PO Box

75 Moareland, OK 73852

High Schoal office 580-994-54286; Superintendent's Office 580-994-5388
3




Newcastle Public Schools
District Athletic Director 2020-2021 - See full posting at www.newcastle k12.0k.us under the employment

/b, Questions should be directed to Darla Allen, Admin Assistant, at dallen@newcastle.k12.0k us.

P

High School College and Career Advisor 2020-2021 - See full posting at www.newcastle. k12.ok.us under

the employment tab. Questions should be directed to Jennifer Beer, High School Principal, at
jbeer@newcastle.k12.ok.us.

New Lima Elementary

Elementary Classroom Teacher for the 2020-2021 school year.
Please contact:

Becky Green, principal

c/o New Lima Elementary

116 Gross St.

Wewoka, OK 74884

bareen@newlima.k12.0k.us

405-257-3048

Noble High Schoal —

Academic Counselor (2 openings) — if interested please apply online at www.nobleps.com and select the
employment tab on the left. Noble High School is a 5A High School on a 4-Day School Week. For additional
information please email Steve Barrett, HS Principal (sbarrett@nobleps.com)

Elementary Speech Pathologist - If interested please apply online at www.nobleps.com and select the
employment tab on the left. For additional information please email Mrs. Cynthia Davis, Director of Special
Services (cdavis@nobleps.com)

Early Childhood Counselor - If interested, please apply online at
hitps://www.applitrack.com/nobleps/onlineapp/ For additional information, please email Mrs. Janice Busick,
Principal

Osage Hills School

accepting applications for the 2020-2021 school year for a Middle School Math Teacher, grades 5-8, and
an elementary certified teacher to teach

3rd and 4th grade Math and Science OR 3rd and 4th grade Reading/Language Arts. We are a PK-8

school located in Bartlesville, OK. Email Jeannie O'Daniel at principal@osagehills. k12.0k.us for more
information.

Perkins-Tryon Public School

High School Principal (9'"-12') for the 2020-2021 school year. Applicants must hold a valid Oklahoma
State Department of Secondary Education Principal Certification. Submit letter of interest, resume, copy of
teaching certificate, transcripts and three references to James Ramsey at jeramsey@p-t.k12.0k.us
Middle School Family and Consumer Science Teacher for the 2020-21 school year. Applicants must
hold a valid Oklahoma teaching certificate/highly qualified for the area. Please email resume, transcripts,
teaching certificate and references to Jerry Burnett at imburnett@p-t.k12.0k.us

6" grade Language Arts Teacher for the 2020-21 school year. Applicants must hold a valid Oklahoma
teaching certificate/highly qualified for the area. Please email resume, transcripts, teaching certificate and
references to Jerry Burnett at  imburnett@p-t.k12.ok.us

6! grade reading teacher for the 2020-21 school year. Applicants must hold a valid Oklahoma teaching
certificate/highly qualified for the area. Please email resume, transcripts, teaching certificate and
references to Jerry Burnett at  jmburpett@p-t.k12.ok.us

Business Technology Teacher, Career Tech Certification Preferred. Email letter of interest, resume,
copy of teaching certificate, transcripts, and three references to Joe McElroy at imcelroy@p-t.k12.0k.us

Plainview Public Schools (Ardmore, OK)
Applications available online at http://iwww.plainview.k12,ok.us/femployment _
MS/HS Social Studies - Coaching Available




Contact Tim Parham, MS Principal (580) 223-6502
Contact Randy Barker, HS Principal (580) 223-5877
Elementary Counselor

Contact Julie Altom (580) 223-6437

High School Assistant Principal

Contact Randy Barker {580) 223-5877

Ripley Schools
now accepting applications for a Middle School Math Teacher (grades 6-8) to be hired for the spring

semester. Please submit all applications to pitts|@riplev.k12.0k.us.

now taking applications for an Elementary Principal position for the 2020-2021 school year. Please submit

all applications to pittsi@ripley.k12.0k.us.

Sentinel Public Schools

accepting applications for a temporary Agricultural Education Teacher and FFA Advisor for the remainder
of the 2018-2020 school year. Contact Jason Goostree, Superintendent at (680) 393-2101 for more
information. Candidates may send cover letter, resume, transcript and copy of teaching certificate to Sentinel
Public Schools, Attn. Jason Goostree, P.O. Box 640, Sentinel, OK 73664, or fax information to (580) 393-
4747 or e-mall information to jgoostree@sentinel.k12.0k.us

accepting applications for an Agricultural Education Teacher and FFA Advisor for the 2020-2021 school
year. Contact Jason Goostree, Superintendent at (580) 393-2101 for more information. Candidates may
send cover letter, resume, transcript and copy of teaching certificate to Sentinel Public Schools, Attn. Jason
Goostree, P.O. Box 640, Sentinel, OK 73664, or fax information to (580) 393-4747 or e-mail information to
jaoostree@sentinel.k12.0k.us

SHAWNEE HIGH SCHOOL

accepting applications for HEAD HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL COACH. The responsibilities of this position
include, but are not limited to, running all aspects of a comprehensive 7-12 PROGRAM including practice and
event day management, coaching, staffing, media and public relations, fiscal management of program budget,
and other responsibilities assigned by the Athietic Director. TEACHING FIELD 1S OPEN, a Qualified
ADJUNCT COACH will be considered, Candidates should have CARE and PREVENTION CERTIFICATION,
a CDL LICENSE and BUS DRIVING CERTIFICATION or be willing to obtain each of these (District will provide
training and reimburse the cost of obtaining these items). Successful candidates must possess excellent
organizational and communication skills, be able. to maintain and direct the booster club, be able to interact
effectively and appropriately with student-athletes, maintain student-athlete academic integrity, and
demonstrate a commitment to Shawnee Public Schoals as well as OSSAA regarding rules and regulations.
Review of all applications will begin immediately and close on February 17, 2020. Applicants are asked to
please submit their resume’, cover letter, transcripts, and references to Todd Boyer, Director of Athietics, at
tboyer@shawnee.k12.0k.us and additionally complete the application @ shawnee.k12.0k.us (Employment)

Stanley Hupfeld Academy Charter School, Western Village

Elementary School Teacher SHA is currently seeking a Oklahoma Certified Teacher for a position open
during the 2020-2021 school year. Please submit resume to Principal, Ruthie Rayner,
ruthie.rayner@wvacademy.com

Tulsa Honor Academy Middle School

has an opening for a 6th grade ELA teaching position for the current school year and will be accepting
applications  until the role is filled. Interested individuals should apply online
at https://app.hirenimble.com/jobview/1655.

Turpin Public Schools is accepting applications for the following positions:

Upper Elementary Teacher,

Family and Consumer Science 8-12

Contact: Keith Custer, Supt 580-778-3333 kcuster@turpinps.org
Apply at turpinps.org under Admin




Wanette Public Schoois

Seeking a HS Math/Coach position
Contaci Dr. Silvia McNeely
smcneely@wanette. k12.0k.us

Webbers Falls Public School

Superintendent of Schools for the 2020-2021 schoal year. A certified application with an authorization for
background check may be downloaded from the school website. Please send Letter of Application, Application
including Authorization for Background Check, Resume, References, Transcripts, and Teaching Certificate
to Dixie Swearingen, Superintendent, preferably via email attachments to
dswearingen@webbersfalls.k12.0k.us or PO Box 300, Webbers Falls, OK 74470. For questions please call
918-464-2334 (school) or 918-284-4633 (cell} or email the above address. Webbers Falls Public School is
an equal opportunity employer.

School Counselor for the 2020-2021 school year. A certified application with an authorization for
background check may be downloaded from the school website. Please send Letter of Application, Application
with Authorization for Background Check, Resume, References, Transcripts, and Teaching Certificate to Dixie
Swearingen, Superintendent, preferably via email attachments to dswearingen@webbersfalls.k12.0k.us or
PO Box 300, Webbers Falls, OK 74470. For questions please call 918-464-2334 (school) or 918-284-4633
(cell) or email the above address. Webbers Falls Public School is an equal opportunity employer.

Western Heights 9" Grade Center has the following positions open:

Biology 1 (starting in January 2020) Please visit
https://www.paycomonline.net/v4/atsiweb.php! jobs/ViewJobDetails?job=98558&clientkey=AEEA4700C80B 1495
OBC7E9EBFF542CBA

and/or

https://mww.paycomonline.net/v4/ats/web.phpliobs/ViewJ obDetails?job=9856&clientkey=AEEA4700C80B 1496

<BC7EOEBFF542C6A.

Whitebead School in Pauls Valley
Elementary Special Education teacher. Please call 405-238-3021 or email Iwood@whitebead.net

Have a great day!

Lisa Nelson

Director of Student Preparation

Okizhoma State Regents for Higher Education
Inelson@osrhe. edu

www.ckhighered.org/student-prep

Office: 405.225.9257
Cell: 580.614.1328

“The one thing that you have that nobody else has is you. Your voice, your mind, your story, your vision. So
write and draw and build and play and dance and live as only you can.” ~Neil Gaiman



Becky Kime

A

rom; Ruthie Rayner
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2022 10:04 AM
To: Becky Kime; Kara Babbit
Subject: Fwd: Job Opening
Attachments: image001.png; Hupfeld Academy - Operations Assistant Job Duties.docx

To document our postings for jobs we use OPSRC

Ruthie Rayner
Principal
Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Campbell, Tobi L." <Tobi.Campbeli@integrisok.com>
Date: August 16, 2021 at 10:24:36 AM CDT

To: Sarah Julian <sarah.julian@opsrc.net>

Cc: Ruthie Rayner <ruthie.rayner @wvacademy.com>
Subject: Job Opening

Sarah:
Will you please post this for us?

Immediate Opening

Operations Assistant, Stanley Hupfeld Academy

Full-time

Accounting experience required. Degree or commensurate experience.
Competitive pay & benefits; flexible hours.

Resume to:
Fax (405) 951-8808, or
E-mail tobi.campbell@integrisok.com

THANK YOU!

Tobi Campbell
Diractor, Community Benefit & Hupfeld Academy




Mobile: 405-550-3762

integrisok.com



February 15, 2022
Dear {Agency Representative),

As a government contractor, Western Village Academy d/b/a Stanley Hupfeld Academy @Western
Village (SHA), must comply with the provisions of Executive Order 11246, as amended, and other
existing laws related to Equal Employment Opportunity (EEQ). Part of our commitment to EEO is to take
affirmative action to ensure that job seekers are recruited; job applicants are considered for
employment opportunities; and employees are treated without regard to their race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, or status as a qualified individual with a disability or Vietham era or other protected
veteran.

You can support and share in our commitment when you assist us with our employment needs. As we
contact you for assistance in filling specific open positions, we wish your help in identifying qualified
applicants for consideration. Whenever possible, please refer qualified minorities, women, persons with
disabilities, Vietnam era veterans, and other protected veterans.

Although, we specifically have requested that (Name of Source) refer minority group members and
women, SHA welcomes referrals of all qualified applicants regardless of their race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, or status as a qualified individual with a disability or protected veteran.

Your assistance in referring all qualified candidates will help us to achieve our commitment to

Equal Employment Opportunity. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
Ruthie Rayner

Principal

EEO Officer




AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN
for Minorities and Females

Period: October 1, 2022, to September 30, 2023

Plan Completed by:

V.V
Ru?ﬁigRa\)/ner O) v
Affirmative Action Qfficer
Principal

Plan Reviewed and /é(/%/é yg7/0\/

Approved by: Kara Babbit
Superintendent

Plan Approved by:

Tom Cassidy Q
Director '

Stanley Hupfeld Academy
At Western Village, Charter School
1508 N.W. 106th
Oklahoma City, OK 73114

Phone Number: (405) 751-1774

Academy’s Federal Tax ID No.: 73-1588764
Academy's Dun and Bradstreet ldentification No.: 010510430

Academy's EEO-1 Identification Number:



PREFACE

Stanley Hupfeld Academy (the "Academy”) is fully committed to the concept and
practices of equal employment opportunity and affirmative action in all aspects of
employment. The management of Stanley Hupfeld Academy has prepared this
written Affirmative Action Plan (AAP).

In the preparation of this AAP, the Academy has used the terminology used in
Executive Order 11246 and its implementing regulations as a guide. Therefore, the
use of such terms as "underutilization," "deficiency," "concentration,” "affected
class,” etc., should not be construed as an admission by the Academy, in whole or
in part, that in fact either minorities or women have been or are presently being
underutilized, or discriminated against in any way by the Academy in violation of
federal, state, or local fair employment practice laws.

In developing and implementing this AAP, the Academy has been guided by its
established policy of providing equal employment opportunity. Any goals, which
the Academy has established herein, are not intended as rigid, inflexible quotas
that must be met, but rather as targets reasonably attainable by applying every
good faith effort in implementing this AAP. The use of goals and timetables in this
AAP is not intended, nor is the effect of such goals and timetables intended, to
discriminate against an Individual or group of individuals with respect to any
employment opportunity for which he or she or they are qualified on the grounds
that he, she, or they are not beneficiaries of affirmative action themselves. Indeed,
nothing herein is intended to sanction the discriminatory treatment of any person.
Thus, this AAP has been developed in strict reliance upon the Guidelines of
Affirmative Action issued by the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (29
C.F.R. Part 1608).

The material set forth in this AAP is deemed to constitute operations information,
confidential statistical data and other confidential commercial and financial data,
within the meaning of the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C., Section 552; Title
VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (as amended) 42 U.5.C., Section 2000 et seq.; The
Trade Secrets Act 18 U.S.C,, Section 1905, and 44 U.S.C., Section 3508, the
disclosure of which is prohibited by law and would subject the individual making
the disclosure to criminal and/or civil sanctions.




TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART A

VI

Vil

Purpose of the Affirmative Action Program

Equal Employment Opportunity Policy Statement

Establishment of Responsibility for Implementation

a. ldentification and Responsibilities of EEOQ Administrator

b. Responsibilities of Management

Development and Execution of Action Oriented Programs

Internal Audit and Reporting Requirements

Compliance with OFCCP's Sex Discrimination Guidelines

Religion and National Origin Discrimination Guidelines



1)

(2)

(3)

A-l. PURPOSE

This affirmative action program is a management tool designed to ensure
equal employment opportunity. A central premise underlying affirmative
action is that, absent discrimination, over time a contractor's workforce,
generally, will reflect the gender, racial and ethnic profile of the labor pools
from which the contractor recruits and selects.

This affirmative action program contains a diagnostic component, which
includes a number of quantitative analyses designed to evaluate the
composition of the workforce of the contractor and compare it to the
composition of the relevant labor pools. This affirmative action program also
includes action-oriented programs. If women and minorities are not being
employed at a rate to be expected given their availability in the relevant
labor pool, the contractor's affirmative action program includes specific
practical steps designed to address this underutilization. Effective affirmative
action programs also include internal auditing and reporting systems as a
means of measuring the contractor's progress toward achieving the
workforce that would be expected in the absence of discrimination.

This affirmative action program also ensures equal employment opportunity
by institutionalizing the contractor's commitment to equality in every aspect
of the employment process. Therefore, as part of its affirmative action
program, a contractor monitors and examines its employment decisions and
compensation systems to evaluate the impact of those systems on women
and minorities.

This affirmative action program is, thus, more than a paperwork exercise.
The affirmative action program includes those policies, practices, and
procedures that the contractor implements to ensure that all qualified
applicants and employees are receiving an equal opportunity for
recruitment, selection, advancement, and every other term and privilege
associated with employment.



A-ll.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY POLICY STATEMENT




A-1l EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY POLICY STATEMENT

It is the policy of Stanley Hupfeld Academy to pledge its full support to equal
employment opportunity for all persons, regardless of race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, marital status, physical disability, medical condition, age, status as
a Special Disabled Veteran, Recently Separated Veteran, Other Protected Veteran,
Armed Forces Service Medal Veteran, Sexual Orientation, Gender [dentity,
transgender status, pregnancy, sex stereotyping and Genetic Information with
respect to recruitment, hiring, training, promotion, and other terms and conditions
of employment, provided the individual is qualified to perform the work available.
Further, it is the policy of the Academy to comply with the concepts and practices
of affirmative action. An executive of this Academy, Ruthie Rayner, has been
designated to administer the Academy's affirmative action program and will
monitor that program and make reports on a periodic and continuing basis to
senior management.,

Accordingly, all employment decisions shall be consistent with the principle of
equal employment opportunity (EEQ). All promotion decisions shall be consistent
with the principle of EEQO, and only valid qualifications will be required for
promotion. All other personnel actions or programs such as compensation,
benefits, transfers, layoffs, recalls, Academy-sponsored training, education, tuition
assistance and social and recreational programs will be administered in a non-
discriminatory manner with respect to minorities and women, provided the
individual is qualified to perform the work available,

Pursuant thereto, this policy establishes--effective immediately and in compliance
with regulations provided by the Secretary of Labor in 41 CFR Chapter 60--an
affirmative action program composed of specific steps that will be undertaken in
order to implement this policy. The Affirmative Action Program is available for
inspection by applicants and employees in the Front Office between the hours of

9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. AMA/

Kara Babbit
Superintendent

//,/‘//ZL

Date




A-llL.

ESTABLISHMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR IMPLEMENTATION
OF THE WRITTEN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN
(41 C.F.R. 60-2.17 (a))

a. IDENTIFICATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES
OF EEO ADMINISTRATOR

b. THE RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CONTRACTOR'S MANAGEMENT TO
ENSURE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE AAP



A-lll. ESTABLISHMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
WRITTEN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN

The implementation of the AAP follows the requirements of the regulations issued
by OFCCP, specifically {41 C.F.R. 60-2.17 {a)) with respect to the requirement that
the Academy designate an individual responsible for implementation of the AAP,
the Academy appointed its Principal with that responsibility., Actions by
supervisory personnel inconsistent with this policy and with the AAP will not be
tolerated. The Principal has been given the necessary top management support
and staffing to execute the assignment.

A-Ill (a). IDENTIFICATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF AFFIRMATIVE ACTION OFFICER

The Principal will serve as the Affirmative Action Officer. The responsibilities of the
Affirmative Action Officer include the following:

1. Developing and modifying the Academy's policies and procedures to ensure
that the requirements of E.O. 11246 (as amended) and its implementing
regulations are met.

2. Developing, modifying and maintaining an effective written Affirmative
Action Plan in compliance with the applicable rules and regulations of OFCCP.

3. Evaluating EEO progress at the Academy and developing alternative
approaches where necessary.

4, Helping management reach solutions to problems, which may arise as the
written Affirmative Action Plan is implemented.

5. Designing and implementing audit and reporting systems that will permit
monitoring of EEOQ progress and will serve to provide management with
requisite data in that regard.



10.

Further, such systems will be used to:

measure the plan's effectiveness;

- determine the degree to which the Academy's
objectives have been achieved;

- indicate any need for additional action.

Serving as the Academy's representative in its dealings with federal, state or
local enforcement agencies.

Serving as a liaison with minority organizations, women's organizations and
community action groups concerned with the employment opportunities of
minorities and women.

Investigation of EEO-related charges or complaints.

Executing modifications of this AAP.

Signing EEO-1 Reports (Standard Form 100) and EEQ Certificates of

Compliance with EEO laws or other related requirements.

A-lll {b). RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT

In implementing this written Affirmative Action Plan, the responsibilities of the
Academy's supervisors and other management people working with the
Affirmative Action Officer include, but are not necessarily limited to, the following:

1.

Helping evaluate EEQ progress and develop alternative approaches,
including the establishment of department or other unit goals and
timetables, where applicable. Assist in identification of problem areas.

Active involvement with local minority organizations, women's
organizations, community action groups and community service programs.



Periodically auditing training programs, hiring and promotion patterns in an
effort to ensure that any impediments to achieving goals and timetables are
removed.

Discussing EEO policy with supervisors and employees to ensure the
Academy's policies are being implemented.

Reviewing the qualifications of employees who are transferred or promoted,
to ensure that minorities and women are being given full opportunity with
respect to such personnel actions.

Providing career counseling for employees who request it.

Periodically making area audits to ensure that the Academy continues to
comply in such EEQ areas as:

i Proper display of posters and policy statements.

ii. Provision of non-segregated facilities and provision of comparable
facilities for both sexes.

iii.  Encouragement of full participation by minority and women
employees in all Academy-sponsored educational, training,
recreational and social activities.

Assisting supervisors in taking appropriate action to prevent harassment of

any employees either because of their placement through affirmative action
efforts or because of their race, color, sex, religion or national origin.

10



A-lV.,

THE DEVELOPMENT AND EXECUTION OF ACTION ORIENTED
PROGRAMS {41 C.E.R. 60-2.17 (c))

11



A-IV. THE DEVELOPMENT AND EXECUTION OF ACTION ORIENTED PROGRAMS

The following action-oriented programs or procedures designed to further the
Academy's commitment to Equal Opportunity are continuing:

Position descriptions are periodically reviewed in order to ensure that they
accurately reflect position functions, and are consistent for the same position from
one department or location to another.

Worker specifications and job performance criteria are reviewed to ensure that
they do not constitute inadvertent discrimination. Specifications are evaluated to
ensure that they are consistent for the same job title in all locations and are free
from bias as regards to race, color, religion, sex or national origin, except where sex
is a bona fide occupational qualification.

The job descriptions and worker specifications used are made available to those
members of management who are significantly involved in the recruiting,
screening, selection, and promotion process. Recruitment sources are provided
with the requisite job-related information, and thus able to recruit qualified
persons on a non-discriminatory basis.

The Academy continues to evaluate the entire selection process and to make every
good faith effort to select persons according to ability and qualifications, while
recognizing its commitment to take affirmative action to remedy any
underutilization of minorities and women. Recruitment sources are notified of the
Academy's policy of non-discrimination. There is no department or job group in
the Academy, which is limited or closed to employees of a particular race, color,
religion, sex or national origin. Further, to help bring about equal employment
opportunity, the Academy undertakes the following:

All personnel involved in the recruiting, screening, selection, promotion,
disciplinary and related personnel processes are carefully selected and trained to

ensure elimination of bias in all personnel actions.

The requirements of the OFCCP Uniform Guidelines on Employee Selection are
observed.

12



An analysis of all selection techniques and employment standards will be made
periodically. If any such techniques and standards are found to have an adverse
impact on minorities and women, they will be revised unless they are job-related,

The Academy uses the following techniques to maintain a satisfactory flow of
qualified minority and women applicants:

1.

Recruiting from organizations such as the State Employment Service.

Encouraging minority and female employees to refer friends to the
Academy for potential employment,

Inclusion of women and minorities in the Human Resources recruiting
staff.

Recruiting efforts at colleges incorporate efforts to reach minorities
and females.

Consideration of special employment programs such as cooperative
education, and other programs, to the extent that they are feasible,
given the nature of the Academy's business.

The Academy will periodically review its promotion criteria and procedures to
ensure that promotional decisions are made without regard to race, color, religion,
sex or national origin. In an effort to maintain acceptable promotion rates for
qualified minorities and women, the Academy utilizes the following procedures:

1.

Posting of all non-exempt job opportunities and entry-level exempt
positions.

Developing a plan for establishing an inventory of current minority and
women employees to determine academic, job-related skill and

experience level.

Providing on-the-job training as well as funding an Educational
Assistance Program for its employees.

i3



4, Providing a formal job evaluation program.

5. Reviewing worker specifications to ensure job-relatedness. Neither
minority nor female employees are required to possess higher
qualifications than those of the lowest qualified incumbent.

6. Reviewing promotional decisions and requiring such decisions to be
justified on a nondiscriminatory basis.

The Academy continually makes certain that its facilities and Academy sponsored
social and recreational activities are not segregated, and actively encourage all
employees to participate in any such Academy-sponsored events.

14



A-V.

INTERNAL AUDIT AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
(41 C.E.R. 60-2.17 (d))

15




A-V. INTERNAL AUDIT AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
The Academy's audit and reporting system will be designed to:

1. Monitor records of referrals, placements, transfers, promotions and
terminations at all levels to ensure that nondiscriminatory policies are
carried out.

2. Determine the degree to which the Academy's affirmative action goals
and timetables have been met.

3. Determine whether the Academy's objectives of eliminating any
underrepresentation of females or minorities within an organizational
unit (department} have been met.

The Affirmative Action Officer will maintain records of applicant flow, hires,
promotions, resignations, and discharges. These findings will be reported to the
Director & Superintendent and other management in the Academy.

The Affirmative Action Officer will advise the Board of Directors as to the status of
the facility's Affirmative Action Program as needed. The Board will take any
remedial steps, which may be necessary to provide the effective implementation
of the program.

16




A-VI,
COMPLIANCE WITH OFCCP'S SEX DISCRIMINATION

GUIDELINES
{41 C.F.R. PART 60-20)

17



A-Vl. COMPLIANCE WITH OFCCP'S SEX DISCRIMINATION GUIDELINES

The Academy complies with the sex discrimination guidelines issued by OFCCP and
set forth in 41 C.F.R. Part 60, as follows:

The Academy's employment advertising does not express a sex preference and, if
printed, does not appear in sex-segregated columns. Further, employees of both
sexes are recruited for all jobs at the Academy.

The Academy's personnel policy manual and employment application forms
expressly state that there will be no discrimination on account of sex. against sex
discrimination in employment (both disparate treatment and discrimination under
disparate-impact analysis}), defines “sex,” and gives examples. Defines “sex” to
include gender identity, transgender status, pregnancy, and sex stereotyping.

The Academy does not rely upon a state "protective" law to deny women
employees the right to any job they are qualified to perform.

The Academy does not make any distinction based upon sex with regard to
employment opportunities, wages, hours or other terms and conditions of
employment.

The Academy does not make any distinction between married and unmarried
persons of one sex that is not made between married and unmarried persons of
the other sex. The Academy does not deny employment to women with young
children. The Academy provides appropriate physical facilities to both sexes.

The Academy does not penalize in conditions of employment women who require
time away from work for childbearing. When, under the Academy's policy, a
woman employee would qualify for leave, and then childbearing is considered a
justification like any other for granting such leave, for a reasonable period of time.
The conditions applicable to her leave (other than its length) and to her return to
employment are in accordance with the Academy's Leave policy with respect to all
leaves of absence. The Academy provides maternity leave “for a reasonable period
of time” if they did not have a leave policy. The Academy complies with the Family
and Medical Leave Act of 1993.

The Academy does not specify, on the basis of sex, any difference between men
and women employees in retirement age.




The Academy's wage schedules are not related to or based upon sex. The Company
adopts the Lilly Ledbetter Fair Pay Act standard that compensation discrimination
occurs “any time” a contractor “pays wages, benefits, or other compensation that
is the result in whole or in part of the application of any discriminatory
compensation decision or other practice.”

The Academy does not terminate employees of one sex in a particular job group
when they reach a certain age, unless the rule applies to members of the other sex.

In addition to the above, the Academy will continue to take affirmative action as
follows:

1. Encourage women to apply for all positions in the Academy for which they
are qualified.

2. Encourage women to utilize the Academy's Educational Assistance Program
in order to facilitate their promotion capability.

Academy management has been made aware of the requirements set forth above.
Further, the principles contained in these guidelines have been incorporated into
the EEO policy of the Academy.

The Academy also complies with the additional regulations enacted by OFCCP in
2016 and monitors the workforce to ensure there are no indications of Disparate
Treatment or Disparate Impact:

Examples of disparate treatment:

e Denying transgender employees access to the restrooms, changing
rooms, showers, and similar facilities designated for use by the gender
with which they identify;

* Treating employees or applicants adversely because they have received,
are receiving, or are planning to receive transition-related medical
services designed to facilitate the adoption of a sex or gender other than
the individual’s designated sex at birth;

19



Example of disparate impact:

e Relying on recruitment or promotion methods, such as “word-of-mouth”
recruitment, that have an adverse impact on women where the contractor
cannot establish that they are job-related and consistent with business
necessity.

¢ Refusing to hire pregnant workers or workers of childbearing capacity.

Sex Discrimination Guidelines Final Rule (2016)

e § 60-20.3(g)(1) required contractors to consider childbearing a justification
for leave under their leave policies “for a reasonable period of time.”

o & 60-20.3(g)(2) required contractors to provide maternity leave “for a
reasonable period of time” if they did not have a leave policy.

e Requiring employees to go on leave because they become pregnant or have
a child;

¢ Requiring a doctor’s note in order for a pregnant employee to continue or
resume working; and

o Providing health insurance that does not cover hospitalization and other
medical costs for pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions to the
same extent that hospitalization and other medical costs are covered for
other medical conditions.

e Sets out disparate-treatment and disparate-impact approaches to the
provision of accommodations and leave, as described below. To reflect the
Supreme Court decision in Young v. UPS, specifies that denying
accommodations for pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions is
unlawful disparate treatment where (i) the contractor denies
accommodations only to employees affected by pregnancy, childbirth, or
related conditions; (ii} the contractor provides accommodations to other
employees whose abilities or inabilities to perform their job duties are
similarly affected, the denial of accommodations to employees affected by
pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions imposes a significant
burden on those employees, and the contractor's asserted reasons for
denying accommodations do not justify that burden; or (iii) intent to
discriminate is otherwise shown.

e Also clarifies that OFCCP applies disparate-impact analysis to policies and
practices that deny alternative job assignments, modified duties, or other
accommodations to employees who are unable to perform some of their job

20




duties because of pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions. If
such policies or practices have an adverse impact on the basis of sex,
contractors must show that they are job-related and consistent with
business necessity.

e To the extent that a contractor provides family, medical, or other leave,
provides that such leave must not be denied or provided differently on the
basis of sex, and, specifically, that:

o Contractors must provide job-guaranteed medical leave, including
paid sick leave, for employees’ pregnancy, childbirth, or related
medical conditions on the same terms that medical or sick leave is
provided for medical conditions that are similar in their effect on
employees’ ability to work; and

o Contractors must provide job-guaranteed family leave, including any
paid leave, for male employees on the same terms that family leave is
provided for female employees. Includes a disparate-impact provision
in the section governing leave, which requires contractors that have
employment policies or practices under which insufficient or no
medical or family leave is available to ensure that such policies or
practices do not have an adverse impact on the basis of sex unless they
are shown to be job-related and consistent with business necessity.

Sets forth the general principle that contractors may not discriminate on the basis
of sex in the provision of fringe benefits, even if the cost of providing a fringe
benefit to members of one sex is greater than the cost of providing it to members
of the other sex. Defines “fringe benefits” to reflect the definition in the EEOC’s
Guidelines on Discrimination Because of Sex, 29 CFR § 1604.9. Preamble states that,
under this section, denying or limiting access to health-care benefits based upon
an employee’s gender identity or transgender status constitutes impermissible
disparate-treatment discrimination based on sex.

Provides that employment decisions made on the basis of stereotypes — including
failure to conform to gender norms and expectations for dress, appearance, and/or
behavior; actual or perceived gender identity or transgender status; and caregiver
responsibilities — are a form of sex discrimination. Some examples:
s Adverse treatment of employees or applicants based on their sexual
orientation where the evidence establishes that the discrimination is
based on gender stereotypes.

21




* Adverse treatment of a female employee or applicant because she does
not conform to a sex stereotype about women working in a particular job,
sector, or industry.

* Adverse treatment of a male employee because he has taken leave to
care for his newborn or recently adopted child based on the sex-
stereotyped belief that women and not men should care for children.

Discrimination based on sexual orientation or gender identity is expressly
prohibited independently by Executive Order 11246, as amended by Executive
Order 13672.
See http://www.dol.gov/ofccp/LGBT.html.
Examples of best practices:
* Designating single-user restrooms or similar facilities as sex-neutral;
* Providing, as part of broader accommodations policies, light duty,
modified job duties or assignments, or other reasonable accommodations
to employees who are unable to perform some of their job duties because

of pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions;

* Providing appropriate time off and flexible workplace policies for men
and women.

22



A-VIL.

RELIGION AND NATIONAL ORIGIN DISCRIMINATION GUIDELINES
(41 C.F.R. PART 60-50)

23



A-VII. RELIGION AND NATIONAL ORIGIN DISCRIMINATION GUIDELINES

In accordance with the provision of 41 C.F.R. 60-50, the Academy pledges complete
support of the policy of promoting and insuring equal employment opportunity for
all persons employed or seeking employment without regard to religion or national
origin. The purpose of this policy restatement is to ensure that members of various
religious and ethnic groups, primarily but not limited to Eastern, Middle, and
Southern European ancestry, such as Jews, Catholics, [talians, Greeks, and Slavic
groups, will not be excluded from executive, middle management or other job
levels because of their religion and/or national origin.

The Academy will accommodate the religious observances and practices of all
employees or prospective employees unless the accommodation would levy an
undue hardship on the conduct of the business. In determining whether such
accommodation will levy undue hardship, the Academy will consider at least the
following factors: (a) business necessity, {b) financial cost and expenses; and {c)
resulting personnel problems. This policy will be covered in the supervisors' EEC
meetings. If any religious or ethnic discrimination comes to management's
attention, steps will be taken immediately to eliminate the discrimination.

24




Vi

VILI.

VHI.

PART B — QUANTITATIVE ANALYSES

Organizational Profile
A. Overview of the Workforce
B. Workforce Analysis

Job Group Analysis -- Job Classification Tables

Placement of Incumbents in Job Groups
Current Utilization Analysis

Determination of Availability
Two-Factor Analysis

Comparison of Incumbency to Availability
Establishment of Placement Goals
Analysis of Prior Year Goals
Identification of Problem Areas
A. Analysis of Potential Problem Areas

B. Special Corrective Action

Summary Statement

25



X. Support Data

A. Selection Analysis

B. Termination Analysis

C. Promotion Analysis

D. Compensation Analysis

E. Prior Year Job Group Summary

Xl.  Appendix

Exhibit A: EEQ-1 Report

Exhibit B: Application for Employment

Exhibit C: VETS-4212 Report

Exhibit D: Sample letter to Recruitment Agencies

Exhibit E; Sample letter to Vendors

26



B-1.

ORGANIZATIONAL PROFILE
41 C.F.R.60-2.11

A. Overview of the Workforce
B. Workforce Analysis

27



soJeI00ssY 9 Uosyoep

£1 [4 0 1] 0 8 LI 0 0 0 0 13 Lz v TE V10l

0 Z [4 0 [A TVIIE3TD D440

L T 4 [4 T L £ ot SAANAYIS LYOddNS ALINDYS

9 T v |a LI T 8T ALTNJVA

0 T T 0 T NOLLVY1SININGY
NIN. OMLSIH I¥ HN SY 179 HM OMLSIH Iv HN SY 19 HM ‘W3d ITIWWW 4dd4vIS LNIWLEV43Q

V101

e 1L

JTYIN

V10L TVI10OL TWIOL

TZ0Z ‘0€ YIBW3ILJ3S 40 SV

F3HOMYOM IHL 30 MIIAYIAO

VINOHVTIO ‘ALID VINOHVTNO

TOOHDS Y314VHD IDVTIIA NHILSIM LY AW3IAYOY Q134dNH ATINVLS

28



53)BI20SSY g UoSyIer

29

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T 0 0 O O 0 o o0 T 0 1 101
e W [ Tt T T T T3 1 I [ I v t o J T Jt 8 1 WD T |
‘NIW OML SIH IV HN SV 18 HM OML SH IV HN Sv 18 HM W33 dJIVW d44vis 3000 FULIL 80T )
WL0L ——FIYNZ FIVIN— WIOL YIOL TIOL  39VM gor

TTOT '0E ¥39WILdIS O SV
11394V 190L 0L S1¥OJAY
NOILYHISININGY :LNIWL8VdIa
SISATYNY 32H0INHOM

YWOHYTAO “ALID YINOHVYTHO
TOOHIS YILYYHD IDVTTIA NHILSTM LV AWIAVOY A134dNH ATTNVLS




4 0 o

a
-

]
-

531813055y 7 UOSYIEl

vioL

OO0 Mt 1t 0001 0O0O=O0OOCO™

-

ot el et oo

T
T

O NN A A A
oo Qoo 0000 oo0o

0

L B B B A I B B B I B I B B |

T

Wi mMcDGN DD e n;nw e

NOILYDNA3 1¥1D3d5 - 43HDVAL]
NILHYOUIANDI-THd - H3HIVAL
NILUYOUIANIN-THd - ¥IHIVIL
90X - YIHIVAL

30vYD HLS - ¥IHIVAL

JAVYO H1lb - YIHOVAL

3AVYO QUE - YIHOVAL

JAYEO ANZ - YIHIVAL

3aVYO ANZ - ¥IHOVAL

3AYYD AST = ¥IHOVIL

3avY9 IST - Y3HOVIL

AN - ¥IHIVAL

HAHDVAL HLIV3aH /3d
YOTISNNOD

YIHIVIL LSIIVIDdS LHY

NN NN NN NN N NN

‘NI OML SIH ¥ HN sy T4
iol —IWWIS—

HM Oml SHH

¥ HN SV
—— Y N—

18 HM

‘Wi IV

d4v1s

Tviol TviOL IVIOL

3002
IOVM

JiLLaof

70T '0€ YIGNI L3S 140 SV
HINAVY JIHLINY 0L S1HOd3Y
ALINOV SIN3W1¥vd3a
SISATYNY 20dC¥HOM

VWCHYTAO ‘ALID VINOHYDIO

TOCHDS H3LYVHD 3DVTTA NYA1SIM 1V AWIAVIOVY 134dNH ATINVLS

dH9
90f

30



SB3E[I0SSY '3 Uosyde[

3

L 4] 1 0 0 0 ¥ Z 0 0 0 0 0 4 T L € 0T Tv.iOL
0 1 o T T 5 HOLVNIQYOOD ADOTONHDIL &
I T T 0 T S 1SnvDAds aIsnW) - €
0 T I 0 T S HIOVNVIN AdvYEll| &
T T 1 0 T v TYNOISSIIOUd-VHVd SWILTING| &
) T [4 [4 € Z 9 [4 TYNOISSIIOYd-VYVd JWILTIND] 5
0 T T D T 1d {awil ved) TYNOISSIIOHd-Vivd| S
‘NIN OML SIH IV HN SY 18 HM OML SIH v BN SY 18 HM W3l 3JIvN d3viS 3002 JilLgor dio
wioL —3TVAWId-— —IWN-—— TWLOL VIOL TIVIOL A5VM a0r

ZTOT ‘0€ ¥3aW31d3S S0 5V

HINAVY IIHLNY 0L S1¥Od3Y

S3DIAYIS 1HO4dNS ALTNOYA LLNIWLYYd3A
SISATYNY 3JHOAHOM

YIWOHVAO *ALID YWOHYTAC
TOOHOS HA1HYHD IOVITIA NYILSIM LV AWIAVYIVY Q134dNH ATINVLS



SDIRIDOSSY 13 UGSHIRS

+] 0 0 0 0 0 0 z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [4 0 [4 wiol
0 T T 0 1 9 INVISISSY JALLVYLSININGY] S
0 T T 0 1 S HIOYNYIN SSINISNE] S
‘NIN oML SIH v HN SV 18 HM OML SIH v HN Sv 18 HM W3d TN 44v1S 3002 JIL 807 d¥d
wLol ————-JTVNId - —J VN~ TviOL TVIOL TVIOL 39vMm q0f

70T '0E YAIWILAIS 40 SV
H3INAVY 3IHLNY ‘0L SLYOd3Y
TV2I4310 301440 *ENIJWLHVIIA
SISATVNY 3080440M

YIWOHYTHO ‘ALID YWOHYDIO

TOOHIS HALYVHD IDVTTIA NHILSIM LY AWIAVOY Q13JdNH ATINVLS

32



5D1E1J055Y 13 UOSHIE[

a3

WL0L

| ISISSY 301440 /VoiHa] 5 |

EELALY 3002 J1LLL 807 di9
VL0L TYIOL WIOL  3DVM

1 HM OML SIH

—J VNI~ —JN———

01

2207 '0€ Y38NILAIS O SY

YINAVY JIHLNY 0L 514043

LHOddNS TWIIYANI TIVI-NO LNIWLHY4IA
SISATVNY 304044H0M

YINOHVTIO “ALD YWOHVTIO
TO0HIS Y3.LYYHD IOVTIIA NYZLSIM LV AWIAVIY 0134dNH ATINYLS




S2)RID0SSY 7§ LOSYIR[

1 0 0 0 0 0 T 0O 0 ©0 ©0 0 0 © o0 1 0 T W1ioL
(T T -T Tt T T=T I 1 [ T T T It T o 1 t |[ & ] ¥3HOVAL ALNLILSANS TIVD-NO Q3HILY30 NONJ
'NIW  OML SHH v HN SY 18 HM OML SIH IV HN SV 18 HAM Wid 3JIWN dJavis 3300 TILL8Of
vioL IV I ITVA—— VI0L TVIOL TVIOL  39¥M

ZZ0Z '0€ ¥3AW31d3s HO SY

YINAYY IHLNY (0L S1¥043Y
S3LNLILS-9NS TVD-NO :LNIWLHYJIQ
SISATYNY 32HOINH0M

VWOHYTAO ‘ALID YWOHVTIO
TO0HIS ¥3LYVYHD 3DVTIIA NYILSIM LY AWIQVIV d133dNH ATINVLS

34

s_|
auo
gor




B-Il.

JOB GROUP ANALYSIS
AS REQUIRED IN 41 CFR 60-2.12

35




SOJRID0SSY ¥ Uosyorp

0 0 YT 0 Z 0 o BT 0 0 0 £ T 6z v £ 101
L T S e[t ot [ € [et SUINYOM L¥OddNS NIWAV] §
L T 4} T 8T | T | 6T TVNOISS30oNd} T
0 I I o] «x SHIDYNVIN B SIVIDIZ40| T
{13A) {am) 'NIN OMLSHH IV HN SV 18 HM OMLSH IV HN SY 18 HM ‘W3d JIVIN SdA3 dnoyos gor duo
SNVYILIA  S3ungvsig  TWLOL TIVINGS TN~ 1OL TVLOL WLOL o))
0310310¥d HLIM
v STVNAIAION

2202 '0€ Y38NALd3S 1O SY
AVIWIAINS dNOYD gor

YIWOHVYDIO “ALID VWOHYTHO

TOOHIS Y3LYVYHD 3DVTIIA NY3LSIM LY AWIAVIVY Q133dNH ATINVLS

36




531B[2055Y 8 WOsIer

0 o 0 0 0 0 0 T © 0 © 0.0 0 o T 0 T WioL
NOMvalsNWGY) o | [T T T T T T L 1T T Tl s ] i TVdDNMd] T |
1d3a MW OML SH IV HN SV 18 HM OML SH IV HN SV 18 HM Wil  3IVW  d3v1s 3000 FILL 0T 440
w101 YN —— TV WI0L WIOL TVIOL  3DVM gor

TTOT ‘0F Y38WILdI5 240 SV
SYIDVNYIN '8 SIVIDHI0 :dNOYS 8017
SISKIVNY dNOYD BOM

VINOHVTAQ ‘ALID YINOHYTIO
TOOHIS HIALYVHI 3DVTA NYILSIM 1Y AWIGVIV G1334NH ATINVLS

37



S3|BIIGSSY 7 LUOSYIE[

Z 0 T 0 0 0 5 ¢ ©6 ©0 0 ¢ 0@ 1 0 wm T 53 oL
ot T 1 ] T z NOILVONG3 Wi23ds - L3R VAL
aonova| o T T 0 1 9 NILYVDYIGNI-3¥d - ¥IHOVAL
AV 0 T T 0 1 5 NALYVYDYIONIN-T4d - ¥IHIVAL
Aamnovaf o T T 0 1 g 50 - EIHIVAL
amnoval| T I T 0 T s 3aVHD HLS - ¥3HIVaL
anovd]| o z z ) z s 3QVHD HIy - ¥3HIVAL
Atnowa| ¢ T z 0 z 5 30VYD QUE - YIHIVIY
amnoval o I T 0 T 5 3049 ONEZ - ¥IHIVAL
Anowaf o T T 0 1 5 30vYD ONZ - H3HOVAY
Aol o 1 1 ) 1 L 30vHD 1ST - ¥3HIV|
anavall 1 T I z 0 z 5 30%YD 15T - ¥IHIVL
anovd] T 1 T 0 T g 9O - YIHIVIL
anowdl| 1 1 ) t 1 s HIHOVAL HLTVAH /3d
S32iAN3S 1N0ddnS ALTNOVA|| T T I 0 1 5 ISTIVID3dS JISNI
amovsl| o T T 0 1 5 YOISNNOD
atnowal| o I T 0 1 5 HIHDVAL /LSTIVIDIdS LuY
1330 NN OML S W RN SY 14 HM OML SIH W HN SY 18 HM W31 3WW d3vis 3009 1L 0T
~ wioL B — B L. 1 WI0L WVIOL VIOL  35VM

20T "OF Y3BWILAIS 130 SV
TYNOISSIIOU :HNOYD 806
SISKIVNY dNOUD 800

YINOHYIO "ALID YWOHYTAO

TOOHIS HIEYHD DVTIIA NYILSIM LY ANIQVDY T1334NH ATINYLS

lNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

dyD
a0r

38



S3IEII0SY 7B VOSYIRS

39

L 0 T [{] 0 [ E 0 0 o 0o 0 Z T 114 € ET TWI0L

STHAHIS LHOddNS ALINIVY 0 T 0 T T 5 HOLYNIQUOOD ADOTONHI3L] S
SNAYIS 1HO4dNS ALTNIV 0 T T [ 1 1d (awiL wed} TYNOISSIIOYd-Yuvd| S
SAUNLILS-INS TIVD-NO I T I Y T 1d YIHOVIL ALNLUISENS TIVI-NO Q3ILHIDONCN| S
5I2IAHIS LYOLdNS ANV o T T 0 T g HIDVNYIN AYvdan| s
| SANAYIS LHOddNS ALTNDVA T T 1 0 T 14 TYNOISSII0Ud-VHVI IWILTING] &
$3VIAYIS LYOddNS ALINDVS g T < [4 3 4 g [4 TYNOISSIJOUd-VEVE JWILTINY| S
140ddNS TYHEI 1 TV NG 0 1 T 0 T 1d A51S5V 321440 /W0ED| 5
IVIIY310 321440 0 1 T 1] T k) YIOVNYW SSINISNE| S
V214372 321340 Q 1 I 0 T 9 ANVISISSY JALLVHISININGY] S

1d3a ‘NIN  OML SIH W HN 5/ 179 HM OML SH ¥ HN S¥ 18 HM 'W3d IV d4viS 3000 FulLaor dHo

viol has™ B el — I TWLOL TVIOL Tvi0L  39vMm :[o])

ZZOT '0F YIBWILAIS O SV
SYDIVOM LY0JdNS NIWAY :dNOYD 8Or
SISKTYNY dNOYD 8OM

YWOHYTNO "ALID YWOHYTHO
T00HDS YILYVHD IOVITIA NYILSIM LY AWIAVDY Q133dNH ATINVIS




B-llL.
PLACEMENT OF INCUMBENTS IN JOB GROUPS

AS REQUIRED 41 CFR 60-2.13
Current Utilization Analysis

40



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE CHARTER SCHOOL

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

UTILIZATION OF FEMALES AND MINORITIES

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

JoB TOTAL TOTAL FEMALE TOTAL MINOCRITY

GRP JOB GROUP EMPLOYEES FEMALES  PERCENT MINORITIES PERCENT
1 |[OFFICIALS & MANAGERS 1 1 100.00% 0 0.00%
2 |PROFESSIONAL 19 i8 94.74% 7 36.84%
5 |ADMIN SUPPORT WORKERS 13 10 76.92% 7 53.85%
TOTAL 33 29 87.88% 14 42.42%

Jackson & Associates

41




B-IV.

DETERMINATION OF AVAILABILITY
AS REQUIRED 41 CFR 60-2.14

42



S9)RI0SSY g UoSoR[

[eos) [Bnuuy
20D SLBLINN
0 suonowoidssenH dnoloy qop psiosfoid
ON (oN Jo seA) uonezinruspun
%00°001 000’1 UoREZ|INN Waung [enjoy
%LVL9, .%0000L 290 ALITIGVIIVAY
SLY 00's 000°56 ek Jyy a4 Buunp
uofjeziuebiQ sJo10enuon ulyim
a|qeulel] pue ‘s|qesajsuel] ‘sjgejowold |l
~  lev'z9 0056 00469 00269 [00L _
000°0 0 000°0 s|looyos
000°0 0 000°0 [euoneN
00070 0 00070 apimalels
00£'89 001 00469 Baly (2007
Jopey wbiepm  Augepieay

"Baly JUBLININIOBY BjqEUOSEDY Ul S|IDIS eysinbay

MOLOVA  1HOIBM  SOLLSIVIS
GILHOIEM  3NTVA Mvy JIVINTL
£2-0€-6/C2°1-01
*d3™3A0D aohad JNLL } *dNOYD FOr NI "ON
peydeny sog iS31LLL 90T sioBeuely 2 siePWO ‘A¥093LVI 1-033

(L'L)SHONI 2 STIVIDIHHO :dNOYD gor

HOVTIIA NYILSIM LY VHS :ANVYdNOD

43



SORI00SSY B UOSHOR

%2561 [BOS) [ERUUY
uosIiad 9[OLAA BUQ UBLY) SS8) S| UojeZnniapun [E0S) DUBWNN

0 :suogowoid/selq dnole) qop pajoslold
S3A (oN Jo sa )} uoneznnispun

000°0

uonezZ|IN JuSLNg [enjoy

HO.LOVA LHEIEM SOlLSILvV1S

%00°00L  S6L°0 ALITIGVIIVAY
GL'1 00's 000°5¢ "1eah dvy ey} Buunp
uofeziuebip) sJojoenuoT) UIylIM
a)qeulel] pue ‘s|iqelsjsuel] ‘s|gejowold ||
Y 00'S6 002'81 002781 [00L _
000°0 0 000°0 sjooyag
00070 0 000°0 [euoneN
0000 0 0000 apimalels
00181 0oL 004'81 Baly (2007
Jojoed ublepm  Aujgepeay

"BOIY JUSWINIDSY BjqeuOSEDY Ul SIS eysinbay )

dzaLHOIEM ANVA Mvd t_mOZ—E
€2-0€-6/¢2-1-01
‘d343A00 qOoly¥ad JNIL I :dNOYUO F0r NI 'ON
paydeny aag 1sallL gor s1abeuely @ sjerPYo *AH0931YD L-033

(LL)SHONW ? STIVIDIFH0 :dNOYS gor

JOVTIIA NY3ILS3IM LY VHS :ANVJNOD

44




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE CHARTER SCHOOL
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

JOB TITLES
JOB GROUP: OFFICIALS & MANAGERS
AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Jos WAGE
GRP JOB TITLE CODE DEPT
[ 1 [PRINCIPAL . | 8 [ADMINISTRATION

Jackson & Associates 45




$OJRIDOSSY B UOSYoe

[E05) [enuuy
[e0S) auBWINN

G :suonowold/sadik dnoisy qop pajasloig
ON (oN Jo sa A) uojez)rniepup

% L6 000°8L uonezinn Waung [enpy

%ZL'L8 . - %0000l  E€L¥SL

HOL10Vd LHOIIM SOILSILYLS

ALIEYIVAY
000 000 L8L16 “1eah dyy au) Buunp
uoneziuebiQ s,JojoenuUOD UlyIM
s[qeulel ] pue ‘s|elajsuel] ‘s|gejowiold i
AN 00'001 N 12118 [001 _
0000 0 000°0 sjooyog
000°0 0 0000 [euoneN
0000 0 0000 epimalelg
L2118 00l 12118 BAIY [B907]
lojoed wbiep  Alngejeay

"BAlY JUSLL)INIODY 9|qBUOSEDY Ul S|IHS aysinbey |

QaLHDIaM NTIVA Mmvd ml_<—>_mn—
£¢-0e-6/Z2-1-0L
‘d3HIA0D AO3d JWIL 6l ‘dNO¥O HOr NI "ON
payoeny sag :sIATLLL g0 S|euolssajold :A¥0931vD 1-033

{¢) STVNOISSIH0Ud :dNOYO dor

JOVTIIA NY3L1S3IM LV YHS :ANVJINOD

46




Sa)RIO0SSY 2 UoSHoer

[205) [BNUUY
[20S) SLBWNN
g :suonowo.4/saliH dnols gor pajosloly
ON (oN 4o s94) uoyeZIINISPUN
%¥8 9t 0002 uogezinn juaing emay
L8SV ALITNGVIIVAY
000 000 FAZ R ueal Jyy auyy Buunp
uoneziuebliQ sJ0)0BHJUOT UM
8|qeulel ] pue ‘s|qessjsuel) ‘sigejowold ||
aL've 00°001 €91L°¥2 €9l v2 [00L _
000°0 0 0000 sjooyog
0000 0 00070 [euohenN
0000 0 0000 SpImalels
€91°¥¢C ool £9L°¥2 EQlY [BD07]
Jojoe wbiepy  Aungeneay
“BAIY JUSWIINIOSY S[qRUOSEDY U] S|MS alisinbay |
¥O10vd 1HDEM SOILSILVLS
QaLHSIIM  anvA MVY ALIMONIN
€2-0¢-6/22-1-0L
AFHIA0D O34 ANIL 6l :dNO¥YD Or NI 'ON
PaYydeRY 99g iS3LLL, 90r S|euo|ssajoid AYMODIALYD 1-033
(¢) STYNOISST408d :dNOND gor JOVTIIA NY3LSIM LY YHS 'ANVANOD
L EISISAVNY, %mamm.mw%n_dg._. 2
HESISAIIVN %ﬁm__méiz HId3a°N

47




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE CHARTER SCHOOL
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

JOB TITLES
JOB GROUP: PROFESSIONAL
AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

JOB WAGE
GRP JOB TITLE CODE DEPT
2 |ART SPECIALIST/ TEACHER 5 FACULTY
2 [COUNSELOR 6 FACULTY
2 [MUSIC SPECIALIST 5 FACULTY SUPPORT SERVICES
2 |PE/HEALTH TEACHER 5 FACULTY
2 [TEACHER - KDG 5 FACULTY
2 |TEACHER - 1ST GRADE 5 FACULTY
2 |TEACHER - 1ST GRADE 7 FACULTY
2 |TEACHER - 2ND GRADE 5 FACULTY
2 |TEACHER - 2ND GRADE 6 FACULTY
2 |TEACHER - 3RD GRADE 5 FACULTY
2 |TEACHER - 4TH GRADE 5 FACULTY
2 [TEACHER - 5TH GRADE 5 FACULTY
2 |TEACHER - KDG 5 FACULTY
2 |TEACHER - PRE-KINDERGARTEN 5 FACULTY
2 |TEACHER - PRE-KINDERGARTEN 6 FACULTY
2 |TEACHER - SPECIAL EDUCATION 7 FACULTY

Jackson & Associates 48




SOIBIOSSY § UOSYHIEL

|eoD) [Bnuuy
|eos suawnp
Z :suonowold/saiH dnoio qor peoslold
ON {ON Jo so A) uonezinniepun
%26°9. 00001 uonezinn jusung [enjoy
%88'9/ . 7 %0000l  S66'6 ALFIGVTIIVAY
000 00'0 £26°9. 1eeh dyy oy Buunp
uoneziuebi() s ojoBIueD UIYIM
- a[geulel | pue ‘s[qelsjsued] ‘sgejowold ||
88'9/ 00°00L §88'9/ G889/ (001 _
000°0 0 000°0 sjooyog
000°0 0 000°0 JeuoneN
000°0 0 0000 spimelelg
G889/ 001 6889 ealy |20
Joyey wbiop  Apgepeay
“ealy Juswijiniooy m_nmcowmwm_ _.__ S|INS mu__m_s_umv.._ 1
HOLOYd LHDIEM SOLSILYLS
J3LHDIIM ANTVA MY m|_<_>_m u_
£2-0€-6/22-1-01
IH¥IA0D OMaAd JNIL £l :dNOYD 90r NI "ON
payoeyy 293¢ :S3LIL 9Or siaxlops poddng unwupy :AY093LYD 1-033
(S} SYRIM ddNS NINAY :dNOXS gor 9V TIIA NHALSIM 1V VHS (ANYdWOD

m_m>ﬂ< w_O._.0< _OE

Lﬁ&‘w;v« Ad £

iSIS; n_iz._wwW ALRNGVIIVAY _._._.n_m_n_

49



SOJBID0SSY '3 UOSHoe[

[eCS) [enuuy
Jeoq) ouawn
2 'suonowctdsanH dnolg) qor peyosiold
ON (oN 1o saA) uonezinuapun
%S8'€S 000°L uonezinn juaun) [enoy
18 ALNGVYIIVAY
000 0070 ov8'Es JeshA 4y ayi Buunp
uocneziuebip) sI0joBRIUOS) UIYIM
a|geulel| pue ‘s|geigjsuel] 's|qejowold ||
9t'6c 00°00¢ C9E'62 29E'6¢C (0oL |
0000 0 0000 sjooyog
00070 0 00070 [eucieN
00070 0 0000 apmsiels
29E'6¢C 00l ¢9g'62 B2Jy |B007
lojoe4 wblspy  Aupgepeny
"BaJy JusLInIDay a|qeuoseay Ul S|INS susinbay |
JOo.LovH 1HDIEM SOILSILYIS
azLHOEMm aANvA My ALIMONIN
£2-0£-6/22-1-0]
'd3Y3IA0D AokYad INIL £l :dNOYUD 90r NI 'ON
peuoepy 93g :S311L 90r siayiop Hoddng ujwpy ‘Ad0931v9D 1-033
(5} SYuM ddnS NINGY :dNONO 90r FOVTIA NYALSIM LV YHS :ANVdWNOD

T YN AT AV IR
SISATYNYHOLOV

SISATVNVAALRIGVIIVAVL H.

50




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE CHARTER SCHOOL
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

JOB TITLES
JOB GROUP: ADMIN SUPPORT WORKERS
AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

JoB WAGE

GRP JOBTITLE CODE DEPT
5 |ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 6 OFFICE CLERICAL
5 |BUSINESS MANAGER 5 OFFICE CLERICAL
5 |CLERICAL/ OFFICE ASSIST PT  |ON-CALL CLERICAL SUPPORT
5 [FULL TIME PARA-PROFESSIONAL 2 FACULTY SUPPORT SERVICES
5 |FULL TIME PARA-PROFESSIONAL 4 FACULTY SUPPORT SERVICES
5 |LIBRARY MANAGER 5 FACULTY SUPPORT SERVICES
5 |NON CERTIFIED ON-CALL SUBSTITUTE TEACHER PT  |ON-CALL SUB-STITUTES
5 [PARA-PROFESSIONAL (Part Time) PT  |FACULTY SUPPORT SERVICES
5 [TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR 5 FACULTY SUPPORT SERVICES

Jackson & Associates 51



B-V.
COMPARISON OF INCUMBENCY TO AVAILABILITY

Determination of Underutilization
(41 C.F.R. 60-2.15)

52



S8}eI00SSY B Uosyoep

ON [%88°9L [%<Z6'9L ON [%9862 [|%S8'ES Z ! ¥ [4 el oL € S
ON [%ZL'L8 %L ¥6 ON [%9l°¥Z |%¥B'OE L l S l 6l 1" L Zl
CN (%1729  1%00°00L | SIA {%2G'6l  |%00°0 0 1 L 0 'L
~Ln Alay duogor | LN Armay | quog0r | NIW [jomL| siH [ W JHN | sy 19 [jomL|SH | Iv | HN { svY 18 || Sdw3 || wad || Fvie
HAANN | -TIVAY % NI % H3ANN | ~NIVAY % NI % JvioL EVNTEL AW Twiol [ Tviol | aviol |3aoo
STV SILTHONIN SILLIHONIN dW3 Y101 033
ALMIGVIIvVAY SOHOAMHOM LNIFHHND
£¢-0£-6/22-1-01 HY3A NVid dYVY

ALINMIGYIVAY OL ADNIFGWNONI 40 NOSIHVYJINOD

YNOHVYTMO ‘ALID YHOHV IO
TOOHOS HALYVHO IOVTIIA NHALSIM LY AWIAVIVY 0134dNH ATTINYLS

53



B-VI.

ESTABLISHMENT OF PLACEMENT GOALS
(41 C.F.R. 60-2.16)




NOSHAd 3TOHM ANO NYHL §S37 SI NOLLVZITILAYAANN 4O 3ZNULNY3ANN LON = »
a3HSINgvLs3 VoD =9

- - - 4 S
- - - § |21
- - %e5'61 %T5'61 0 | 3
Voo TN TIVAY VoD nn TIVAY N3O | dHD
IAYNNNY | TvnidvY | BIVO9D TVNNNY | TVNLOY | BTV0O |rodd | gor
ERV{VEF| ALIHMONIN dvv

SIV0O9 ADVINIDUId
£2-0E-6/¢2-1-01 HYdA dVY HO4

STVOD LNJWADY1d 40 INJWHSITaVLST

VINOHVTMO ‘ALID VIWOHV IO
T00HIS YALHVHI FOVTIIA NY3LSIM LV ANJGVOV Q134dNH ATINVLS

$O)2100SSY B Uosyoep

55



B-VII.

ANALYSIS OF PRIOR YEAR GOALS

56




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE CHARTER SCHOOL
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

ANALYSIS OF PRIOR YEAR AFFIRMATIVE ACTION GOALS

Beginning of Period: 10/1/2022

End of Period: 9/30/2023
JOB TOTAL # # MIF # MIF
GRP  JOB GROUP M/F GOALS % PLACED EXPECTED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE
— |

No goals were established in the prior year's Affirmative Action Plan

87



B-VIIL

IDENTIFICATION OF PROBLEM AREAS
(41 C.F.R. 60-2.17 {b))

A. ANALYSIS OF POTENTIAL PROBLEM AREAS
8. SPECIAL CORRECTIVE ACTION

58



B-VIII. IDENTIFICATION OF PROBLEM AREAS
B-VIII (A). Analysis of Potential Problem Areas

The Academy has performed an in-depth analysis of the workforce. A copy of the
job titles listed from lowest paid to highest paid by organizational unit is provided.
The analysis lists the employee's minority group status and sex. The analysis has
found that minorities and women are not restricted to any particular organizational
unit or job. At present, minorities and women are involved in all major
departments and units at the Academy and their progress into higher-level jobs
continues. An analysis was performed on the following:

a. The composition of the workforce by minority group status and sex.
The workforce analysis continues to reflect the Academy's strong
commitment to equal employment opportunity.

a. The composition of the Academy's applicant flow by minority group
and sex, and its experience over the twelve months preceding the
effective date of this written Affirmative Action Plan. The analysis
indicates that the general flow of minority and women applicants has
been satisfactory. (See Support Data)

b. The Academy's total selection process including position descriptions,
position titles, worker specifications, application forms, interview
procedures, test administration, test validity, referral procedures, final
selection process and similar factors.

C. The Academy's transfer and promotion practices.

d. Facilities, Academy sponsored recreation and social events, and
special programs such as educational assistance.

e. All Academy training programs, both formal and informal.
f. Workforce attitude.

8. Technical phases of compliance, such as poster displays, retention of
applications, notification of subcontractors, etc.

59



B-VIII {B). Special Corrective Action

The Academy has conducted this analysis in order to ensure that the Academy's
commitment to EEO and affirmative action is being fully implemented. Where any
of the following are found, special corrective action will be taken:

a. An Underutilization of minorities or women in specific job group exists.

Where an underutilization of minorities or women in any
specific job group exists, a goal and timetable have been
established. An in-depth two-factor analysis was performed for
each job group and is included. Such underutilization will be
corrected in as short a period of time as reasonably possible.

b. Lateral and/or vertical movement of minority or female employees
occurring at a lesser rate (compared to workforce mix) than that of
nonminority or male employees.

The analysis of promotions is shown in Support Data. It shows
that both females and minorities are promoted at a satisfactory
rate.

C. The selection process eliminates a significantly higher percentage of
minorities or women than non-minorities or men.

The selection process employed is nondiscriminatory, and no
standards are used which have the effect of eliminating from
consideration a significantly higher percentage of minorities or
women than of non-minorities and males.

d. Application and related pre-employment forms not in compliance with
Federal legislation.

.Application forms and related pre-employment inquiry forms

are in compliance with applicable federal, state, and local EEO
Laws.

60



Position descriptions inaccurate in relation to actual functions and
duties.

Position descriptions have only actual functions and duties and

are non-discriminatory.

Test forms not validated by location, work performance and inclusion
of minorities and women in sample.

The only tests given are pre-employment typing skill tests.
Referral ratio of minorities or women to the hiring supervisor or
manager indicates a significantly higher percentage is being rejected
as compared to nonminority and male applicants.

Personnel fully cognizant of the Academy’s policy of EEQO

perform employment interviewing and screening.

Minorities or women are excluded from or are not participating in
Academy sponsored activities or programs.

Minorities and women are not excluded from any Academy

sponsored activities or programs, and such programs are fully

integrated.

De facto segregation still exists at some facilities.

No de facto segregation exists at any of the Academy's facilities.

61



m.

Seniority provisions contribute to overt or inadvertent discrimination,
i.e. and disparity by minority group status or sex exists between length
of service and types of job held.

No artificial barriers or restrictive seniority provisions that result
in overt or inadvertent discrimination exist at the Academy. The
analysis of promotions (See Support Data) indicates that the
rate of upward mobility of women and minorities is reasonable,
given their availability.

Nonsupport of Academy policy by managers, supervisors, or
employees.

Nonsupport of Academy EEO policies, as well as other Academy
policies, will not be tolerated.

Minorities or women underutilized or significantly underrepresented
in training or career improvement programs.

The Academy funds an Educational Assistance Program, as well
as providing on-the-job training, for purposes of increasing the
employee's knowledge in his/her present job. Opportunities for
participation in the Educational Assistance Program are made
available on a nondiscriminatory basis but are according to the
program requirements.

No formal techniques established for evaluating effectiveness of EEO
Programs.

Human Resources will monitor the effectiveness of EEO

Programs, using the procedures outlined in the Uniform
Guidelines of Employee Selection. (41 CFR 60-3 - 1978)

62



Lack of access to suitable housing inhibits recruitment efforts and
employment of qualified minorities.

There is no lack of access to suitable housing, which might

impede the employment of minorities and women by the
Academy.

Lack of suitable transportation (public or private} to the work place

inhibits minority employment.

Transportation, both public and private, is not a significant
problem with respect to minority employment.

Labor unions and subcontractors not notified of their responsibilities.
There are no labor unions representing employees at the
Academy.

Purchase orders do not contain EEO clause.

The Academy’s purchase orders contain the EEO clause.

Posters not on display.

EEQ posters provided by the Federal Government are
prominently displayed in appropriate locations at all Academy
locations.

The Compensation system reflects discriminatory systems with
respect to race, color, sex, national origin, or religion.

The Compensation system has been evaluated and does not
reflect discriminatory wages.

63




B-IX.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

64



B-IX. SUMMARY STATEMENT

In conducting the foregoing analysis and in setting goals, the Academy has been
guided by its established policy of providing equal employment opportunity. The
goals, which the Academy has established, are not intended as rigid, inflexible
quotas that must be met, but rather as targets reasonable and attainable if every
good faith effort is made in implementing this written Affirmative Action Plan. The
use of goals and timetables in this written Affirmative Action Plan is not intended
to discriminate against an individual or group of individuals with respect to any
employment opportunity for which he, she or they are qualified on the basis that
he, she, or they are not the beneficiaries of affirmative action themselves.

Ruthie Rayner
Affirmative Action Officer

65




B-X.

SUPPORT DATA

66



S8JRI0SSY P UOSHIEN

0 0 sT o T 0 0 0 6 ST 0 0 0 © T ¥ 2 §¢ L [43 Vi0L
8 T v | € £ 8 £ TT SHINHOM 1H90ddNS NINAY| S
L L 4 T(T1¢C i 4 T TYNOISS3J0Ud| €
0 0 0 0 SYIDVYNYN B STVIDIJI0] T
(13A) (ami} NIW OMLSIH ¥ HN SV 178 HM OMLSIH Iv HN SV 18 HM "Wiad 3TvVIN Sddv dNOYO 8ofr dib
SNYHILIA  salLligysia VI10L FIVINTL JIVW TVIOL V101 VIOL gor
a3103104d HLiM
v SIVNAIAIANI

Z20Z/0€/60 OL TT0Z/T0/0T QOYAd HO4
AIYINIANS MO LNYIMNddY

YINOHVTIO ‘ALID YWOHVTAO
TO0HIS HALYVHD 3DVTIIA NYALSIM LV AWIAVOY 013ddNH ATINV.LS

87




seyein0ssy B UOSHIET

0 0 s o0 T 0 0 0 ¢ ¢ O 0 0 0 0 Tt 0 § T (L wioL
£ T Tt T € [T [ v SYANHOM 1¥0ddns NINav| s
z T|T T z |t | ¢ WNOISS3J0¥d| €
0 o o | o SYIOVNYIN 8 SIVIDIAH0| T
{13n) {ami NIN OMLSH IV HN SY 18 HM OMLSIH Iv HN SV 18 HM "W3d JIVA S3uH dNO¥o 0f duo
SNV¥ZLIA  SanTgvsia  TVLOL IVINIS IV 1V.10L TVLOL VIOL gor
aa1Da10¥d HLIM
v STYNQIAIQN]

7202/0€/60 01 T20Z/T0/0T Q0IY3d Y04
AYYININNS FHIH M3N

YIWOHVTIO ‘ALID YINOHYTIO
TOOHIS YALHVYHD ADVTIIA NY¥ILSIM LV AWIAYIY Q134dNH ATINVLS

68




S2JRID0SSY 9 UOSHIRP

%00°0L %L5°8¢ L [4 %00°0T St 5 (4 L WLlOL
%0S¢IT 9%EE'EE £ T %05°LE 8 1 T 12 SYUDHOM LHOddNS NINGV| §
%90°LY %00°S¢ 4 T %9LTT L1 [4 T¢ 13 IVNOISSIIOHd| €
ejeq uspiynsul %000 0 0 %000 0 0 0 0 SHADYNYW R STYDIAJ0| T
Q3dIH YIN 40 % EL]S Sdd¥ S3dIH QdiH Sddv  S3HIH Sddv  SdHIH dNOYD 90F ddo
'SACW3AL 40 % JIVN % JIVIN TIVW W34 % W3d W34 VoL vioL a0r1

TZ0Z/0€/60 OL TZ0Z/T0/0T AOIY3d HO4
STIVIN "SA SITVINIY
SISATYNY NOLLOT13S

YIWOHYTIO ‘ALID YINOHYTIO

TOOHIS Y3LHVHD 3DVTIIA NYILSIM LV ANIAVOV AT3ddNH ATINVLS

69



SOJRIN0SSY B UoSyoRp

%EE'EBT %ILTT L1 [4 %EE'EE 1 -1 [43 L WL1O0L
%05 CTT %EE'EE € T %05 LE 8 € 1T 14 SHINHOM LHOddNS NIWAY] S
%00°00% %rT L T T %LS BT L 4 1e € TYNOISSII0Ud| T
gleq uaidiynsul||%00'0 0 0 %00'0 0 0 0 0 SHAOYNYIN B SIVIDIZH0] T
Q34IH NIW-NON 40 % MEE] Sddv S3™IH asyiH Sddv  S3HIH Sddv  S3dIH dNOYD 90/ dd9
SANINIO % NIW-NON % NIW-NON NIW-NON NI % NI NIN TviOlL VIOL a00

Z20z/0E/60 OL TZ0Z/T0/0T QOI¥3d Hod
SALLISONIN-NON "SA SILLIMONIW
SISATYNY NOILDT13S

VWOHVTIO ‘ALID VWOHY IO
TOOHIS HALHVHD IDVTTIA NYILSIM LV AWIAYIV Q13ddNH AFINVLS

70




SOJB|00SSY B UoSyoep

%L3'PET %6L'ST 61 £ %LL0E £T v [43 L wiOLl
%PTLS %0005 ¥ [4 %LS8C L [4 11! 14 SHINHOM L¥O0ddNS NIWAV| S
%00°005 %L9°9 ] ! T %EE'EE 9 [4 Tz € TYNOISSIH0Ud| ¢
e1eQ JuadIynsulii%00'0 0 0 %000 4] 0 0 0 SHIDYNYIN B STVIDI440| T
G34IH X19-NON 40 % gadIH SddV¥ EEL L Q34H Sddv  S3dIH Sddv  S3dIH dnoyY9 901 did
SAN1940% M8-NON % N19-NON M18-NON  Xo¥1g% MDVid Jovig  1vl0oL VIOl 901

7Z0Z/0€/60 OL 120Z/T0/0T AOIY3d HOJ
AOV18-NON "SA V1Y
SISATYNV NOILO313S

YWOHY IO ‘ALID VWOHVTIO
TOO0HIS YALYYHD IDVIIIA NYILSIM LV ANIAVOV A134dNH AJTINVLS

7



ut

SOJRI00SSY 9 Uosyoep

%00°0 %88'TC (4 L %000 0 1] [4: L Tvi0l
%000 %9E'9E 11 4 %000 0 0 Tt v SHINHOM 1HOddNS NINAY| S
%00°0 %6T Y1 1< £ %000 0 0 TC € TVYNOISS3d0dd} €
BRQ JUBILINSU1900°0 0 0 %00°0 0 0 0 0 SYFOVYNVIN B STIVIDIJ40] T
Q3YIH Iv-NON 40 % JadiH Sddv S3YIH a3ayiH Sddv  S3YIH Sddv  S3dIH dOYH 40T ddo
SA ONI AV 40 % IV-NON% IY-NON IV-NON  QaNIWV % JNIWY ONIINY V10l V10l ga0r

7T0Z/0E/60 0L TZ0Z/T0/0T A0IN3d HO
NVIANI NVOIJZANY-NON "SA NVIAONI NVIIHaINY
SISNTYNY NOLLDA TS

VINOHVIIO ‘ALID VWOHVINO
TOOHIS H3LYVHD 3DVTIIA NYILSIM LV AWIAYIV Q13ddNH ATTNVLS

72




SojeIoossy ¥ Uosyaep

%L9°91S %SE'6T TE 9 %00°00T ! T [ L qviolL
%EE'EEE %00°0E 0T £ %00°001 T T 11 v SHINYOM LHOddNS NINAY| S
%000 %6 T T¢ € %000 0 0 T¢ € IYNOISS3404d| ¢
ejeq Juapiynsu) (1 %00°0 0 0 %000 0 0 0 0 SHADYNYIN B SIVIDH40| T
a34iH SIH-NON 40 % aaIH Sddv SHHIH a3diH Sddv  S3HIH SddvV  .S3YIH dNOYO 40 duo
SAdSIH 40 % SIH-NON % SIH-NON SIH-NON dSiH % dSIH dSIH TVi0L TwloL 201

7zZ0Z/0g/60 OL TZ0Z/T0/0T Q0I¥3d HOd
JINVdSIH-NON "SA DINVdSIH
SISATVYNY NOILD313S

VINOHVTIO ‘ALID YIWOHYINO
TOOHIS YALYVHI I9VTIIA NYILSIM 1LV AWIAVIV 0134dNH AFINVLS

73




SO}Bj00sSY @ Uosyoer

0 0 T o0 o 0o o 6 T 0 o 0 0O 0 0 O 0 T 0 I WLO0L
0 oo o SHINYOM L¥0ddNS NINaY| S
I T g T o |1 WNOISSII04d| €
0 0o oo SYIOVNVIN B STVIDIZ0| T
{13A) (ami) NIN OMLSIH IV HN SY 18 HM OMLSIH IV HN SY 18 HM 'W34 JIVW SNO¥d dnoYo 80r duo
SNYNMILIA  Salngvsig V0L 3TV TV W1OLVLOL WVLOL 801
@310310Ud HLIM
v SIVNAIAIGNI

Ze0z/0€/60 0L T20Z/T0/0T AOHd HO4

ABYIWINNS NOLLOWOYd

YWOHVTAO ‘ALID VINOHYINO

TOOHIS HILEVHD 3OVTIIA NYILSIM LV AWIAVIV G1addNH ATTNVIS

74




SO}BI00SSY R UOSHoRl

eyeq RIYNSU] %000 v 0 %v6'T vE T 8¢ T TVi0ol
eye( juspynsul}|e00'0 € 0 2%00°0 ot 0 ET 0 SHANHOM 140ddNS NIWAVY| S
BleQ JUs134NsU||19500°0 T 0 %SEV €T T ve T TYNOISS3IH0Ud} €
B1EQ U2IPNsU|1%00°0 0 0 %00°0 T 0 T 0 SHIDVYNVIN B STVIDIAIO| T
SWOYd 3TVIN 40 % SINOYd diN3  SINOYd SWOud SdiN3  SIWOHYd SdW3  SWOYd dNOyYs gor ddd
*SATINAd 40 % NvIN% TN FTVIN NFd40% N34 N34 WLOL VIOL 80r

Z20z/0g/60 0L 120Z/T0/0T QOIY3d BOd
STIVIN "SA STIVINGA
SISATYNY NOILOWOYd

YWOHVIO ‘ALID VWOHY IO
TO0HIS YALUYHD IDVTUA NYILSIM LY AWIAVOV 134dNH ATINVLS

75




SOJBID0SSY ¢ UOSHORl

Bl UDDIYNSU| %000 €Z 0 %199 ST T g€ T WLOL
eleq Juaynsu|| (%4000 9 0 2500°D L 0 €l 0 SYIANYOM LY04dNS NINAVY] S
eleq juaiynsu|| (%000 9T 0 %0%'¢l 8 T 174 T IYNOISS3d0Ud| €
BleQq JUsDIPNSUL %0070 T 0 %000 0 0 T 0 SHADVYNVIA B SIVIDIZIO] T

SINQHd NIW-NON 40 % SINOYd SdiN3 SWOUd SINOYd SdIN3  SINOYd  SdINF SINCHd dNOYD 8071 dds
SANINZ0 % NIA-NON % NIW-NOMIW-NON ‘NIN40%  'NIW "NIW Wi0l TVLOL q0r

ZZ0T/OE/60 OL T20Z/T0/0T A0I¥3d YO
SAILIYONIW-NON °SA STILIHONIW
SISATYNY NOILOIWOYd

VWOHYDIO ‘ALID YWOHVINO

TOOHIS YALUYHD ADVTTIA NYILSIM LV AINIAVIV G134dNH ATTNVLS

78




SaJRI00SS8Y g UosyoRr

77

0 0 1 o 0 0o o o0 0 9 ©0 0 0 O D T © 9 T L vioL
T T T T |t | ¢ SYINYOM LHOddNS NINAY] §
0 S s | o | s YNOISSI40ud| T
0 0o o] o SYIDYNYI 8 SIVIDIH0| T
(13A) (amn NIW OMLSH I¥ HN SY 18 HM OMLSIH I¥v HN SY 19 HM 'W3d JIVIN SWyil dnoy® F0r duo
SNVWALIA  S3ngvsia  VLOL IIVIN3S NV TVLOL WLOL TLOL a0f
03173L0ud HLIM
v STYNAIAIGN|

TZ0Z/0€/60 OL TZOTZ/1CG/0T A0IYId HOd
AMYININNG NOLLYNINYAL

VWOHYTIO ‘ALIZ VIWOHYTIO
T00HIS HILHYHD FOVTTIA NYILSIM 1Y AWIAVOY 013ddNH ATINVLS




gajenossy @ uosyoep

%6504 %00°5¢ v T %59°'L1 vE 9 8E L TV1i0L
%00°0E %EEEE € T %00°0T 01 T €T 4 SYINHOM LHOddNS NIWAY| §
B2 JUBPIHNSUS600°0 T 0 %bL1E EC S ¥ S TYNOISS3404d} €
21e2Q JUaRIYNSUI1%00°0 0 0 %0070 T 0 ! 0 SHIDVNVIN B STVIDIE40| T
GIWHIL ITVYN JO % Syl SdNT  SINYAL SINY3L SdING  SIWHIL  SJNT SINYAL dNOYD 80r dyd
'SA W34 40 % FIVIN % JIWIN ATVIN INILH40% W34 Wad TWi0l TvioL 80r

220z/0€/60 OL 120Z/10/0T Q0IY3d ¥OA
SIIVIN "SA STTVINGEL
SISAIYNY NOILVYNIWYIL

YINOHVDIO ‘ALID YWOHVYTIO

TOOHIS YALYVYHD 3DYTIA NYALSIM LV AWIAVIV 4133dOH ATINVLS

78



so)E1008SY @ UoSYoeP

79

%95°5¢ %60°9Z T4 9 %L9'9 ST T 8€ L 1v.l0l
%LLS8 %L979T 9 T %6 T L 2 ET [4 SHIAHOM LHOddNS NINAY| S
%00°0 %S TE 9t S %000 2 0 {4 ) TYNOISS3I0dd| ¢
Bleq usRIgNsu1%00°0 T 0 %00°0 0 0 T 0 SHIDYNVYIN 8 SVIDI4H40| T
J3IWYIL NIN-NON 40 % SIAHTL SdNT  SINHIL SINHIL SdiN2  SINH3L  SdNT SINYAL dNOYD q0r dyd
SANIN A0 % NIW-NON % NHIAFNOMIW-NON “NitN 30 %  "NIN 'NIN T¢1OL VLOL a0r

220T/0E/60 OL TZ0T/T0/0T 01¥3d HO3
SALLIYONIN-NON."SA SAILIYONIW
SISATYNY NOLLYNIWYAL

VINOHYTIO ‘ALID VIWOHVTIO
TO0HIS H3LHYHD ISVTIIA NYILSIM LV AWIAYIY Q13ddNH ATTINVLS




#a

SO}RI00SSY g Uosyael

0 0 o © o © 0 O O O ©0 0 O © O O O O O©0 O V1oL
0 0 0 0 SHINYOM 1HOddNS NIWaAY] S
0 0 0 4] TYNOISSII0Nd| €
0 0 0 0 SHIOVNVIA B STVIDIHI0] T
{13aA) (am) ‘NIW OMLSIH I¥ HN SY 198 HM OMLSIH I¥ HN SV 178 HM 'IW3d FTVIN SNVYL dNoYs 90r dyo
SNYBILIA  S3gvsia  TvLOL ATYNIA JIVN IVLOL IV.LOL VLIOL aor
d3123104d HLIM
ny SIYNAIAIANI
ZZ0Z/0€/60 OL TZOZ/10/0T QOY3d HOd
AUYWIAINS YFJSNVEL
VINOHYIIO ‘ALID YWOHYTIO

TOOHIS Y3LEVHD IDVTIIA NYILSIM LV AWIAYOV A134dNH ATINVLS

80




SOJBIN0SSY 'y UOSHOED

B)RQ JUBNNSU| %00°0 t 0 %000 e 0 8€ 0 Tv10L
B1B(] JU3I21NSUI{[%00°0 € 0 %00°0 ot 0 -1 0 SYAAHYOM LHOd4dNS NIWAY| &
BlEQ JU3DINSUI|1900°0 T 0 %000 14 0 ve 0 TYNOISSI40Ud} €
ejeq Juaiyinsul| %000 0 0 %000 T 0 T 0 SHIDYNYIN B STVIDIAJ0] T
SNYHL IVIN 40 % SNYHL diN3  SNvil SNVHL SdIN3  SNVHL SdN3  SNvHl dnoys a0r dyo
"SA'IN34 J0 % JWW% JTYIW NVYIN W3440% N34 N34 WLOL VIOl a0

TZ0Z/0E/60 0L TT0Z/TO/0T AOIYAd YO
STV "SA STTVINIA
SISATVNY H3ASNVYL

YIWOHVIO ‘ALID YWOHVYTINO
TO0HIS YALUYHD 3DVTTIA NY3LSIM 1V AWIAVIV d13ddNH ATTNVLS

81



SOJBIN0SSY B UOSHOR(

eye(q JUADIYNSU|] %00°0 €¢ o %00°0 ST 0 BE o vlol
Bleq JUaRIynsul}|%000 9 0 %00°0 L 0 €T 0 SYANHOM LHOddNS NINAY| S
BleQ JUDBDIYNSUL) 1260070 91 0 %000 8 0 ve 0 TYNQISS3404d| €
Bleq Juadinsul| %000 T 0 %00'0 0 0 T 0 SHIOVNVYIN R STVIDIJH0| T
SNYHL NIN-NON 40 % SNVYl SdINd SNVHL SNVY.L SdiN3  SNWHL  SdINT  SNVHL dNOYD 90F - dY9
'SA NI 40 % NIN-NON % NIW-NOMIIN-NON "NIN40%  'NIW 'NIN - IVIOL TVIOL q0r

7ZOZ/0E/60 OL T20Z/10/0T dOI¥3d YO
STILIYONIN-NON "SA SILLIYONIW
SISATYNV HadSNVHL

YINOHVYTAO ‘AL YWOHVYTIC
TOOHDS YALYYHD ADVTIA NY3LSAM LV AWIAVIY d133dNH AFINVLS

82




SOJRIDOSSY 9 UOSHoRP

1] 4] € (1) 0 1] 0 0 £ L 0 1] 0 4] 0 0 0 or (4] 174 10l
< 2| T € 0 € SYINEOM 1d0ddNS NINGY| S
T 3 ) L 0 L IVNOISSTI0Ud) T
0 0 0 0 SHIDOYNVYW B SIVIDIFI0| T
(13A) (ami} ‘NIIW OML SIH IV HN SY 18 HM OMLSIH I¥Y HN SY 18 HM "W3d J1vVIN d3livd dNOYo 80f dyo
SNVYIL3A s3lmavsig  Iviol JTVINTA JTVIA TYLOL WLOLIVLIOL a0r
Q317310%d HLIM
T SIVNAIAIONI

e0z/0€/60 OL TZ0Z/T0/0T A0I¥Ad Y04
$53704d INIWAOTdWA QTTIVA

YINOHYTIO ‘ALID VIWOHVTIO
TO0HDS Y3LYVHD FDVTIIA NYILSIM 1V AWSAVIV Q132dNH ATINVLS

83




S9}RID0SSY '3 UOSHoel

0 0 €E 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ € 0 © © 0 0 T z S € 8 WwioL
z T T T |1 | ¢ SUINOM L¥OddNS NIWav| §
1 T|¢€ ||l v |z |9 WNOISSIIONd| ¢
0 0o lo o SYIDYNVIN 8 SIIDIA0| T
{13n) (ami) NIN OMLSIH IV HN SV 18 HM OMLSH IV HN S¥ 18 HM ‘W3 3IVA Qd3Y dNOY 807 dqun
SNVYILIA  SIlgvsia  VLOL VWIS VN V104 WV10L TV10L gof
0310310Yd HLIM
v SIVNAIAIONI

Z20T/0€/60 OLTZ0Z/T0/0T ACIYId HOd

a3asn43y sH3d10

YIWOHVYINO ‘ALID YWOHVY IO

TOOHIS YALYYHD FOVTIA NYILSIA LV AWIAVIY T13ddNH ATINVLS

84




S2)EI00SSY ¥ UOSHOBT

85

0 [V} o1 O T o O O 8 0Z 0D O O O O T T 62 2 1€ VLOL
v £t T J2 Z 6 SYDIYOM LHOddNS NIWAVY| §
9 T S |51 T2 0 1z TWNOISSId0Hd| T
0 T T 0 T SYIDYNVIN '8 SIVIDIFE0| T
(13n) {omi) ‘NIW OMLSIH IV HN SY 19 HM OMLSIH IV HN SY 18 HM "W3d JIVIA SdN3 dNOYD gOr dyo
SNVHILIA sagysia VLol TIVINGA VA IVLOL TVYLOL TVIOL aor
3103104d HLIM
v SIVNAIAIONI

TZOT "0 H19NI1d3S *10 SY
AHVININNS dNOYD 901 YY3A YOlEd

YIWOHVTHO ‘ALID YINOHVINO
TOOHDS H3LYVYHD ADVTIIA NYILSIM LV AWIAVIV J13ddNH ATINVLS




B-XI.

APPENDIX

86




foa = : ~. raranss ke
et S i LR S g 2

B E e

FAE AL LR B2

ACADEMY

EEO-1 Report:

The following is a requirement for an Employment Information Report as required by the Equal
Employment Opportunity Act:
* Have 50 or more employees, and

¢ Are prime contractors or first-tier subcontractors, and
e Have a contract, subcontract, or purchase order amounting to $50,000.00 or more; or

e Serve as a depository of Government funds in any amount, or is a financial institution.

Stanley Hupfeld Academy does not have more than 50 employees and are not required to file this form
EEO-1.

"Our mission is to provide effective learning
opportunities for all students"

1508 N.W. 106 TH ST.~ Oklahoma City, OK 73114
Office (405) 751-1774 « Fax {465) 752-6833

——
o
K




EMPLOYMENT
APPLICATION

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY

AT WESTERN VILLA
ANEQUAL OPPORTUNIT MP OYER




*PLEASE COMPLETE THE ENTIRE APPLICATION*
*PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG TESTING REQUIRED*
_PLEASE PRINT

- osition{s) Applied For:

(1)
2

CHOH ASEPE: -coinpl Sledi

3 SV IEAcH: ] RN FE R T ¥ ]
PREFIX (Check Dne] FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
0 M. O Ms. 0 Br.
SOCIAL SECURITY NO, ADDRESS APT/BOX #
CITY 8TAT E ZIp COUNTRY
AREA CODE/HOME PHONE OTHER PHONE NUMBER(S) G
ARE YOU ELIGIBLE FOR WHO REFERRED YOU TO WESTERN VILLAGE ANY RELATIVE EMPLOYED BY W. V. ACADEMY?
EMPLOYMENT IN THE UNITED ACADEMY? (NAME)
STATES? [JYes (1 No
HAVE YOU EVER WORKED HERE IF YES,
BEFORE? O Yes ONo (mm/dd/yyyy) From To
[F YES, YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING WHAT STATUS ARE YOU APPLYING FOR:

0 Full-time 0 Past-time 0 Occasional O Any

HOURS AVAILABLE TO WORK WHAT ARE YOUR DES{RED WORK DAYS?

0 Mon 3 Tues 0 Wed 0 Thurs 0 Fri [ Sat 0 Sun
DATE AVAILABLE TO BEGIN WORK? APPROXIMATE DESIRED HOURS PER WEEK?

(mm/dd/yyyy) 08 012 024 032 040
WHAT IS YOUR MINIMUM SALARY ACCEPTABLE?
.
Per [ Hour 0 Month O Year
[ EDUGATION: Gl
WHAT IS YOUR HIGHEST EDUCATION LEVEL?
0 Less than HS graduate 0 HS Graduate or GED 0 Seme College O Technical School [ 2-Yr Degree 0O Bachelor's Level
0 Some Grad Schoof 0 Master’s Level £t Doctorate {Academic) O Doctorate (Professional)
% i ihiese Sectionsimtiskbétenmip] pryouLe
[{}] NAME OF COLLEGE UNIVERSETY BUSINESS OR TECH SCHOOL STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
YEAR EARNED AREA OF STUDY/MAICR DEGREE TYPE GPA GRADUA TED?
OR EXPECTED [J Vocational O Associate's DBachelor’s OYes O No
{1 Master's O Doctorate O PhD.
0 Other
(2} NAME OF COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY, BUSINESS OR TECH SCHOOL STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
YEAR EARNED AREA OF STUDY/MAIOR. BEGREE TYPE GPA GRADUA TED?
OR EXPECTED G Vocational £ Associate’s O Bachelor's O Yes DWNo
O Master’s ODoctorate 0OPh.D.
G Other
(3) NAME OF COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY, BUSINESS OR TECH SCHOOL, STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
YEAR EARNED AREA OF STUDY/MAIOR DEGREE TYPE GPA GRADUA TED?
OR EXPECTED O Vocational 0 Associate’s O Bachelor’s OYes O No
O Master’s O Doctorate [ Ph.D.
0 Other
MAME OF COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY, BUSINESS OR TECH SCHOOL STATE AND/OR. COUNTRY
YEAR EARNED AREA OF STUDY/MAJOR, ’ DEGREE TYPE GPA GRADUA TED?
OR EXPECTED O Vocational 0 Associate’s [1Bachelor’s 0 Yes DNo
O Mastet's O Doctorate 0OPhD.
1 1 Other




L.CURRENT/MOST RECENT EMPLOYMENT

AME OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES
(nm/ddfyyyy) Started Ended
CITY STATE ANDVOR COUNTRY
AREA CODEPHONE MAY WE CONTACTTHEM? DOYes ONo ENDING JOB TITLE
SALARY $ Per 00 Hour O Month DOYear YOUR IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR’S NAME YOUR FIRST AND LAST NAME WHILE

EMPLOYED

YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING THIS COMPANY

NATURE CF YOUR DUTIES (50 words or less}

YOUR IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR’S NAME

1°T PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT
NAME OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES
(mavddiyyyy) Started Ended
CITY STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
AREA CODE/PHONE MAY WE CONTACT THEM? OYes 0ONo ENDING JOB TITLE
SALARY $ Per OHour OMonth O Year YOUR FIRST AND LAST NAME WHILE

EMPLOYED

YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING THIS COMPANY

NATURE OF YOUR DUTIES (50 words or less)

FaY
2¥ PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT
NAME OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES
(mm/ddlyyyy) Started Ended
CITY STATE ANIV/OR COUNTRY
s
AREA CODE/PHONE MAY WE CONTACTTHEM? OYes QONo ENDING JOB TITLE
SALARY § Per OHour OMonth OYear | YOUR IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR'S NAME YOUR FIRST AND LAST NAME WHILE

EMPLOYED

YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING THIS COMPANY

NATURE OF YOUR DUTIES (50 words or less)

3*° PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT
NAME OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES
(mm/dd/yyyy) Started Ended
CITY STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
AREA CODE/PHONE MAY WE CONTACT THEM? OYes 0ONo ENDING JOB TITLE
SALARY § Per (1Hour DMonth OYear | YOUR IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR'S NAME YOUR FIRST AND LAST NAME WHILE

EMPLOYED

YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING THIS COMPANY

Pl

vATURE OF YOUR DUTIES (50 words or less)




4™ PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

NAME OF COMPANY EMPLOYMENT DATES
{ramy/ddfyyyy) Started Ended
- =ITY STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
AREA CODE/PHONE MAY WE CONTACT THEM? O Yes [CNo ENDING JOB TITLE
SALARY § Per OHour OMonth O Year YOUR iIMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR’S NAME YOUR FIRST AND LAST NAME WHILE
EMPLOYED

YOUR REASON FOR LEAVING THIS COMPANY

NATURE OF YOUR DUTIES (50 words or less)

EMPLOYMENT DATE GAPS Please explain any gaps in Employment Dates (20 words or less)

(1Y TYPE . SCHOOL RECEIVED FROM NUMBER
ISSUE DATE (mm/dd/yyyy) EXPIRATION DATE (mm/dd/yyyy) STATE AND/OR COUNTRY
AN TYPE SCHQOL RECEIVED FROM NUMBER

tuSUE DATE (mm/ddfyyyy) EXPIRATION DATE (mm/ddiyyyy) STATE AND/OR COUNTRY

SPECTAL SKILLS AND TRAINING/ACTIVITIES AND EXPERIENCES/ QUALIFICATIONS
List your special skills, including machires or equipment and your proficiency level (e.g. Typing 45 WPM). Also, please list any activities, experiences, achievements,
and/or qualifications which are relevant to this application for employment (50 words or less)

[EMISCEEZANEOUS TNEORMATION/AFEIDAVIT- PIeAse tead-the dafor mation:b clewiana ansn eeall oL tio fucslions carelally e s

Have you been discharged or asked to resign within the last 5 years?
[1Yes O No If Yes, why? (10 words or less)
Have you ever been convicted or plead guilty of a felony in the last 7 years, or are you currently charged with the commission of a felony?
OYes ONo If Yes, describe. (10 words or less)
Have you ever been excluded from participating in the Medicare/Medicaid program, or any other public trust or other provided programs?
O Yes ONo If Yes, why and when? (10 words or less)
Do you hold a current and valid Okiahoma driver's or commercial chauffeur’s license?
O Yes ONo If Yes, give type, expiration date and number.
Has your license been revoked or suspended in the last § years?
0 Yes ONo If Yes, give year and reason. (10 words or less)

AFFIDAVIT
I certify that the answers given by me to the foregoing questions and statements made by me are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and belief, 1 understand
that any false information, omissions, or misrepresentations of facts called for in this epplication ar during the interview may result in rejection of my application or
immediate discharge at any time during my employment. I understand that employment is contingent upon, but not limited 1o, receipt of satisfactory references, an
employment phtysical, license verification, criminal history, motor vehicle driving records, and proof of identity and authorization to work in the United States,

in considetation of my employment, I agres to conform to the rutes and regulations of the Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village (SHA), and I understand that
™ employment and compensation can be terminated, with or without cause, and with or without notice, at any time at the option of either SHA or myself, I understand
no representative of SHA has any anthority to enter into any agreement for employment for any specified perind, and to make any agreement contrary to the foregoing.

T understand that the use of itiegal drugs is prohibited during employment. I consent to submit to a Drug Screening Test for illegal drugs, including Urine Screening
Test, to determine the presence of illegal drugs,

Applicant's Signature Date




DMB NO: 1293-0005

5

{ Expires: 04/30f2G24

FEDERAL CONTRACTOR VETERANS’ EMPLOYMENT REPORT VETS-4212

Persons a7e not toquired to respond to this colfection of Informaticn unless It displays 2 valid OMB
tumber, 1tls mandatary for a covered Federat contractor respond te this information collection. See
38UL5.C. § 4212{d} and “Who Must File” section of instructions.

ATTN: Human Resource/EED Department

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION INFORMAT]

JON {Omlt items pre|

RETURN COMPLETED REPORT TO:!
VETS-4212 Submission

VETERANS’ EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING SERVICE (VETS)
In care of: Departinent of Labor National Contact Center [DOL-NCC)

10221 Wincopin Circle, Suite 300
Columbia, MD 21044

TYPE OF REPORTING ORGANIZATION
[Check one or both, as applicable)

[7 Prime Contractor

[ Ssubcontractor

ooaoc

TYPE OF FORM {Check only one)
Single Establishment
pultiple Establishment-Headquarters
Multiple Establishment-Hiring Location
Multiple Establishment-State Consolidated
{specify number of locatlons) [M5C)

printed above-ADD Company Contact Information Below)

COMPANY No: TWELVE MONTH PERIOD ENDING alalzl:
M mlp ply v v ¥
NAME OF PARENT COMPANY: ADDRESS (NUMBER AND STREET);
iy COUNTY: STATE: ZIP CODE:
NAME OF COMPANY CONTACT: TELEPHONE FOR CONTACT: EMAIL:
NAME OF HIRING LOCATION: ADDRESS (NUMBER AND STREET):
ary: COUNTY: STATE: ZiP CODE:
l—~. EMPLOYER ID
AlCS: DUNS: - - {IRS TAX No.} -
INFORMATION ON EMPLOYEES
REPORT THE TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AND NEW HIRES WHOC ARE PROTECTED VETERANS, AS DEFINED IN THE INSTRUCTIONS. DATA QN NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES ARE TO
BE ENTERED IN COLUMN A AND B, LINES 1,3 THROUGH 9. DATA FOR NEW HIRES ARE ENTERED tN COLUMNS C AND D. LINE 1015 TOTAL OF EACH COLUMMN. ENTRIES IN
COLUMNS € AND D, LINES 1,2 THROUGH 9 {GRAY SHADED AREAS) ARE OPTICNAL. ENTER THE MAXIMUM AND MINIMUM NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES,
108 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES NEW HIRES (PREVIOUS 12 MONTHS}
CATEGORIES PROTECTED VETERANS TOTAL EMPLOYEES PROTECTED YETERANS TOTAL NEW HIRES

(A)

(B)

(%]

(2]

EXECUTIVE/SENIOR LEVEL
OFFICIALS AND MANAGERS]

i1
FIRST/MID LEVEL
OFFICIALS AND
MAMNAGERS 12
PROFESSIONALS z
TECHNICIANS 3
SALES WORKERS 4

ADMINISTRATIVE
SUPPORT WORKERS 5

CRAFT WCARKERS 3

OPERATIVES 7

LABORERS/HELPERS a

SERVICE WORKERS 9

TOTAL EMPLOYEES 10

Report the total maxizuom and miaimum number of permanent employees during the period covered by this report.

Maximurm Number

Minlmum Nurmber

|

Form VETS-4212 11/2014




Dear Subcontractor, Vendor, or Supplier:

This communication s being provided to you as a subcontractor, vendor, or supplier for Western
Village Academy, dba Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village (SHA). Stanley Hupfeld Academy
@Western Village is a federal government contractor subject to the nondiscrimination and affirmative
action compliance requirements of Executive Order 11246, as amended, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
as amended, and the Vietnam Era Veterans’ Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended. As part
of our efforts to comply with these laws and their implementing regulations, Stanley Hupfeld Academy
@Western Village has developed and implemented equal employment opportunity and affirmative
action policies and programs, which are designed to ensure that all qualified applicants and employees
are treated without regard to such factors as race, color, religion, sex, national origin, disability, veteran
status, or any other reason prohibited by law.

The implementing regulations of these laws require federal contractors to disseminate to their
subcontractors, vendors, and suppliers information about their nondiscrimination and affirmative action
policies, and also to “request appropriate action” on their part to ensure full compliance throughout the
subcontracting chain related to the federal contract.

Because your company is a subcontractor, vendor, or supplier of Stanley Hupfeld Academy
@Western Village, | wanted to take this opportunity to inform you of our commitment to compliance
with these important nondiscrimination and affirmative action requirements, and to ask for your
support of and commitment to your company’s compliance with them as well.

Should you have any questions concerning this notification please contact Affirmative Action
Officer, Ruthie Rayner, Principal at ruthie.rayner@wvacademy.com or 405.751.1774.

S “;jﬁ';g»'i% -
- L

B

"Qur mission is to provide effective learning
opportunities for all students"

1508 N.W. 106TH ST. - Oklahoma City, OK 73114
Office (408) 751-1774 » Fax (4068} 752 BY33




February 15, 2022
Dear (Agency Representative),

As a government contractor, Western Village Academy d/b/a Stanley Hupfeld Academy @Western
Village (SHA), must comply with the provisions of Executive Order 11246, as amended, and other
existing laws related to Equal Employment Opportunity {EEQ). Part of our commitment to EEO is to take
affirmative action to ensure that job seekers are recruited; job applicants are considered for
employment opportunities; and employees are treated without regard to their race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, or status as a qualified individual with a disability or Vietnam era or other protected
veteran.

You can support and share in our commitment when you assist us with our employment needs. As we
contact you for assistance In filling specific open positions, we wish your help in identifying qualified
applicants for consideration. Whenever possible, please refer qualified minorities, women, persons with
disabilities, Vietnam era veterans, and other protected veterans,

Although, we specifically have requested that (Name of Source) refer minority group members and
women, SHA welcomes referrals of all qualified applicants regardless of their race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, or status as a qualified individual with a disability or protected veteran.

Your assistance in referring all qualified candidates will help us to achieve our commitment to

Equal Employment Opportunity. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Si

Rutkie Rayner
Principal

FEO Officer

"Our mission is to provide effective learning
opportunities for all students”

1508 N.W. 106TH ST. - Okiahoma City, OK 73114
Office (405) 751-1774 - Fax (405) 752-6833




